
Loudon County Commission 
Loudon, Tennessee 

Monday, March 7, 2022 

Courthouse Annex 

6:00 pm 

AGENDA 

Regular Meeting 

1) Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of tile United States, /11vocation 

2) Roll Call 

3) Adoption of Marcil 7, 2022 County Commission Agenda 

4) Readi11g a11d Acceptance of February 7, 2022 Loudon County Commission Mi11utes 

5) General Public Comments 

6) Commissioner - Van Shaver 

A) Appointment of School Board Member, S1" District, Seat "A " 

7) Commissioner - Gary Wlli(field 

A) Tax Relief 

8) Director of Accounts and Budgets - Tracy Blair 

A) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution to accept$ 300 Donation to 
Loudon County Animal Shelter 

B) Consideration of recommendation to approve application I acceptance of$ 18,000 Homeland 
Security Grant; no matching funds 

C) Consideration of recommendation to approve application I acceptance of the Pettway Grant 
for Loudon County Libraries, no matching funds: 

1) Lenoir City Library$ 3000 
2) Loudon Library$ 7, 000 
3) Philadelphia Librmy $ 2,500 
4) Greenback Library $ 2, 000 

1 



D) Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds: 

I) County General Fund JOI 
2) Public Libraries Fund 115 
3) Highway Department Fund I 3 I 
4) General Purpose School Fund I 4 I 
5) School Federal Projects Fund I 42 
6) General Capital Projects Fund I 7 1 

E) Distribution of Monthly Reports 

9) Commissioner - David Meers 

A) Bonds & Notaries 
Michelle Coggins, .Jaida Grady, Myra Grindle, Christine M Guarino, 

Lauren Howard, Tamara Lee, April Ayers Lowe1y, Alicia W Matthews, 

Fran Rose, Guadalupe Sanchez, Lori A Sartain, Kristi Walts, Perri Noelle 

Yates 

2 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday, February 7, 2022 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6 P.M. 
 
 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 
 

 

1 
 

(1) Public 
Hearing 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

(2) Opening of 
Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(3) Roll Call 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(4) Agenda 
Adoption 
 

 

 

(5) Minutes 
Approved 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM R-1, SUBURBAN- 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 010, PARCEL 180.00 LOCATED 3407 HWY 70 
EAST LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

 
A RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION CLOSING 
THE COUNTYS PORTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY BETWEEN PROSPECT CHURCH 
ROAD AND HWY 72, AT 866 PROSPECT CHURCH ROAD, LOCATED ON LOUDON 
COUNTY TAX MAP 039, PARCEL 070.00. 

 
A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO R-1, SUBURBAN-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 016, PARCEL 325.00 LOCATED 810 OLD MIDWAY 
ROAD LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 2ND LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

 
A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-1, RURAL CENTER 
DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY 
TAX MAP 044, PARCEL 025.00 LOCATED 4277 HWY 321 LOUDON COUNTY, 
TN, SITUATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

 
A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO R-1, SUBURBAN-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 016, PARCEL 003.00 LOCATED 7641 HWY 11 
EAST LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 
 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commission of Loudon County convened in 
regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 7th day of February 2022. 

Commission Chairman Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at 5.59 pm. 

Mayor Bradshaw opened the County Commission Meeting by leading the Pledge of 
Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and then gave the invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, Julia 
Hurley, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, Henry Cullen, 
Harold Duff, Van Shaver, Adam Waller (9) 

The following commissioner was absent: David Meers (1) 

Also present, was the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw, Director of Accounts 
and Budgets, Tracy Blair and Chief Deputy Clerk, Tammie Wampler. 

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the February 7, 2022 agenda be 
adopted. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the agenda as presented. 
Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.    

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the December 6, 2021 Loudon County 
Commission Meeting Minutes and December 22, 2021 Loudon County Special Called  

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, February 7, 2022 

2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(6) General 
Public 
Comments 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(7) Re-Zoning / 
3407 Hwy 70 
East 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(8) Re-Zoning / 
866 Prospect 
Church Road 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(9) Re-Zoning / 
810 Old 
Midway 
Road 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Meeting Minutes be accepted. Commissioner Brewster made the motion to accept 
the minutes as written. Commissioner Tinker seconded the motion.  

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED.  

Before Commission Chairman Cullen opened the floor for the General Public 
Comments, he welcomed the Loudon High School Government Class that was present. 
The following people spoke: 

1) Rich Anklin – Solid Waste EXHIBIT 020722-A 
2) Sara Thomason - Loudon County Library 
3) Rodney Grugin – PUD Moratorium 

Commission Chairman Cullen called back to the floor Loudon County Codes 
Enforcement Director – Jim Jenkins regarding the zone resolution. 

Commissioner Satterfield requested to forgo the reading of the re-zoning request 
since they have already been read and discussed.  

Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director, Jim Jenkins presented 
commission with A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 
COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM R-1, SUBURBAN- 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 010, PARCEL 180.00 LOCATED 3407 HWY 70 
EAST LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT. 
 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the rezone for the stated 
purpose of an office. Commissioner Duff seconded the motion. 
            
Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.        

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, 
Brewster, (9)                                                                                                           

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0)   RESOLUTION 020722-B 

Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director, Jim Jenkins presented 
commission with A RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY 
COMMISSION CLOSING THE COUNTYS PORTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY BETWEEN 
PROSPECT CHURCH ROAD AND HWY 72, AT 866 PROSPECT CHURCH ROAD, 
LOCATED ON LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 039, PARCEL 070.00. 
 
Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve the resolution and a 
second was made by Commissioner Shaver. 
            
Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.        

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, 
Hurley (9)                                                                                                           

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0)   RESOLUTION 020722-C 

Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director, Jim Jenkins presented 
commission with A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 
COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO R-1, SUBURBAN-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 016, PARCEL 325.00 LOCATED 810 OLD MIDWAY 
ROAD LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 2ND LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT. 
 
Commissioner Tinker made a motion to approve the resolution and a second 
was made by Commissioner Hurley. 
            
Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.        

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, February 7, 2022 

3 
 

 
 

 

 

 

(10) Re-Zoning / 
4277 Hwy 
321 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(11) Re-Zoning / 
7641 Hwy 11 
East 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(12) Covid Leave 
Policy 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(13) Committee 
for Architect 
for Library 
Storage 
Addition  

 

 

 

 
 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Hurley, 
Tinker (9)                                                                                                           

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0)   RESOLUTION 020722-D 

Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director, Jim Jenkins presented 
commission with A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 
COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-1, RURAL CENTER 
DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX 
MAP 044, PARCEL 025.00 LOCATED 4277 HWY 321 LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve the resolution and a 
second was made by Commissioner Whitfield. 
            
Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.        

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Hurley, Tinker, 
Satterfield (9)                                                                                                           

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0)   RESOLUTION 020722-E 

Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director, Jim Jenkins presented 
commission with A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 
COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO R-1, SUBURBAN-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 016, PARCEL 003.00 LOCATED 7641 HWY 11 EAST 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 2ND LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT. 

Commissioner Tinker made a motion to approve the resolution and a second 
was made by Commissioner Hurley. 
            
Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.        

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, 
Whitfield (9)                                                                                                           

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0)   RESOLUTION 020722-F 

Mayor Bradshaw presented to Commission the Covid Leave Policy for 2022.  

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the Covid Policy for six months. 
(January 1st, 2022 – June 30th, 2022). Commissioner Brewster seconded the 
motion.  

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.        

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, 
Cullen (9)                                                                                                           

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0)     EXHIBIT 020722-G 

Mayor Bradshaw presented to commission his selection for the committee for the 
Architect for Library Storage Addition. The committee consist of: Commissioner Tinker, 
Commissioner Whitfield and Commissioner Saterfield.  

Commissioner Brewster made a motion to approve the committee. 
Commissioner Hurley seconded the motion.  

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.        

 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, February 7, 2022 

4 
 

 

 

 

 

(14) Boards & 
Committees 
– Agriculture 
Extension 
Committee 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(15) Workshop 
Date for 
ARPA money 
 
 
 

(16) PUD 
Moratorium 
Extension – 
6 more 
months 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(17) Planning 
Commission 
Clarification 
on Density 
Requirement 
of Duplexes 
and Multi-
Family 
Dwellings 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(18) $ 7550 
Donation for 
Automated 
External 
Defibrillators 
for Sheriff’s 
Department 
 
$ 2686.93 
Donation to 
Loudon 
Country 
Marine 
Rescue Team 
 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

 Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, 
Duff (9)                                                                                                           

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0)      

Mayor Bradshaw presented to commission the Agriculture Extension Committee 
that consist of the following:  

Joe Alexander (Expires September 2023), Van Shaver (Expires September 2023), Beth 
Snipes (Expires September 2024), Jon Walton (Expires September 2024), Gary Whitfield 
(Expires September 2023), Sharon Long (Expires September 2023), David Meers (Expires 
September 2024) 
 
Commissioner Tinker made a motion to approve the Agriculture Extension 
Committee and a second was made by Commissioner Brewster. 
            
Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.        

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Waller, Brewster, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, 
Shaver (9)                                                                                                           

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0)   RESOLUTION 020722-H 

Mayor Bradshaw discussed with commission about setting up a workshop date for 
ARPA money. Mayor Bradshaw was going to find some dates in the near future and 
get back with the commissioners to set the meeting date. 

Commissioner Satterfield requested an extension of the PUD Moratorium for six 
more months in order to complete the community input.  

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to accept the requested extension of the 
PUD Moratorium. Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion.  

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.        

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Brewster, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller (7)          

The following commissioners voted NAY: 

 Hurley, Tinker (2)                                                                                          

The motion PASSED. (7/2)    

Commissioner Shaver requested consideration for clarification from the Planning 
Commission on density requirements for duplexes and multi-family dwellings.  

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to send the request to the Planning 
Commission and Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.        

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Brewster, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, 
Waller, (9)                                                                                                           

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0)   

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair requested consideration of the 
following: 

A) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution to Accept $7,550 
Donation to Purchase Automated External Defibrillators for Use by Loudon 
County Sheriff’s Department     RESOLUTION 020722-I 

B) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution to Accept 
$2,686.93 Donation to Loudon County Marine Rescue Team  
RESOLUTION 020722-J 

 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, February 7, 2022 

5 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(19)  Budget 
Amendments
/ Monetary 
Bequest- 
Loudon 
County 
Animal 
Shelter 
 
$ 39, 747 
EMPG Grant  
 
$ 40,200 
DGA Grant 
for Health 
Dept. 
 
$100,000 
Grant 
Application 
to TN State 
Library 
Archives 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(20) Budget 
Amendments 
/ Funds 101, 
122, 141 & 
142 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the budget recommendations A and 
B. Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion.  
 
Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.        
The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, 
Brewster, (9)                                                                                                           

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0)   

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair requested consideration of the 
following: 

C) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Accepting a 
Monetary Bequest for the Benefit of the Loudon County Animal Shelter 
RESOLUTION 020722-K 

D) Consideration of recommendation to approve application/acceptance of 
$39,747 EMPG Grant; offsets expenses of the EMA operating budget; no 
matching funds 

E) Consideration of recommendation to approve application/acceptance of 
$40,200 amendment to increase the DGA Grant for wage and benefits of 
Health Department employees; no matching funds required 

 

F) Consideration of recommendation to approve grant application to Tennessee 
State Library and Archives for construction funds to support renovation of 
Loudon Library for records storage, not to exceed 50% of the project’s budget, 
or $100,000, whichever is less; required match 10% of grant funding 
requested 

 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the budget recommendations C 
Thru F. Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion.  

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.        

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Brewster, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, 
Waller, (9)                                                                                                           

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0)   

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair requested consideration to 
approve amendments in the following funds: 

 
1.            County General Fund 101    EXHIBIT 020722-L 
2.            County Drug Fund 122   EXHIBIT 020722-M 
3.            General Purpose School Fund 141 EXHIBIT 020722-N 
4.            School Federal Projects Fund 142 EXHIBIT 020722-O 
 

Commissioner Brewster made a motion to accept budget amendments 1 thru 4. 
Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion.  

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.        

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, 
Brewster (9)    

NOTE: Before giving his vote, Commissioner Tinker gave his Conflict-of-Interest 
Statement.                                                                                                       

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0)   

 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, February 7, 2022 

6 
 

(21) Monthly 
Reports 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(22) Notaries 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(23) Adjourn 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair requested that the record reflect 
that prior to the meeting the following reports were distributed. 

1. Summary Financial Statement – January 2022      EXHIBIT 020722-P 
2. Budget Committee Minutes – November 15, 2021   EXHIBIT 020722-Q 

Commission Chairman Cullen requested acceptance of the names for the following 
to become Notaries:  

Jenifer Barahona, Brenda Barrientos, Stephanie Dillard, Matt Frere, 
Kellu G. Frere, Megan Henderson, Sherry Linander, Stephanie L. 
McCall, Alli Nichole Montooth, Mackenzie L Patton, Hilda Ramirez, 
Katelyn Nicole Shirk, Katie Jeanell Steed, Michelle M. Strickland, 
Sara Tallant, Jeannie Thomas, James R. Thomason, Vanessa Lynne 
Young 

 
Commissioner Brewster made a motion to approve the notaries and 
Commissioner Waller seconded the motion.  
 
Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.   EXHIBIT 020722-R 
 
There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner 
Waller and seconded by Commissioner Shaver the February 7th County 
Commission meeting was adjourned at 7:00 pm. 
 
 
                                                                              ______________________________ 

      Loudon County Commission Chairman 

 

ATTEST: 

 ______________________________ 

Loudon County Clerk 

 

                                                                              ______________________________ 

     Loudon County Mayor 

 

 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, March 7, 2022 

Resolution 

A Resolution to Accept $ 300 Do11atio11 to Loudon County Animal Shelter 

AGENDA ITEM BA 



ft 
RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
TO ACCEPT $300 MONETARY DONATION TO 

LOUDON COUNTY ANIMAL SHELTER 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 authorizes Loudon County Commission to accept and receive 

gifts and donations of money; and 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 further states that if any such gift or donation is offered 

subject to conditional or restrictive terms, the gift must be accepted by majority vote of the 

county legislative body and must be used by the county subject to the terms of such conditions 

or restrictions; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County operates the Loudon County Animal Shelter whose purpose 

is to ensure the welfare, safety and health of people and animals of Loudon County by 

responsibly and respectfully enforcing State animal regulations; by providing compassionate 

care for abused, stray, unwanted, and impounded animals; by placing homeless animals in 

loving homes; by promoting responsible pet ownership; and by reducing the number of 

unwanted animals in Loudon County; and 

WHEREAS, visitors to the Animal Shelter often make monetary donations to support the 

Animal Shelter and contribute to the success of the program; and 

WHEREAS, Pediatric Consultants of Lenoir City, TN, Suneetha Mooss, MD, FAAP, 

donated $300.00 to Loudon County Animal Shelter in honor of Patricia Ann Clevenger: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission, the Legislative 

Body of Loudon County, Tennessee, hereby accepts the $300.00 as stated above. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funds shall be utilized subject to the conditional terms 

as expressed by the donor, specifically, for expenses related to Loudon County Animal Shelter. 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that cost center "ASHLT" has been established in the County 

General Fund 101 to ensure that donated funds will be expensed only toward expenses related 

to Loudon County Animal Shelter, and will not be co-mingled with other funds. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread 

upon the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 7th day of 

March 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, March 7, 2 022 

Budget Amendments 

County General Fund 101 
AGENDA ITEM SD-I 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G H 
_ _____ __ u ___ _

_ -�_9_:_neral I!:_und lOl ______ J_ _______ � - --- ---� _____ J_ ____ ._ 2 Account Number �-1---···---- _______ 2!_2_1!_2flE_ 15:2_4 ___ --·---- -+-2021-2022 j 2021-2022_�_!:�- Proposed __ 11_·-·-
Proposed 

3 : : , Org Bgt I Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1865 --=-��-==--l.t�:�����:=�-�-�=�-�-�---.:--=�===�-====t- -�-=�J-�-.--. -- l -_l_=--==� j =��: 
1866 Estimated June 30, 2��-��-------------· _ I 10,�36,298J__ _ ! -- - ---\---------· 
1867 Less Restricted, Committ_c:_��ssigned Items ____ ! 777,577 I -----� I ---- --- I ____ _ ____ _ 

1868 Estimate�_Available �� -�l!!��e Ju�_!_,._2021 ---! _ _2_,458,7�F------\ ___ 9,���?�---==r=-2�!.721 , 

1�1��:---==I. �-�-����:-��::: _ _ -+�-=LJ=�=f ----J�L-- -

-

__ 
1874 Total Revenue ----1. .L----------···-----------·--J 20,210,298; 579,3�4 20,789,622J__ ___ 2�1,00..!W-- 21,070,622_ 
1875 Transfers In ! i i 400,000 i 21,70� 421,706 l 0 j 421,706 
1876 ----·--===:o=-����-�-

-��-=---=�-==��=�-=�-=�-r ··- ----r-----:-- I ·--- ,-- � 
1877 Total Revenu_i:_��-I��sfe_!:�)�---· -·--------··--·----·--·-- ·--�---2Q_,§_!�. 601,03tt-��ll,328 1---��hQ_OO _ _2!.!.492,328 �::� == ·- ·--__ --==H-��-.:--�-=:==�=---��=::_�----=�=---��=l - __ -_--t--=-+---��-=--= ___ ----���---
1881 Total Available Funds l i 30,069,019 i 601,030 I 30,670,049 281,000 ! 30,951,049 
1882 ===�=�=D�-��=��=�-==::-_:=-=_�-=:===-=-=--:=r--=----- i __ ____ _ 1 ____ --=----==r===�--
1883 Expenditur�A_�gi:!_(_ � _ -----------· ------------------!-- 22,360,571-i 602,525 i 22,963,096 --�·500_!-- 23,00122£ �::; I!:�E:c:_rs o�-=-=H- ··

_
: ==-��=�

- --
�-=-�=�-====---i . ______ �-=--· ___ o_i_ 

_______ 
o± 

_
___ 

=-�·-==��
-
�

-
-

1886 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out ! 22,360,571 I 602,525 i 22,963,096 I 38,500+- 23,001,596 
1887 -·-·--------rr - - l I I I . ---
1888 En�i.!!.g�Fund Balance. �-����-===

-
-
· 

___ ---�-- __ : ____ 7,708,448 1 (l,49�--�7.06,953 1 - 242�500 -=__]�49,453 
1889 I ' ! I l ----- _...;...,.l.________ _ __ ...J.... __ . ____ _.,.!._____ --\jt:�-=�w��-=��= =�-H=�=-��t-_--¥�=�-��--f _3 

__ 
:�;- M 

1895 ; ! i ! l ' 
"" =====-=:n-===-=-=-======::.-_::-r_::::_-=:- � � -----,----1---�--
1897 i i : I : �::�====-�f===-- -- -----�==f:=-- -�- I =� =r t=----= 
1901 

---------:-t·------- -----------------·-1 -- I -+-------�---- -------
1902 

--·-·---------·-t:--· - ·-·· .. --- -··---- ---- ·--·--- "i "---r·--·--

I 
---�----1-------- -----

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 

County Commission Mar 7, 2022 Page 58 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G I H 

' u=��. N"mboc 1��--=--G'�:!;!���/.<>.! - I - ,.,._,,,, I ,.,._,.,_J A���""'-'-f- .";0;;:.:= 
3 I i i Org Bgt I Arnds i Arnded Bgt l Arnds Arnded Budget 

1545 �:=:=_::�=--=�-- it��-�=-=��-.:--�==-=--=�===�==== i _-=-_J __ ===� 1 __ =:=:-__ t _ _ _ -=--t--====--= 
1546 55 1 20 1 Animal Control ! ! l i I ------- --· --�-- ----· - -----····- ·--·--· - ----- -- -'- ---· -··--<- ----- ---- ---- -,---- ···-----

1547 103 • ! Assistant Director I 0 I l 0 I 1 0 
1548 ��

-
=�:=-�==

--iOstfsupe�s�;c[�;:- --·==--:=-
-
- -����:��=---=r_==._ 53�I 4U_

-
�=- �-=--==i---:=53, I 42J __ ----�� ! -=�-_51�-�9-: 

1549 1 69 i j Part-time Personnel ! 30,437 I i 30,437 I I 30 437 
1550 

- -- -
··--

-
· -

-
-- 187iTOve

rt i
m e Pey - ·· - ---- - - ---- - -

· 10.000' ------r --· 10 ,000 I --- -i---·10'000-
1551 =::...·=�:-�=---'--�2.C�ff>.yages·

--=:==-_:=----==:=_=�-===-=--+-·--'.i?· o ' 2 �- _ 27,1_��=�::=-i76.2031--_=_�_r_�- 17tio3 _ 
1552 -------- · ---�0-��al Secl1�!Y-----------------f---- ---'-S.04 1 � --__!,686 I _____ 1 6,727J _______ � ______ _!_§_,727 
�::! ==�=---1�:11����;,���:�=��=-==---=------ ______ L_ _ _ 

- 1 4,�!� -==-- l,�2�1=:=���·%�+i __ =:=---+----'-���� 
1555 207 ! ! Med ical Insurance I 36,733 1 ! 36,733 ! I 36,733 

jm��=:-�,��i���1r����-��-� �- =-�-t=;i�--,��� Ilk-�� - i�� 
1560 

------·---3201 !Dues and Membershi s -------------1-- 50 I ____ T_____ 50 I -----i---- -----SO-

�::� =--��� -�-- --�m�=;g_(���<: ���-�----------- - : ___ 
1%1 ___ --:-��---���-=-- -r-=----={�--··-·······-----··· I ···- -----------·--------. - - -----...,.- -------·· -----· -- --,--·---- --· 

1563 . 338 ,!Maintenance and Re�- Vehicles I l ,600i 5,574i 7, 1 74! · 7, 1 74 
--- - - --- --�------ ---- ;;:;-r · - - --� - - ··-·· - -- ---:-:;-r-

- ---l-- - -- --- - · --- ---

1564 ---·- _____ 
340 ! ' Medical & D�11tal Services (Vaccinations for emp.!0'_� 1,300 1 i --· - 1 ,300 j------- I ___ __ ___ _)_JQ.0_ 

�::: ��-�=-==-����i�����;=t��nery � fu��s -�--- ----t--=-__ l,���i--�==-=l--= -��:- l,���i------ 1==�d-�= 
�::; ==��=l�?. PET��r1tf:,_s_tat�����:�.=�=-�-===-----+�--�r-----±------�tt-----�--- -�:���-
1569 355-PETSM !Travel - PetsMart ! 6,000 j I 6,000 I 6,000 

---··---··--- . - -·------ - - --·------�- I ---·
�·- - - ·-� --- - -- ;i-·----·---·-

1570 -------- · -- 357 1 Veterin _a_ry_S_e_�ices ________________ j ____ ��-- --+----·29 ,754 1 (500)1 ___ _2?.,254_ 
�:�� - :�------�7���: i����ili�:r�!_c: __ -==�=== �-�---- ��� 1-- -·-----��==-�- ���==-�=-�t=�=---�-=�-��}i� 
1573 3991 Other Contracted Services ! 1,000 ! 1 ,000 1,000 ---- -----·· - ··------------- --· -----·-· · ··--·---·----l-----·--l--- -·-·---·---- ·-

1574 _ _________ 40 11 !Anim��od_ � �.£E!!.�. ________ _ L__ 27,200 4,500_! 
__ _ 

3 1,700 I L_--���799_ 
1575 40 1 ASHLTR] jAnimal Food & Supplies ! 1 4,397 (4,500)! 9,897 I 500 l 10,397 

·--· ---------------·----r ----- -----·-
,----- -··---·-·---------·-·----- -

1576 -·- 40 1 BQUSTl�nil"fl� Food�.�� ------ 22,000 I__ ; 
·
- 22,000 I �-----_2�,9.9.Q .. 

1577 ______ 40 1 - LADDS I f Anirn�! Food & Suppl ies _ ___________ j__ _ ___ l_,500 ______ J_ _
____ 2J_9_Q.j____ r ______ l_,?_Q.9_ 

1578 · -- 401-PETSM i�Ani�� Foo_d_& Supplies -!---- 5,000 ___ _j __ _ _ _ 5,000 I ·- ___ _ __ -2,29..Q. 
1579 401-TESTI !Animal Food & Su lies i 6,500 ! 6,500 I 6,500 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 

County Commission Mar 7, 2022 Page 47 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G I H 
1 __ , _ _ _ _j_i _ ______ _ Qen�ral_!,�-���-------1 �----1 _ __ _ _ ___ _ 
2 Account Number �----- ---- --�_!_������-· ------ . 2021-2022 + 2021-2022 J . Approved Propose�- Propos�� 
3 I l J Org Bgt I Amds i Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

--· .. ·-------� +------···-----··-·-·-- · · ·---- --·- ·----·- ·---; _ _ _____ ; _____ _j _________ ___ _j ________ __l_ __ _________ _ 
1515 

. 
- i 'L I i I I l ----- ,_,, _______ ·---' --··---------- ·- -----·-· 

. J_____ __ _ ________ ---- ·------ ---·---
1516 ______ __2,SOOO! jJ2i_!>_lj�.!i_� 10 .. ��-�-el��------·· \ ! ! ··---� ===i=-�=�----:::: �==� . ��,��::��;:::."'-=-�--_ _J_ -�--=�t==:::=-:t =-===t==� I 
1520 _ __ _ _____ }.Q7 RETi I Me�ical l�lJ!:a�� - Ret���- --- ------- �---·--�---· ti ____ _ 0 ____ --i _______ _Q_ 
1521 208 RET I Dental Insurance - Retirees : 324 : , 324 324 --··----------- . ----·-----------· ·-- --'-·----\nl'"·------·---.. ---·--- -- ------·-----1522 --- ------- -- 307 ! Commu!_l ica!i_o_n _ _ ___ _ . __________ \ __ _ 3_,9.QQi__ ______ J___ 3,000 ----�---UJJlQ__ 
1523 . __________ }Q7 -WI�! lcomm_��cati2_�-------------------ri __ __1900 i _ J____ _______ 2,000 ----�-'

QQQ__ 
1524 __ ,,_. ________ l_!.�i_'Co ntributions___ _____ _ , 4,635 I _j_ 4,635 I -t-----�_,§35 
1525 ______ , __ 3_�! Du�� Me�)lers�s__ i _____ _lQQ_j___ i __ 3QQj l 30� 
1526. __ .. - .. --�q2E_�rat!!_1�-�s_ePay ments ( Coe_i�-- ---L--_i,�l____ 1 ___ _ 4,500 i I ---�509_ 
���; :·.· .. - - - - - - -----��;\ i���;���anE_�&R�pair-Oftt ce_E_� ____ J_._- ���: ---�-- - �::I I --� -�-1529 ---·-------����al ��ges ! _ 2,000 i 1 ____ 2,000 J 2_,_0QQ__ 
1530 · ··-- ··--·------34�ttrinting, Stat!?nery& !°Or1'!:'_�------ ·--·I 1,878: .. ---+--------!_,_8_7_!.i------ __ 1�7� 
1531 _________ .. ------��Jl!"!l�e.! ._ ___ __________ ________ __ _j_ __ ____ �_l ___ '

---· ___ _!31._I-___ (832)1 ___________ _(_)___ 
1532 __ . _______ �I !OtherContr���_§��ices ---------· i 11,3 95 I _____ ___ __ 1 1,3 95 I L ___ J_l,395 ���! ==�---�:===-i�t�6i��a���i:�� ------ - ----- ----+-- ----1Tii�---· -=±==- !,��� r-------- : -=�:���� 
1535 __ .. _______ ,'.1221 JF�<?_c!_Supplies _____ ,___ I 800 I -.\.------ 800 I _ ___J_ _ _8_QQ__ 
1536 _ _________ ____ 435IJ9Jfice_��e_s _____________ , _ _j__ 4,0871 I --- --�·087 +------{-----'.!_,Q_E_ 
1537 ------··-�I Other SuEE!i_e_s��aterials ________ i 1,308 ··------4-

·
-

--- 1,308 l--- ---1----_1_3�_ 
1538 5081 �iums on Co!:Eorate Surety Bonds I 64 I I 64 I 64 
1539 =�=��==-___ 524 !]l!!:��!�e/StaffD��ent-

-
_--- -T 1,200 1 :=:i=---==�-�_J_ . 200·1-- - _D,000)1_-=:_-=::_�=:?;§'_Q 

1540 ________ . __ 7_1 l i 1F�_Tniture and Fi��� ___________ __j 42_tl __ · --- ---+- ------4�: (426): _________ 0_ 
1541 __________ __ J_J_9 Offic� EquiEment __ _ __ _ j____ 5 10f _j___ _____ _2!_(_)___1 (400)1 110 
1542 ------ ---- ---7901 !Other _§_q_t1_i_p_i:!1��t _____ _ __ _ __ _ ; 400 1 I 400 I 2,658 I 3,058 
1543 i o I I o 
1544 ··---···-··-- ! iTotalL����--;;-;�----·----1 41,388 ! 0 I ----;il,388T 0 ! ·-:-4-1�388 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 

County Commission Mar 7, 2022 Page 46 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G I H 
! ! General Fund 101 i I J ! ----------·---;-t·--------- ------·-------·-·---------- . _,__ 2 ! i 2/2112022 15:24 ) 2021-2022 ! 2021-20221--Approvcd ! - Pro�;�iJ! Proposed Account Number J- -·--------------·-------- -----··- ----- - --·---·1-· T-··- · 

---------------·-:--------- --- --3 i ! ; Org Bgt i Amds ! Amdcd Bgt J Amds ! Amdcd Budget 
··- ------------++ ____________________________ _J__ -··- ------ -· ------- --�---·--·-- --!-----·- ---·----1124 ' i I . I ! --·---- ----------;i-i------�----------------- ---+- -----'---·-·--------·-·-1125 _________ �_3500� ,Juvenile Court ---·--- _j_____ 1 ________ J______ I ______ _ 1126 __ _______ J��.!:IE���or/Dire� - ------·----- _______ j_ -�].�----- _ _?��------ L 74,536 1127 ·-----··--· 1 1 1 I !Probation Offi<:�------ ____ ! 84,261 I ___ ·-- 84,2§_!J_ _ _ I 84,261 1128 _____ __ ______ 1.§_Jj_jSecretary(ies ) ____________ _ J _____ �Q,Z.89 l 40,789 i - - �--��---j--�789-

1129 --··- ·-- ____ -·--__ _!_6-2.]_�-time Personnel ____ . __________ _J_ __ l 9,855L ·- I 19 ,8_�+- -----=r= 19,855 � ��� - ---- ·-- --- l�H�::i:��; c:��� -- -- ---- - ------ - -- -- --+-·- --�����+-----!-----:�:��-:- --- -·- -- --t--� ·��� 
-----------· . -�- ---·---------�---- -----,-· ----�-·-- ·---+-- --·--· -1132 ·-- -·- ---·----�P� ! \State Retir_�en.�- --- --·----�---�� ! __ __ 14,063_-,- -·-----�------_0,06� 

���!--·-----206-RET�lin-till: :�:��:��� - ------·------+- -- �:: + , - -+�+- 1 �:: ···-·- -------------�----·- --·---··--- ----- -- - i------ -- -
--,--

------1135 ___ __ _ ___ 1_9.2.J 1Med ical Insurance ·---------·· . I ·- - -27,380 ____ __27,380-i-- 1 27,380 _ 
� ��� · · --208RET_ D2��: b:�:::-:�:��:��:--Retir;�; --·--- --·--···+----1_,6 22 -+----1,62� t--- .. ·--------�--- 1 ,62�. 

- ------ -------------;------ --·--·- ·----;-·-··----·-- . ,----------t----- -,----- ----· 1138 __________ ]_gl !E mpl oyer Med icare __ ! _ _ __ _Q�--- +-- --_3_,_:gl_1----·---- --f- 3,327 
� �!� --- --�BK�fo� j ! ��!:��:l:t:�� care - Back Pay . ------+- - - -- 7,000 I - ·-

··7�oob-j-------· -·-+-----7,oo� 
-·--------- --- -- -- - -�10----------- - --- --·---·------·-,.-··- -- I J _________ __ . ·------�-------1141 ______ l.Q?_�WlRE i m�mmunicati�---_ ______ _____________ _ L _ ___ 2, 700 +--- I ---�·700 j_ _______ _L __ ----1, 700 _ 

� �:� �=� ���lDJ.:FY 2��� ! f���:�� _;;;_g���:��;==��==-==-�=JL:::_-���l---��-�-�---��-�%t�_.=--
3,5

Qp� ----3����-1144 _ _ _______ _______ n�IDues and M_embe!ships ________ .l_ __ __ l_OH-------_j__ ____ _!_�----+--- _ _!_QQ 1145 ··· · · - -- - ·- · -- --- --3·?g.t-J_Qperating Le�se Payments (Copier) _________ !.._. 1,500 +·
· -

1,500 i +----- -__!_2QQ__ 1146 _____ ___ _336 ! , Maintenan ce and R�irServices-Eg�m e� _ _ ! _ I -+-- 0 :_ -+-------0-1147 ----- ----- 338 1 Vehicl�I>'laintenanc_e______ ]___ 3,000 t 3,000 i 
·

------ ± __ 3,0QQ__ 1148 ··-- _____________ ]40 Med ���De�a!_�ervic�---·-----------i-- i i ___ _ __ o_l__________ ---··--_Q 1149 _____________ l_1 · 1Posta�harge�---- ------- _1 ______ 2_o_QJ I ____ ___ lQ_O_L____ I ____ }00 1150 349 Printing, Sationery & Forms i 200 I I 200 ! 200 ------- ·-- ---------- ----------·· . ;-r--·-- ·---1151 _ _ ______ ]2.�.qfrave�- ---··--·--------·------- -- -J- 3,000 I I __ ___ ___ 3 ,000 .-1-- --=E' _ ____1Q_QQ 1152 -·-·------ 399 ! !O th er Contracted Services --·-· i 3,500 I ! ____ 3,500 - 1------ _ _ _ _ 3,500 1153 --·---------�� ! Duplic�!�.§.�_plj_e�----- - ---------·---- ---� __ _ _ ___!ER= ____ ! _____ ___l_l�-j------ _________ l _�_ 1154 425 i ! Gasoline • 1,500 I 1,500 : l ,500 
-·- -------· ·-----·--·------··-----------··L·--·- ----1-··------�----·- -1155 ··-------------ffij_l_Office�'!Ee.I� - - ---·---·------ -+-·- 1,500 ---r- _!.�o_o_j ___ --+ ____ __!_,500 �::���=--==� i�i��� -·-· ===--==-�=--1=� l.��� ---r -_- - -1 ����==--+------� 

1158 ______________ 499 � -�P£1 ies and Material_s -· ---- ---- --� ---- - 2 .09_Q_ _____ J ______ 2,0Q9_J ____ =f ____ 2_,000 
1159 ___ _____ 5131 ! Workers'Co�lnsu��--- ------·-- --1 2,464, ____ I ____ _J_,_464 i_ _ _____ __ 2,464 1160 ______ _______ _ 524! lrn Service�t!_ff_Developme.!:1_� _________ [___ 3,000 I _ I _2,_QQol __ ____ 3_,0_QQ_ 
""' ··-··-·-·--

·
-- 10s1 lcomm"oi�<ioo E""'m'"' --·-- ____ ______[_ <.500 I I . ______ !,;<JQ_f_ ___ -r _____ l_,22.Q_ 1162 ____________ 7111 Furniture and Fi:.-:ture�------------·---- -}_ 500 1__ _  500 I � 59_9_ 

�::! �=�-===�i!� '���=���=:- ___ .. _ ____ --- --- -�-j-·
·---

3
'
00

� i 
------1 _____ },Q_°-ii-i -1----?�-1165 ! i i I i 0 i F 0 

1166 �=��-���:=--=�}fuil J u�11_ile=���t__�-==--=----===-:l =:- 334,391 I 32,440_�- ---�-�§i:�� !_f _---22_1!.Q__ _____ _!?�,J3 I _ 1161 1 I . , , · 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 
Countv Commission Mar 7, 2022 Page 34 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G I H 
_JJ ________ �_eileral Fund 10� -- --L___ _ L

------1 
+ 2 Account Number f�- -------·-----� ����2-��---- ----- 2021-2022 I 2021-2022 1 Approved I P!:opose_d--f Propose_<!_ 

3 ! i Org Bgt ! Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds : Amded Budget ---·---··---·-·-·· .. __!ll _____________ , ___ -·- _j_ ____________ __J_ . ----- _ _ l ___ ___ __J__ - --·- -' ------1058 i i i I ! ----:-:1 ··1------- -·-·--· I ---- ,-- ----- - . -··1-·-----------·-53310 ! 1General Sessions Judge 1 : I ! 1060 ==�==-=.-:=-j.Q.!� ]�u-;;-tioffi�l/Ad;in_!,�tr;;ti�e Officer (Judge)_ ( ·-:--�5_c424J __ __!0_,_1Ji_I 374,5g_j------- -i - -- 374,53� 
��:� --==---=-�:--�� ig����{c������s�;����:���----·�j=-�)-N�+-- ____ J ___ 

5�:���j-- --(1,5�-----�7,70� -1063 ____________ \l7J_j0v1?_rt1me Wa�s___ _ _____ _!_ ____ },000 +--- : ___ 3,000 I (2,840) 160 1064 _______ ___ --�9_!*oci3:1 Sect:£1.!)' __ __ __ __i_ __ �4,498 j 2,487 ! 26,985 L 26,985 1065 ________ 1.Q!UState R�t1reme1:'.!__ L ____ -1_�_.!l. 2,691 r-- 29,204 1 I 29,204 1066 ______ 206! lLife lnsura��--------------- _J-- --�-�--- 53u= ____ )_ _____ ].�!. 1067 206-RET-L!Fi IL1fe Insurance- Retirees i , 0 ! : 0 1068 =-�-=-==��QijJ.Medical In�!.ii:i�e-- ! ··--26 ,5su..:=.=--=----- -- 26,557 j -----y 26,557 
· 

1069 -·---�Q.?-CQll_�� j_Mcdical lns_urance �_OBRA --------L---- _ _j_____ 0 J_ _____ ! ___ ____ O_ 1070 _ __ _2_07-S�_I_J:!W-Med1ca,l_Insura!:1E�-: Sr Health ___ ---: - - - - --+--- ___ _Q_4------f-----_Q_ 1071 2081 i Dental Insurance i 1,604 i ! 1,604 ; 1 1,604 __________________ ....________________________________ ·--� -------..- - - -----:::-y--- ---· -·---1072 _______ 20�0B�_�ntal lnsur�c.e __ '. CC2B�---- l 11 _____ -------+---__Q_j_---- - -r-- -----0 1073 208-RET-DEN! 1Dental Insurance-Retiree I . : -QT 1 0 1074 __ -===�2-i!lJE.r!!J?!9.¥.f!.'..��d
-
i-;��e -�-·---

------::.._-=__ l---·-=_-:=-_sJ291____ __ 582 ! 6,311 ��------.-=-·-· 6.J.11. 1075 __________ 307\ ICommunicatio�-'----··-·----------· ! 816 1 ----f-n ______ 8!..§__L__ __B§_ 1076 _______ 2Q.�WI�+ Comm�!�i_<:l!_t_1?n --4--- - ·-·J,60�------\--- 1,600 I ____ _1,600 1077 3201 ,Dues and Members':!iPs I 3,000 ! 3,000 I 3,000 
1078 =�-

--
----3221=w�1ua�� a�dj°estii:i_g.:.---=-==-------- r-�� 4,500l

-
-=-- ! 4,5001----i==-4:500-

1079 --·-··------ 334! 1Maintena.!!_C.f!_�g�eements ! 600 1... � -�------_j ______ �QQ._ 1080 --·--- 349l 1Printin_g,�a,tion_f!I).'�.!!_Forms · 500 \ 500 I ____ I ___ ___.2Q_Q_ 1081 ___ _ _____ 355j JTravel --·---·-- - ---�- --2 '�f---- i __ _2,500 I ---+=-- 2,500 1082 3 99 ! I Other Contracted Services : 1 I 0 , I 0 1083 ----·----435i I office Sunn"ii·�; --- ·-·------- - 1 
---2,500 I -- I --2:5001·- 2,500 :::: ;:��- - -r���;��r��;;��=----�---r J:tt--=-_:±-- �===� f - - :1:: 1087 ______ ____ J_!_l_;.J£�i:i1ture �i:_1���----- _j_____ I -�- ----�-- 4,340 _4,34Q 1088 ________ _?_!?_� !omc�E�1!1�1:1t ___ ---· --------- i 500 I 500 , ! 500 1089 ! : i ! � 0 l 0 ----·-··---·---++---·- ·----·-··--·------·------ -·- -t---·----.L_ ___ t-- ·. 

---
---

----1090 ! :Total General Sessions Judge I 501,977 i 45,874 547,851 i 0 I 547,851 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 

County Commission Mar 7, 2022 Page 32 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A 181 C I 0 I E I F I G I H 1 ____________ _Jj _______ <;;ener_'.!l Fu_nd 101 I ! ! I 2 Account Number ! i ----�/202�_!_5��----------�1-2022 �--�2 1-2022 J Approved � Pro�o�<!_-+==-_-P�oposed . 
3 i I Org Bgt i Amds [ Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 

-
· -·---- ·-------_J__l_---·-·---------- i I_ I 

920 i I I i I 
---------

-
------'- --·------------------- --'----- ---- ------1------------

921 -------�OOI Coun CourtClerk __________ 1. ! __J__ ! _______ L _________ _ 
922 -·---- . IOI Coun� Offici!ll/Administra!1_�_Qfficer 92,555 ! 8,934 I .. 101,489 j 101,489 
923 162\T Clerical Personnel - I 295,320 I 32,90 I I 328,221 t 328,22 l 
924 =����-- 1 6 2 ! �l�r��onnel - I Additional .�112.J?.i�-----.---� 12QQ_�----�--=-.. 25,500 J--�==-�-�� 25,SQ_Q 
925 ___ ____ ________ ,, _ _!� ,Tern�_ersor:r:i.<:i_ __________ _______ J _____ S,169 j � 5, 1 6 9 I f- - -----_2,_!__�_ 
926 __ ,,______ 169 [Part-timePer_sonnel · ---- -----

---j
--

32,673 j __ _ 2_.i�-}----·38,075 j-----+-----·38,075_ 
927 ___ - ------ · ---�q��al Sec� ____ _____ 1 __ 27,975 ! _ 2,929 1 _____ 30,�+----- - ; 30,904 _ 
928 ___ ------ -

-
��j !State_Reti rernent______ ____ _ ---r 27,73

'0- .2,8081 30,545 ! _ ""C .. _ __ 30,545 

:�� -==--=j66�RET-����=;:.Retir�es __ =-==�--=-- : __ --=- _ 
l ,��-----+--·-1'�tt==�==---- l=--==:_!,��� 

931 2071 I Medical Insurance I 12 0,1 83 l 120,183 I I 120,183 __ ___________ __. __________________ · --- - - ---..1---------..,--- - ,- .. --- -----!.-- - · ----

:!� ==�-�--�i��;���I �;�=������:al�!i_ �=-�- - �---�1�: __ +---�L------tt-�==�-J:�!�-
934 .... _ _____ 208. Dental Insurance __ _________ __]__ 6,531 I ______ ! ____ 6 ,53 .!_J__ ______ ----�'� 
935 208-RET-DEN! [Dental Insurance-Retirees I 815 I I 815 i -r- 815 

m ��;-=�-�:-W1¥,ffl�����!t���. � ������ - -- -i=� ��rn� --�1 .· -i:1�1�;-�===t� · ��mi-__ ___ - ---·------;;-:-y;:;- -------L - ,-- --·- --� - --- ---:;-i----------------
940 _ __________ 330 i ! Operating Lease P_aymen�<;:��u_ __________ •, _____ ! 2,soq_l__ 12,500 _J_ _______ J _________ l 2,500 
941 _ ________ 348J. I Postal Charges _________________ _! 17,000 �--- -t---1_7 ,000 �--_35,0_Q_Oj_ ------�2,00Q__ 
::� ----------·--· ·  �:�: !¥r�:!�g, Statione�8.c_Forms �:�66 I ___ �:�66 : __ ·------i----- __ -�:�6%-
944 --- ----�hother Contracted Services ----------+---20 000 I ---f--20 000 I New license plates. -20 000

--

945 =�-�==�-=-:=� I Duplicating Su�------
--------

i=-� _ _j:ooo I
_ 

---r-----·
-

3,ooo ; - :���;:,'=�� ����;
e 

ror --3'.ooo-
946 ____________ 43 lll-Office Supplies ---· f------6,0Q9 J _ ! 6,000 i- renewals - �_9Q_ 
947 - ----- -----

·-
508J !Premiums on Co!]J_�a!e Sur7!)'_Aonds ---!----�+-----L-----2?.Q_j- [22Feb 07Mar20221 ___ 550 

948 ___________ _? 13 �orker_s' Comp l n�ran c_e - ------------J--__ ___§.,_1_60 I I 6, 1 60 ! _ -
_§_,_!iQ_ 

949 ________ ______ --�J\n Service/Staff Developme!!!_ ____________ ! ____ l_,!�-----�---1 '� -----�------___!__!QQ_ 
950 ____ ---- -�--jFurniture_!__Fix tur�--- - ----------------- i-----1,000 -� 1---· 

1,000 I ________ l_ ___ � 
951 ______ ______ ---2.!2J�ffice Equipment ______________ I 2,500 I I 2,500 ! I 2,500 
952 l I , i I ! 
953 �-���

-
===--!�Total ���urtf!��---------=t-· ____ ?jJ,688j_ 53,659 _ 787�47-L==-35,000 I -=--!�2..!�2._ 

954 11 I ! 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 
Page 28 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2022 

D E F G H � ______ ___ µ__ General Fund 101 i I I _ _ I 
Account Number f.-L--- - · - ----·-----20�2022 !_5:2�- - - [irii.:2022 _f_2021-2022��pprovcd l __ _.!:'roe_osed j Proposed -I 

i ! I Org Bgt j Amds ! Amded Bgt I Amds ! Amdcd Budget 
i I I I I ; -f 

684 =--=-.:-==-==�ff==��==--=----=-----==---=----=----==-----·-1- _ _j_ _ ___ [==--===-1=--==.:--__ .1-------
685 _______ 5-�_.991 IPla��intenance and Operations (�ounty Buildings) I ___ _j_ __ ·----L-------- - -1-----
686 --------- -�05 i !Sup�v�or/Director 

_________ ___ L __ 59,283 ! -------1---59,2�------J'----- 59,283 
687 ---··------ -__!_�.Zl ! Mainte�cE Person�EJ_____ ____ 367,765 j ____ � ___ 367,76_��----- ___ , _367,765 
688 __ , _______ _ 1 87 ;  !Overtime P�-------------- ; 6,000 i ---+----6,000 , -------+---� 
::� =-===��-t�f;;'i;!����;nt ==-- - ----------+--���----- __ I-:: _ _ ;::::U:=-:.: i-- --:_:_ ;::::: 
691 ----------�Q�J_J_!::ife Insurance · ! ___ 1_,7�L ____ j____l2_50 i __ 1 ,750 
692 206-RET-LIF ! ! Life Insurance-Retirees ! 1 ,320 I ! l ,3ii}"! 1 ,320 
693 

-------------2o71TMedical lnsuranc�-------------,- 95,3 1 4  I ___ 
i 
_____ 95,3 14[

-----� 95,3 1 4 
::; 

:���������������:��:-����ee�---- ==-��-=-j · 2�:;_�lf-------r--�:��;J--� ___ --- t_ __ � 
696 -·----�7-S�_j Medical Insurance - Sr. . tf�-a!.t_�- ___ I ___ 15,560 I -----+--- _ 1 5,560-1--- -··----+---- 1 5,560 
697 -·- - - ·· --------- 208 , iOental Insurance 1 ____ 5,8861-_____ -i-____ 5 ,886-...j___ 1 . 5,886 
698 208-RET-DENI I Retiree Dental Insurance 1 2,2891 ; 2,289 i ! 2,289 
699 

-
=-=--=--=-----

---��2Tff]-Em-iJk>yer_M_e_d_i�_-re
________ 

-----==-__ [,279 -, -.-_ 
-- I 6,� ___ --. __ ! ____ 6_,� 

700 --·- -·---· · ·-------;!_Q!..LJ���mun�atio�-- ___ -+----J7,,QQQJ_ _ _ ( I  0,000)[\ _____ 7 ,Q.QQ_j- _________ _=11__ 7 ,000 
701 ------·-- 307 ��L.l9Jmmunication ·--- __ _j __ 8,000 I .. 8,000 ..L____ . 8,000 
702 ---· ------�erali�l1; Lease Pa)tment�-----------�----4,000_i ___ _ ----L. __ 4,000 !. ___ _ ± __ 4,000 
703 _ _____ ·--- ·- -�-�! j Maintena!1ce ;lnd R��i!: Services - Buildin s 1 ___ _!.Q_O_,QQ2.L __ �Q.Q2J.. __ _]2,9.QQ_; _ ___ ______ .. ----�,000 
704 336 i I Maintenance and Repair Services - Office Equipment 3,000 i I 3,000 1 3 ,000 
10s =-�:

-�-:::==-=:---j3stt.!�ntenance �dTu��_ Servi��s - Vehicles -----! �_-_-:: ____ �,000 · i - ---5,o60f _
_
__

_ 9:0oo �:-_-:_-:_-:_(5os): ____
_ 
8-:49'5 

706 -------· 347: I Pest Control ---·-_- --- - - - ; 10 ,000 ! i ____ l�,OOQ_1 ___ ____ -I-- 10,QQQ_ 
707 ________ 399 ; !Other Contracted �erv1ces "L__ 20�,000 i 20,000 I __ �),000_J_ _ L__ 225,000 
708 ------·-- · ___ !I 0 I !Custodi_al Suegiies __ _ ___________ ! _____ .!_2-,QQQ_L ____ -+ ___ 1 2,0_Q_Q_:-------{----�2,000._ 
709 _ _ _ __ ___ ___ ___!ll_�Jesel Fue!._ __ --------------- - - --------f----___!2� · I ,1_�Q-l- -- ---l-----1 ,l?..Q_ 
710 -------- -�llL i Drug and Medical Su_p_p_\!._e�---- _____ I ____ 10_0 ! ! 100 1 I 100 
71 1 ---- -- - -- 4 1 41 i Dup_l�atin�_'!.JJ.P.!�5-.__ l 250 J j _ 250 I___ _I ---�' 
712 - ------· 425 iGasoline (Vehicle)__ _ _ _J___ 

20,000 2�--------i 20,000 
713 ---- ·--·-----�5 : Office Su lie5-_ ___ .___ _ _ _ _(_ ___ __ 750 L__ _____ �Q_[_ _______ L_ ___ � 
714 _ _ __ _______ -�50: -I Tires ______ _ _____ � ___ _ ___ _!2_9.Q _ _ 4 ___ 1 ,�g_i .. -------1-----1_,500 
715 - --------�Uniforms __ ____________ _J____ 6,000 ; -i ____ 6,00!?._1 _____ 

---I 6,000 
716 __ ______ __ �52 1 IUt1l i ttes _____ --------------�- - - --_350_,QQQ_j___ _ _ _l.?_9,00_�J ___ ___ I 350 ,000 
717 ____ __ ______ 499��0ther S.!:!Epl1es_and M�!enals ---------+--- --- -- ____ l _____ O_�-------i------0 
718 __________ 5 1 3 ! Workers' Com _Insu!��----------J ____ 6, 160 __ I 6, 1 60 1____ 6, 1 60 
719 -----------�.?-51 . In Service/StatTDevelop_Elent 

_ ___ 
i 1 ,000 ---+---- 1 ,000 1__ I 1 ,000 

720 7 1 1  ! I Furniture & Fixtures ' 250 . 250 I I 250 
121 -=---:�=--.. --

-
71 7! tMafn�E_s�fam���---------- 1 ----7,"soo , --=-r----7,5ooT=:. ____ : ___ _ ___l,5oo 

722 ____ J19 i IOffice Equipm�nt --t----- 1 ,000 C ! 1 ,000 I__ __ I 1 ,000 
723 ___ __ ____ __ _ J.!_�++':'_e�icle�--- -- -�--------- 0 I � 0 1 505 I 505 
��; �.-::·=--==-�--==---b��enan_�� Operations i -1J"�.Y!99+- (10,000� l ,390,S9� i1==---- 0 I 1 ,390,89� 
726 : I I I i . 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 

County Commission Mar 7, 2022 Page 22 



A c 

Loudon County 
County Genera l  Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G H ------+�-il - �--=-=-General Fund 101 I d-- I -----L-------2 Account Number �-----�_!_�.°���- ------- I 2021-2022 ' 202 1-2022 Approved Proposed ! 
-�ropo�'.!_ __ 

3 I I I Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt Amds r Amded Budget 
! I f ! I I 

505 
- --- --· - --�

r
---- -- - ·-- -·· - · - - ------ -- --- - - -· 1 ----! --- ---

-=i=-- ---i-·
---· ·-1-- --- ---

501 :---�=���=S����;���;��ti�;�ifi����ction���l�
---;--;������ I 9 1 ,340 I �l!-�-=--�9i.:� 508 . 1 6 1  !Administrative Assistant +- 42,744 : 42,744 I 42,744 

509 �-=--��==-__!._�� �aryPerSO!!_n�I =====·

_J_ ___ 1 7,850-r--
___ 

·!7,8s0 
·

--- - -�·-=- ,7�850 
510 1 87 1 Overtime��l.._ ___ _ __ _________________ _J_ __ 

3,000 
·----- __ 3,000 ___ __ , ___ ---1,QQQ_ 

511  1 92 I E!i:_ctio�Emmissio_!l.iPayroll J>_ut no TCRS) I ____ 13 ,770 1 3 ,770 ____ _J ___ 1 3 ,770 
512 , Election Workers (Some payroll; SS & Med; NO T-r- 48,000 I 48,000 I 48,000 
513 

-·---·---· 
J S�cial Secu�ty�=�:�:-------·---�----,�- 12,937 I _-_---499 ·-l3,436J ______ [��----,-3-,4-36-

514 -··--·- 204 State Retireme�---·· ------·-·------j -----ii¥1 (3,332)! 9, 1 98 I +- 9, 1 9_�. 
:�: -----WG�RET-*1�;�� :�:��:��;--- -H --- ·-----·----- -----·-t-·---m-t--- - - ---�_I : --- ��� 

-·-----·- ·-·--·------··- · ·- --- --·-- -----� ____ T _____ _ 

51 7 _ ___ . ____ _1Q2Lj_Medical Ins��--- ·---- -· -------� - -�1-- ----±- -- - 9, 1 59 . _-2.,.122.._ 
:�: __ 207���-�:���I ���� [:�:;:�e--�-------·-------+--· 

6
.
680 1 _ _ ___ £,�--- : _ 6.68� 

:�� 
=�=�-_:-

SR
H��I i�::ti:t:n;�;;e --�-

�=
�----��

��=-
------

1=
----�*-·--==f= 2,�

t�� 
-��-�=- f --� 2,��: 

522 208-RET-DEN ' I Dental Insurance - Retirees i 323 I I 323 I i 323 
-· 

- --···· -·----·.:.=.:.+ ------------·---·- -,----- --------·----1- --------·------,----- -----
523 ---- �08-COBRA-DEN ' COBRA DentaJ____ ·---------f-- -----·l._ ____ t _______ _Q11 ____ ---l- . 0 . 
524 _______ ._21 0 

I
Un

;
m
;
�ment Compensation __ _ ! · - -----;i- ______ o _____ -+--l _____ jl_ 

�: :::--�.:=.==:}lli 1!;,:�;::.�Ie====�=-==:f __ _,.:1 "'1 '·::: i _:=--t��--'-TJ-
527 _________ 30%C�<:�on - ---·-·· --_________ 1___ 4,000 I 4_,Q�-----J----�.Q_ �: ::: 

:_::: _ 
307 w��p%:�,:��;�:�:,.i.;,; :=:=::::=--=--=--L= - 450 f ----! ---- 45� : -=-==t-----�-

530 --- · 330 -lope�_0tg Le��_P�n:ents _ ______________ !___ 5,000 1 __ .2_,� _____ 1 ____ 5,00Q_ 
531 ____ ___ 332 I . Legal Notices_,_���din_g__�d Cqr,u!�C!_S __ I 3,200 __ =-t- 3,200 ! ___ =f ____ 3_,200 
532 · - - - - ______ 333 I License (Hardwar_e) I 8,960 8� 8,960 
533 -··-.- 336 1 I Maintenance and �epair S�rvices -_Qffice !?quipment 1 8,500 _ (3,Q<JO)t_ 15,500 I ! 1 5,500 
534 ________ _____248

1 I
Postal Charges_····---·----·-------+--10,000 _ I O,OOO_l_ _____ J__ ___ ��--

535 ___ _  -- ---·- 349 Printing, Statio_1_1_e_!Y.,__��J:orm� ________ __J_ __ . 6,000 J__ __ - -- -��: - 2,500 I____ 8,500_ 
536 · - - - - ---------��---- · - - ------ ------ ---+ 1 ,000J__ I 1 ,00�-------[ 1 ,000 
537 _ --- --�

;
-i:!::_avel ___ ___ _______ _  - - - - - -� -- ---_!2QQ_l_ _____ ,-- 8,500 I __ Q2�lJ 6,0� 

538 _ _ ________ ?._99 ' Other Contra�e_cl_ Ser.".'_i�------ --------+-- 1 7,059T 3,0� ____ 2Q,059 I I 20,059 
539 _ _ _ 4 1 4 1  Du hcat1��P.E!!<:.�-- -------- _______ ..L__ 500 1 50� . 500 
540 _ __ - - · 422 Food Supplies ----- - -- - - - ------+ 1 ,500 I ___ __1__29.Q_____ 1 ,500 
541 - -

-
-- --- - 435 1 Office Supplies 

-
-

-----
--

··--l-
__  4,500 --=r---4_,5_90 _______ 4,500 E! -= = -------�=-�� .11��i:::�fi:��:�:����:- -��=�-==---=, ::H� :, I - · ::��H----=-- -==- ::;�� 

545 == _ _2J 9 TECH F2ol omce Equ1pment -f�_!iGrait:=-=�-=-�r- o : 2,010 I _--2Q2Q_l=----I-- _ 2,010 
546 ____ . ______ 7 191 Office E u1 me.!!!__ _______ 

.____ __i,500 I --+- 1 ,502_i ________ j _____ l_.500_ 
547 _ 

-

·

·-· ···· ·-----· 
73 1 Vot�g Ma�hine�- -- · - --· --- -···- ---- - - - - I I 0 ! , 0 �;� ::=�-�: �=��==---�.!_a��-t��_¢.���i����-==-�-==��--=

-
=-i=-3soPtj=--7-,�2� -==-J57)}_!

·t·
-
==-o1 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 
rn11nlt1 r.nmmi.c;:_c:inn Mar 7. 2022 

357,823_ 

Page 17 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A c D E F I G I H 
1 

- -· - · -· · ··· - --*- ---=---Gen eral _ Fund 101  ------�------J___ ___ \ ___ __ , 
2 Account Number l-j---·-·------�12_ 1!'_:::9E __ 15 :2 • : 2021 -2022 ! 2021-2022 J . Approved i Proposed �posed __ 

3 j 1 i Org Bgt I Amds i Amded Bgt T Amds Amded Budget 
- - - - ---- · - ! - ·--· ___ _ _____ ___ _L___ _ _ ___ _L _________ L . . _ 

- - -- -

�:� 49�00 --- - -·-49·saotfo:�:��::�:e1:sued ·-- l liT-----+------�------=r-------
352 �---- -:2§.00-T�@�roceeds on Sale ofCapit�I Assets (Weapons Trade-in) -i- 8,250 I 8,2soT�----=---8_,22Q_ 
353 - ·--·-- _!�7001 i[risurance Recovery_ � 0 [--��?.+--��--- __ __ 1 3_,45� 
354 ----------�-�_9� Transfe� In (From Gen Cap Projects Fund 1 7 1 -GSG)i 400,000 i I 400,000 ! 400,000 
355 I ' I I I I 3ss --------- -----r+-- TotarTransfers In L 400�000 1-· 21 ,106 I ·-421;7061 o 421 ,106 
357 

___________ _ ti_____ I I ! � t== : �.���:.�:������. > ==��-------- --f-;;,,.f-0o��;t���m' 
ill--=�--��� �- -_:�==�=----==-- �--· ---�---� l-�--=-+- -i-------

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 

County Commission Mar 7, 2022 Page 1 2  



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G H q___ General Fund 101  ____ ! ·

1 I !_------+---
2 Account Number h---------212112�7:2 15 :24 _ . ________ -1-- 2021 -2022 J 2021 -2022 Appro'.'.cd -T_ �E�posc�L- Prop�� 
3 i [ I Org Bgt ! Amds I Amded Bgt-r Amds I Amdcd Budget 

--------- ____ _]_+.----------·----------- ----- ··- -·-- .  __ j_ ____ . ___ _ , ____ L____ ---·__j_··- ·· ·-----

::: :�::���:::- t:�"����;;= - - - �:-�_:t--=--=-: ---=- � --=F=-:-=�== ::_-= 
250 461 lQl_ !Juvenile Services Pro�m i 1 0,000 I T 1 0,000 I ---r 251 �=-::�-46 1 40-=s-R.cT-RW�g Programs.:§r� c.!:��--=---===-��t

-
- __ 1 3,528 I - (438)\ --- - · 

1 3,090 ; �:===--_+!-_--� 1 3,Q90 252 ______ _ 46 1 _�0-TCADi 1 Agi_ri_g Programs - TN Comm on Agin_g_& Disability_�--- 0 I 1 _ 0 ! __ _ __ =r 0 
�:: ---46190 ��I�! l�t�;r�:;�;:i���r&;�t---

------- +-
- --
-

-- ot----+=-- - ---%+---- ---f=�=+ 
255 - ---- -- --·---n-- - - ----- ---- i I 256 =��=:=-�-��-=:rr-=: _ Toj_i!._Gen_��!.Q!>.��e_ri_1 cr��-��::I=�-:---2J,s28 i (438) 1 -- 2J,090i" 

_ _ ___ or---n.m 259 i i  I -1 I 1·- -------,---------

�:� !IJ_ac=�6-2-1 ol1���,�:�S����t--_:--=--===== �- -�=-:;.�oo i -
--+=�---4 1 ,60of��--=-��-- (--==-�--- 4 1.��

�:! =-4]�9;-�i'f��:��*�IB-��:::����e:2�-cfr��j:r.::· __ ���-r l.59f=1 _ ---1.s9�{:.���=-- --=�--- =�l.5��
-

264 
_

_ _i�290-GHSOQW2ther Pu.�!i���®-qr�nts-Q_ovem_?r's Hwy Saf_i:.!l'__Q� 5,000 I 5,000 I i 5,000 265 - - ---- -- ----- - - -- -�� - - - --------------·----·-- -- --L_ _____ --------� _______ __j_ _______ _ 266 ___ _ J__� _________ Total Public Safety Grants ·------L----- 46,600 1,596 I __ _  48,19�+--- - 0 I 48,196 267 ; ' I 260 463.iio ____
__ lifie-;/(h;;;;;Jw"Jia7e&a-;,-1s __________ --r----- 1 =--_t_ ---- -

-
--- , -- ------

269 -----463 1 0! / He�lth Department Programs _____
________ T __ 398,000 I 43,800 , --44·1JQ6i·- ·--- I 441To0 ----·--·--�----- ·-------------·-··--- · - - ··-;- -

-------
I 

. -,----T-··-- ·---·---;--------270 : I i I ' I 271 � =--=---====-�-;·
-=--=-��y�l:tl Hi�iith ��d-�\'.!!fare_�Ents_=-_::-��---l--29-�_!l_Q_J__ 43,800 II 441,800 I QJ 441 ,800 272 I I ' I I 

::: ��;,,'."����:J�::i:::: ���==-�=�-�:�r=��-+-----c-_------�-� --�-���--��- - - ��-�� 
��� =--=-_4_§835 C��8��:-J�;����ertific-;\e:;;fTitlefe�--==-=-

-
-=·=J-_---�=--==----=±---'t:*l��=t---=3�-��� - ·��---_

-:i:��*�:t�:�:;�:i�:��=�::m_m_u_";:,,,,�,��=t=� :::::: ! +-·-_-_ -���j -- - f---__:;: 
281 ------468�_1 I Stat��h_ared Spo�.Qammg ________ __ ___ _ _ _j __ _ 1 0,000 ; -t' __ 1 0,000 J _ 1 6,000 26,000 282 -- ---- -----�62ll_�-��ntracted Prisoner Boarding ---- - -- - - �-- - 1 50,000 I __ _ -�9_gQI ___ _1 50,000 283 -·----�_§QJ-i Registrar's Salary Supplement ----·----··------- ·l-- -· 1 5 ,000-r- �- __ 1 5,000I -----

-L--
1 5 ,000 284 ________ 46970� '-��!'...Shared Sales Tax - Cities __________ ! __ 6,000 __ J_____ 6,000 I __l 6,00Q 285 �§_9�- TEC_!:! - F20!l9th�r_ State Grants - Electio�-�.!!1.rnTe�h Gra_nL_1=---- 0 2,070 I _ _

_ __ "f:,070 I 
. 
=t=· · -�--286 ----���9ther �tate Revenues ___ _ ; __ 0 I _ ___ _  

0 287 -�-O..:_C0�1;j)Other State Revenues - Confiscated License Fee ___ --!-·---·----- 400 _ 400 I _ 40� 288 ___ 46990-HG�L! Other State Revenues j__ 900 �--------2QQJ_ ____ L ______ 9QQ 289 _
__ 

46990-PRIM I I Other State Revenues- Presidential Primary ___ _j __ _ . -------�. ______ O_L _ ___ __ l _______ O_, 290 46990-FANTAI lother State Revenues i 4 1 6  4 1 6  I I 4 1 6  I ------------7-c---- ----------·--·--··-·+----_;_:_::...+-----+----..:...:..::+----�----__;� H� ==---==�==--=��+�-=-�==---��t.tlOti�;-si;te ReveE-�S --=--��-----�t--��: 367,�!_6+-_2,070 F��
-
36!i,786 t-=-�=..!�JiO*--- - 3�,786 .I 

2s4 -T-otlilStat_c _off���s�c · -- - ---- - --- ------------- - --- - - - - + ---835,8� 47,028 I ---- 882;8721 _____ _ 1_6,-ooo! ___ ___ 89-8,-s1-2 
Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 
rn,,nfv f':nmmi.r;;:_i;:inn Mar 7. 2022 Page 9 



2 
3 

A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 Fiscal Year Ending June 30,  2022 

C I D I E - - - --
I I F G H i__L_ 

_
___

__ 
General Fund 1 01  

-+ -----+i-------+i-------+-Account Number �.l_ _ _ _ _  -- -···- --·--- 212112��1�:24 --------�-_2��1-2022 -t 2021-2022 j Approved Proposed _ _ ��op��� 
j i : · Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt r Amds / Amded Budget 1----- - --- - _ _ __l_j.__ ____ ---�---- --- ___ _ _  J _____ T----- ' -·----·--- - ---·-·--

50 41000 ________ ! !Licenses an_<!_ Permits___ j ------,----+----·-_l_1 ____ __ ! _ ____ _ 

52 41 J OO -==-=1Dc;,:;-s��-&Reg,�--------c�-=--��-=l ___ --l--
r---===------ -

53 4 1 I 1 0 :  , Mamage Licenses ! 0 1 1 0 ! i O ---------------·-· - - - - -·-·-----·---- . [--- -- �----- -t --:------T---------· 
54 __ __ _____ 4_!. l�l lAnJEl_a_� Re��-a,!i�---·· - -------·--f---· 57,000 j' t· 57,000 I ___ J_ _ __ _ ____ gg_QQ_ 
55 ----�20-"!:._E?_!.:J_!Animal_Registration-TEST _ _______ J__ _ ___§,_�.Q_ ---·--· _ 6,500 I . I ____ 6,500 �� --- ---·--- --4[j"1����i���f�-i-�-����--- -·----·-- ----------- - --1-- .. . -��2'99%f- ------· -+--- _il�,Q_O_Q�-

--- --=t=· · ·· -· _}_3�� 
se -------·--· ······--!r- - - · · - ·-·--- ·----- i 

I 
i 1 ! 

-·-- ---- ----:----:---··- -·· ·----------- -- I -- ----------59 
_ __________ L_! _____ _______ Total Licenses __

_
___ I ___ 395,500 i ___!!_J_ _ _ 395,50c!J __ 

·-
- O i 395,500 

60 ·-- ------ -1-h- . . �----_J_· ,--- ' ·--=i=----

:� �l50Q==-�-;ff�IQtl;.�;;��r�its - ---�=--=-=-=t:_-=-- 3,500 I ----�=! 3":560 1 -·----±=-=- 3,5.QQ 
63 ___ ___ -- · -�'-?.�9.L�l!i!�ing Permits ____________________ j_ ___ l 80,000 �- _____ __j_ 3 80,000 ___ 220,0.9..Q _1! ___ -�00,000 
64 4 1 590 : ! Other Permits : 30,000 , i 30,000 30,000 
:: •-_-_ _:_-�-�---� -----=�-�-�={:·

�==�--�-:=--. _-ToWLic_c_n-sc���d-_P
_

e_r:i;:--- ------i:��-- _ -��3,5�0 : ----· o:C- 413,500 I ---�O!QJ _ _::=-�---633,500 
67 ; : L i , 
6s Iot�I_!:.icense�_:l!i�-��,��i-is-_=-=-==-�--=--====--=-==c=-�9;000 L --

-
-

__ Q_L 809,00_ij_ 220,0.�_::_ I ,Q�fooo_ 
69 : , ; I ! I ' 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 

Countv Commission Mar 7, 2022 Page 2 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G I H 
1 i i General Fund 10 1  I 

- ____ T _____ i 
I ----1, -··------- ------� -- -- --- ·------------1__·-· ·· -·- . T-----.------ · - ------

2 Account Number ��· - · · ·-· ·  - · - ·-- - - ���2_!_5_}_4 __ _ ________ + · -2_0�!::�_022 J 2021-2022 . Approved �--�ropose_d_� __ _!_'roposed 1 
3 ' ! ! Org Bgt I Amds I Amdcd Bgt 1 Amds ! Amdcd Budget 

��ye��--�=��;-�±r-;�;����� -=--=-��-=-----------!:�-=-=--!------*·- _ --�-==-=t�-= ---=;-=�: 
7 �000_!) _ ___ _ j i Local Taxes -1---- --·-j_ I .l _____ j_ _ ______ _ 

- -- - - - - - · - - · - -1--i- - - - - - - ----------- ----1- l -+------+-------� --··-· ---

9 40 I 00 ! , Cozmty Propertv Taxes ! _j.... 1 i 
1 0 �==�=-��--�Q}lo1�-��f!_e_!!! Pro�2'--- -------�- 11�807,965 I -- I 1 1 ,807,965_ J �-=--=-�L_J_!_,807,965 
11 ___ _______ '!9_!20L.jI���-e's Collections Prior Year ---- -·----j--·--- _?��----1 75,0ooI____ _ __ 2_5__,000 

__ 

12 40 125 !  tTrustee's Collections-Bankru� , 8 ,668 I 1 8,668 I ± 8,668 
13 :=�-��=-=---_!O_!lQTT�Ii�-�nd"M;ster's Collections Prior Year ____ 1=_ _ _!l5_,000 I _____ __J 

_ ___ 
1 25,000 - -- ---=---·1�5-.000 

14 _ ____ _ ___ '!Q_!_�O : J.!!!�est and P��------- ·-· __ _____ l ____ 25,000 I -1 25,000 _L __ _ - - ---�,ooq_ 

15 __ _ __ ___ 
_iq ! _5Q�_jl'�k-Up Taxes _ _ i ____ ! -- -+- 0 -+- -----0-

16 - --�J.0-:.DELC�.Jj_��ym�_nt m Lieu ofTax (DelConca) _ ! __ _ _ I 1 _ 0 _J__ _________ _Q__ 
1 7 ---- -�'2_1 63..:_Q.UPq_lj_JP�ment in Lieu of_Iax (Dupont) _ _ __ ____ J_ L----l-- 0 

�---·----
_Q__ 

1 B _ _ 40 1 6_1..:_Q.C?.Ql:J:S..Lj �ilY���_Lieu ofTax (Goodson Coffee) _______ _J __ ·- -·----l--- ---i--- 0 
_____ I __ __ _ _ ___ 

_JJ_ 
1 9 __ _ i9...!§�..:.�P�I:-L:_P3��nent� Lieu of"!:_ax (Spring�&_ ___ _; _ __  �.000+--- C 1 5,000 _I _ __ _ _ _ 1 5_,900 
20 __ -�.!§��-�Q��_L[!>�}'.�ent in Lieu ofTax (Morgan Olson) __ _j_ _____ 75,2 1 5  1 ___ _ 75,2 1 5  j I 

_
_ _ __ 

_??,2 1 5  
2 1  __ '!_q_l_�� . ..:_C?VR;!.-K: J.�ment in Lieu ofTa�Overlook) . )_____ l ,Ooo=c= ___ i_ 1 ,00}-j-----·__;--- 1 ,000 
22 __ _ _ _ _  

_iql63..:_��!._�j iPayment in_Lieu ofTa_:cjTate & Lyle) ____ _ _ L_ ___ 7:93 ,20:q __ ___ ___ _ i-- 293,20� _j__ 293,207 
23 40 163 - VANHO ! J Payment in Lieu ofTax (VanHooseCo) ! ! ! O I  I 0 

24 :=:.�-=---=-===�D---:� ---·-------·-�------ L _ _ _______ ! ____ ! I __ __L __ _ _ _ _ 

25 
- - · · · - -· - -· - - · -- __

_ j_j___ _  Total County Property Taxes 
_1: _ _g_,_<!J6,0?.?.-t- ___ _ _ o_l ---��26,�55 l _______ Oj_ _ _ _ _  _I2,42_6,055 _ 

26 1 ' I : � ! :: �q�::===!;;i�ri;;;t:::'�.r::·;��.. :=::-= 1 Ll�-��;:L � l=- ' ·"��:,� 
29 ---- --- _ _'.l.Q?:�LW!?���otel T�----------··------- __ 440,000 t- -- ------f-- 440,000 I . L___ 440,000 
30 _ ___ _ 

_!02_�()��l)P '  . Ll:Jotel/Motel Tax - VRBO - Occupanc).' Tax ! 1 0,000 · 1 0,000 i 45,000 I _ ____ 5.�QQQ_ 
31 _ _ _ ____ _±Q�_QJ J�tigat io�l_��--":_Gen�!:_a_l _____ ___ _ _ _ _____ L 1 00,000 I i __ 1 00,000 i ; __ 1 00,000 
32 ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  ..i_Q?�Ql-�!:::l�igation Tax - Special ��rpose _ __ _______ ! _J?Q,QQQJ_ i 290,000 I ----!-- -�0.000 
33 _____ _ ___ _i._O�IQl_jBu�!1ess Tax 

. _ _ _ _ ____ _J 53� _J 536,400 J ___ I ____ 536,400 
34 -----· _ -�Q?Zili Mi�e� Drink Tax · 

__ _ ______ 
i 29,000 I I 29,000 r-- ! 29,000 

�: �=�==��-=:-::::=-i-L��=--T
otal County����!! Ta�� i 2,5·�ot-----J_ 2,545,400 I 45,000 l:==- 2,�0,400 

37 

• 
: 

I I i l 

:: �; _ _ :-�=��I�-==- �----=--=��- - =i- �-1-�=l--�-==[�- _ � 
41 i ; I i I ! -·- - -··- - · - · --··-- - - ·-r r -· - - · - -·· - --· -· --·----� - -·-------=±=----·--·------:� :�Q�_QQ_�=�=�o3�2±i�1:��1��c��c;�:axes 

· · - --·--- j=-2._l__,_766 I · ---+- 9 1 ,766 1 -�-=- 9 1 ,766_ 
44 40330 ! IWholesale Beer Tax i 1 20,0* l 1 20,0001--f- 1 20,000 
45 

----- ---- - -- - ! ·r -- - -------- !  1 ' I 1 
46 =---=--���=-==�--1� -- ·-------i��al St�utoir.!-EcalT���------+ 21 1 ,766 1 ot-- 211,766 _O j.:=:=- 2ll,76G 
47 i I ! I I I 
4s :TOia1 Loe.'.!! Tax��=-

r
,��==-----�=-������-==---�-__!?11.11�.!.24 _ ___ _ Q_, _ _::�.!..l!��--.!S_&QQ_L_:_�=-1?.22s.�_!_ 

49 i i I I ! ! 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 ,... • . . __ ..._ _ ,... _ __ ; - - : - - IA /I - .,.  '7' "'>n?? Page 1 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, March 7, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

Public Libraries Fund 115 
A GEN DA ITEM 8D-2 



A 1a c 
1 I Public Library Fund 1 1 5  
2 I 2122122 12:44 PM 
3 I i  
4 1 1  

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June JO, 2022 

D E 
2021-2022 2021-2022 

Adopted Approved 

Budget Amendments 

B7 ��µp,f.y��:a.�1�l�&z·: M¥.r.iJ?X���Jix��ltif.�0'.��:::�1Y.S-i¥1?£:t��t��0! ,__ 
BB -
B9 

90 

91 

REVENUES I I -· 
43000 I Charges for Current Services . 

43350 1 Copy Fees 

43360! Library Fees 

92 �� Contributions & Gifts 

93 

94 Total Charges for Current Services 

95 I !Federal through State 96 47100 

97 47301 -ARPA ! lcov10-19 Grant #1 

9B 1 I -
99 Total Federal through State 

1 00 -
101 -
102 

1 03 ,__ 
104 ,__ 
1 05 

106 

� 
10B 'Tci9 

--·H . 
48000 I Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

481 30 1 j Contr from Govt's (Library Board) 
--· 

4861 01 Donations from Citizens Groups 

48610-PETTW jDonations from Citizens Groups 

Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
I I 

Total Revenues 

1 1  

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 

County Commission Mar 7, 2022 

500 
250 
soo I 

I 
1 , 250 0 

0 

0 0 

-· I 10 ,000 I 

3,000 

1 3,000 0 

1 4,250 0 

F G H I J 
Approved Proposed 
Amended Proposed Amended 

Budget , Amendments Budget I 
I I 
I I 

500 500 ! 
250 250 

500 500 

0 0 

1 ,250 I 0 1 , 250 

0 22,500 22,500 

0 22,500 22,500 I 

10,000 10,000 

3,000 3,000 

0 0 

1 3,000 0 1 3,000 

1 4,250 22,500 36,750 

Page 3 of 14 



1 
2 

3 -
4 

1 1 0 
1 1 1  

1 1 2 

1 1 3  

1 14 

1 1 5 
1 1 6  

1 1 7  

1 1 8  
1 1 9  ....._ 
120 ....._ 1 21 
122 � 
1 23 

124 

125 ....._ 
126 

A c 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

�-'- 2122122 12:44 PM 

EXPENDITURES 
560001 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 
5650ol Libraries 

307 Communications (S l 00 per month) 
330 Operating Lease Payments 
348 Postal Charges 
349 Printing - Library Cards & ApplicatioM 
3991 Other Contracted Services -
4 1 4  Duplicating Supplies 
422 Story Time (Food Supplies) 

Loudon County 
P u b lic Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E 

2021-2022 202 1-2022 
Adopted Approved 

Budget Amendments 

I 

2,000 
1,750 I 

50 
200 

250 
432 Library Books -------� 3,350 3 , 1 50 

432-ARPA Library Books - ARPA Grant 0 
··-----

432-PETfW Library Books/Media - Pettway Grant 3,000 ----- 1 435 �_!!ice Supplies 500 
---;mi Periodicals ! 200 

=4991 Other Supplies & Materials 0 
709 Data Processing Equipment I 7,700 

I 

127 ---�Office Equipment r 250 3,750 J ....._ 128 Total Libraries i ''° i !Total Expenditures 
- T ---

I 130 

131 I I ----r 
1 32 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1 ,  2021 - I ncludes Cash on Hand 
1 33 I Less Cash on Hand ....._ --- ·---·-· 

134 Less PY Encumbrance ....._ 1 35 Total Revenue 
1 36 Total Expenditures -
1 37 

1 38 I Effect on Fund Balance 
139 

rsTi!4f�p:EJ01�G'£€u@�6Ii%NG�;s1[BF.u�Q;'�fti,��:;::t��....--w�:-.'�- ::,·;.::;��;L -
140 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 

County Commission Mar 7, 2022 

1 1,250 1 4,900 

1 1 ,250 1 4,900 

70,921 
(SO) 

14,250 0 
1 1 ,250 I 1 4, 900 

I 
3,000 ( 1 4,900) 

73,871 (14,  900) 

F G H I J 

Approved Proposed 
Amended Proposed Amended 

Budget Amendments Budget 

2,000 2,000 
1 ,750 1 ,750 

0 0 
0 0 

50 200 250 

--+-200 200 
250 250 

6,500 400 6,900 
0 25,000 . 25,000 --

3,000 3,000 
500 200 700 
200 200 

0 1 , 500 1 , 500 
7,700 7,700 
4,000 400 4,400 

26, 1 5 0  27,700 53, 850 I 

26, 1 50 27,700 53,850 

70,921 70,921 
I 

I 
1 4,250 I 22,500 36, 750 
26, 1 50 27, 700 53,850 

(1 1 ,900) (5,200) ( 1 7, 1 00) 
I 

59,021 (5,200) 53,82 1  

Page 4 of 14 



A IE c 
1 Public Library Fund 1 1 5 

2 2/22/22 1 2:44 PM 
-3 I 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 15  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

I D I E 

I I 
202 1-2022 I 2021-2022 

I Adopted I Approved 

4 Budget Amendments 
..__ 

1 41 
t-1 42 

1 43 
144 

1 45 

146 

147 
t-148 
t-

149 

150 

1 51 

152 
-

1 53 

1 54 
-

155 
t-

156 

1 57 
t-

1 58 
t-

Subfund LOU - Loudon Public Library 
REVENUES 1 1  

43000 Charges for Current Services 

43350 Copy Fees 

43360 Library Fees 

Total Charges for Current Services 

44000 Other Local Revenues 

44130 Sale of Materials 6: Supplies 

44570 Contributions 6: Gifts 

Total Other Local Revenues 
-

47100 itfederal through State 
47301 -ARPA I lcov10-19 Grant 111 -
47590-TECH I I Other Federal through State Revenues 

Total Federal through State 
I 

48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

--

1 59 4 8 1 30 Contributions from Governments (From Library Board) 

160 48610-PITTW Contributions from Citizens Groups (Pettway Grant) 

161 486 1 0[ I Donations from Citizens Groups (Rotary Club) 

1 62 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
1 63 

1 64 Total Revenues 

165 n 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 

County Commission Mar 7, 2022 

2,000 

2, 500 

4,500 0 

! 200 

800 
! 1 ,000 0 

0 

2,200 -
2, 200 0 

9 , 550 

3,400 

1 2,950 0 

20,650 0 

F G H I J 

Approved Proposed 
Amended Proposed Amended 

Budget Amendments Budget 

2,000 2,000 

2, 500 2,500 

4,500 0 4,500 

I 200 200 

800 800 

1 ,000 0 1 , 000 

0 22 ,500 22,500 

2,200 2,200 
2,200 22,500 24,700 

9,550 9,550 

3 ,400 3,400 

1 2,950 0 1 2,950 

i 
20,650 22,500 43, 1 50 

I 

Page 5 of 14 



A 181 c 
....2... ==+ Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

2 2/22/22 12:44 PM .....__ 3 --H-4 
166 EXPENDITURES 
167 >-- 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 
168 56500 Libraries >--
169 307 Communications >-----
170 330 Operating Lease Payment >--
171 333 Licenses (Software) 

172 334 Maintenance Agreement ,___ 
173 348 Postal Charges 

174 349 Printing 

175 399 Other Contracted Services ,___ 
176 399 PETTW Other Contracted Services - Pettway Grant I-- 410 \ 177 Custodial Supplies 

178 414 Duplicating Supplies 

179 432 Library Books -
1 80 432 ARPA Library Books · ARPA Grant 

1 81 432 AUDIO Library Books 

1 82 432-DIGIT Library Books 
1 83 432-PETJW Library Books · Pettway Grant 

1 84 435 Office Supplies 

1 85 437 Periodicals -
1 86 499 Other Supplies & Materials 

187 711 Furniture and Fixtures 

1 88 719 Office Equipment 

189 719 ARPA I Office Equipment · ARPA Grant 

190 7 19  TECH Office Equipment· Technology Grant 

191 Total Libraries 
1 92 -1 93 Total Expenditures 
1 94 

195 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 202 1 - Includes Cash o n  Hand 
1 96 Less PY Encumbrance -
1 97 Less Cash on Hand --
198 Total Revenue 
199 Total Expenditures 

200 Effect on Fund Balance 
201 -
202 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND LOU 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 

County Commission Mar 7, 2022 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 15  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E 

2021-2022 2021-2022 
Adopted Approved 

Budget Amendments 

850 
1,200 

850 

50 
350 
900 

3,400 
300 
200 

7,300 
0 

700 
1,000 

2,000 
200 

1,200 
I 750 

500 -
0 

2,200 
23,950 0 

23,950 0 
I 

21,301  

(50) 
20,650 0 
23, 950 0 
(3, 300) 0 

1 7,951  0 

F I G H I j 
I 

Approved Proposed 
Amended Proposed Amended 

Budget Amendments Budget I I 
' 

850 850 
1 ,200 1 ,200 

850 850 
0 0 

50 50 
350 350 
900 900 

3,400 3,400 
300 300 
200 200 

7,300 1 , 000 8,300 I 
o f  18, 100 18, 100 

700 700 
1 ,000 1 ,000 

0 0 
2,000 . 2,000 

200 200 
·-

1 , 200 1 ,200 
750 750 
500 500 

0 6,900 6,900 
2,200 2,200 

23,  950 26,000 49,950 
! 

23, 950 26,000 49,950 

2 1 ,301  2 1 , 3 0 1  

20,650 22,500 43,  1 50 
·-

23, 950 26,000 49,950 ·-�·--
(3, 300) (3, 500) (6,800) -
1 7,951  (3, 500) 1 4, 4 5 1  

Page 6 of 14 



1 -
2 

3 
4 -

203 -
204 

205 

206 

207 

208 

209 

210 

211  

212 

213 
,____ 

21 4 ,____ 
2 1 5  

2 1 6  -
217 

A c 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5 

2/22/22 1 2:44 PM 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 15  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E 

2021-2022 2021-2022 
Adopted Approved 

Budget Amendments 

. S;ubfurid· F>Hi '- Philadetpnia;L:ibra!'.Y·� ;- · · . <�. ··.· . . .. ,. REVENUES . I i' ·- . . - -
. . .  ' . ' 

.
. ... 

. 
.... . . . 

-

43000 I I Charges for Current Services 

433sol1copy Fees 

433601 llibrary Fees 

]"otal Charges for Current Services 

41100 I State of Tennessee 

46980-GRANT I Other State Grants 

Total State of Tennessee 

.o .•. 
.

. 

I --·=1 44000 Other Local Revenues 

44130 Sale of Materials & Supplies ·-· 
445701 Contributions & Gifts I 

1 50 

200 

I 
350 0 

0 

0 0 

5 

I 

218 Total Other Local Revenues 5 1 0 1 =-if-· 2 1 9  -
220 -
221 47100 Federal through State 

222 47301 -ARPA COVID-19 Grant #1 

223 �7590·TECH I I other Federal through State Revenues -
224 Total Federal through State 

225 1F ,__ ---
226 

227 - 48000 I I Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

228 48130 Contributions from Governments (From Library Board) 

229 4861 0-PETIW Donations from Citizens Groups · PETIW 

230 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
231 

23 2 Total Revenues 

233 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 

County Commission Mar 7, 2022 

- i I 
.. I I 

0 

0 0 

1 ,900 I I 3,000 

1 , 900 I 3,000 

2,255 3,000 

F G H I J 

Approved Proposed 
Amended Proposed Amended 

Budget Amendments Budget 

1 50 1 50 

200 200 

0 0 

350 0 350 

0 0 

0 0 0 

! 
0 0 

S I  s I 
5 0 s I �-

I 

0 1 9,000 1 9,000 

0 0 

0 1 9,000 1 9 , 000 

I 

1 , 900 1 ,900 

3,000 3 , 000 

4,900 0 4,900 

5, 255 1 9,000 24, 255 

Page 7 of 14 



A IE c , Public L;brary Fund 1 1 5  >-----· · 2 2/22/22 1 2:44 PM - · 3 -
4 

234 

235 

236 -
237 

238 

239 

240 -
241 

242 -
243 

>--
244 

245 -
246 

247 

248 

249 >--
250 >--
251 

252 

253 

254 

255 

256 

257 

----
EXPENDITURES 

56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 
56500 Libraries 

302 Advertising 

307 Communications 

3301 Lease Payments 

346 Postal Charges --·-· 
349 Printing 

399 PETIW Other Contracted Services 

355 Summer Reading Program (Travel) 

4 1 0  Custodial Supplies 

4 1 4  Duplicating Supplies 

429 Instructional Supplies ft Materials 

432-ARPA Library Books · ARPA Grant 

432-PEITW I Library Books 

435J Office Supplies � ·--;aoi-499 Other Supplies ft Materials 

7 1 1 Furniture and Fixtures 

7 19  Office Equipment 

719 PETIW Office Equipment 

Total Libraries I !Total Expenditures 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

I D E 
·-·� 2021-2022 2021-2022 

Approved 1 Adapted --
Bud3et Amendments ---

0 
l,3oo I 

I 400 

---i 100 

i 400 1 ,000 .. i 0 208 

I 
·-r 200 

I 0 100 

200 -
0 

t 1 , 1 52 

300 
300 

0 

! 1 ,640 

J,200 I 4, 1 00 

I 3 , 200 4,  1 00 I 

258 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1 ,  2021 • Includes Cash on Hand I 1 1 , 9 1 0  I 
259 I I Less Cash on Hand 

260 I -
261 Total Revenue >--
262 Total Expenditures 
263 

264 Effect on Fund Balance 
265 ,__ Erj'iM,6.TEii' EN.�ING 'i::lil'.lifaiAlANCE,s�sF'l,iFufi>1:1i . . '--� 266 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 

County Commission Mar 7, 2022 

(50) 

2,255 3,000 

3,200 4,  1 00 

(945) 1 .. . ·. ·  
-

1 0, 9 1 5  

I F G H I J 
I 

App raved Proposed 
Amended Proposed Amended 

Bud3et Amendments Bud3et 

I I 

0 0 

1 , 300 1 ,300 

400 I I 400 

100 100 

1 ,400 1 ,400 

206 208 
Q t  

I 0 I __ 
200 200 

100 100 

200 200 

0 ,  20,000 20,000 

1 , 1 52 1 , 1 52 

300 300 

300 300 

0 0 

0 0 

1 ,640 1 ,640 

7,300 20,000 27,300 -

7,300 I 20,000 27,300 

: I 
1 1 , 9 1 0  1 1 , 9 1 0 

5 , 25 5  1 9,000 24,255 

7,300 20,000 27,300 

(2,045) ( 1 ,000) (3,045) 

9,B65 (1 ,000) 8,865 

Page 8 of 14 



A 1a c 
, I Public Library Fund 1 1 5  
2 I 2/22/22 12:44 PM >--3 
4 

Loudon County 
Public library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E 
202 1-2022 2021-2022 . 

Adopted Approved 

Budget Amendments -
�BHful;la�GR�f.'.Gl\'ee.;llS'ailk��i-tfr;cl::���...--::;:;:..,:�lil� 267 - '�i:VE'N""uEs_,_.�I"". .., .. ��__..,, ... ,.'"'....,...,"""""'""'· ... ���%-'·"'·-�� •. 'IE ·-� 

266 

269 43000 Charges for Current Services � I 325 270 43.350 Copy Fees 

271 43360 Library Fees 325 

272 Total Charges for Current Services i 650 >------n 273 

274 44000 Other Local Revenues -
275 44570 Contributions 8: Gifts I 100 

276 43360 Library Fees 

277 Total Other Local Revenues 1 00 -
276 � 
279 46000 State of Tennessee 

>--
260 46980 Other State Grants ,____ � 261 Total State of Tennessee 0 

262 

47100 I I Federal through State 263 +-
264 47301 -ARPA COVI D·19 Grant #1 

------t-
0 - I 265 47590-TECH Other Federal through State Revenues I -

286 Total Federal through State 0 -
267 i '  - i I Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

266 -
269 48000 

290 48130 Contributions from Governments (From Library Board) 1 ,765 

291 48610-PETIW Donations from Citizens Groups (PETIW) 

292 Total Other Governments a nd Citizens Groups 
293 I 

· --294 Total Revenues 

295 ! I 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 

County Commission Mar 7, 2022 

0 I 
1 , 765 I 

l I ·--,--
2 , 5 1 5  I +- l 

0 

0 

0 

2,000 

2,000 

2,000 

F I G H I J 
I 

Approved Proposed 
Amended Proposed Amended 

Budget Amendments Budget 

I 
325 325 

325 325 

650 0 650 

! l 
100 100 

o 0 

1 00 0 1 00 

0 0 I 
0 0 

0 9, 500 9,500 

0 I 0 

0 9 , 500 I 9 , 500 

I 

I 
1 ,765 1 ,765 i 
2,000 I 2,000 ! 
3,765 ! 0 3, 765 i 

·----t-----· I 
4 , 5 1 5  9 , 500 1 4, 0 1 5  i I I 

Page 9 of 14 



A IE c 1 Public Library Fund 1 1 5  2 2122/22 1 2:44 PM -3 
4 -296 EXPENDITURES 297 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services ---� 56500 Libraries 299 307 Communications -300 333 Licenses '--301 348 Postal Charges 302 399 Other Contracted Services '----· 303 429 Instructional Supplies 304 432 ! Library Books 305 432 ARPAJ Library Books · ARPA Grant 306 432 PETTWI Library Books - Pettway Grant '--307 435 Office Supplies -308 499 Other Supplies 309 499 PETTW Other Supplies Ii: Materials 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

I D l E 
! I 2021-2022 2021-2022 

i Adopted Approved 

Budget Amendments 

i ! 
� 700 

550 

200 
500 

0 
1 ,000 

500 
-- 65 � 0 300 -- ·--r-310 7 1 1  PETTW Furniture Ii: Fixtures I 31 1 7 1 9-ARPA I Office Equipment · ARPA 312 719 Office Equipment 313 Total Libraries 314 315 Total Expenditures 316 317 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1 ,  2021 - Includes Cash on Hand I 318 Less Cash o n  Hand 319 320 Total Revenue -321 Total Expenditures 322 323 I Effect on Fund Balance I 

� -.,.� .... �--�·!... . .. �.-� .. o-.: ·--� - - .. · �- -""� ·--:r.·-r�..,._ ..... -.--.'?-·· ·?t, ...... �-:'\ .....,. .. :.;; .... ....-........ i: ... -� .... -325 ,ESJl/MT'.EO; ENDING, fUND;BAl>A�EEiSUBF.UHD.,GRE""\;'�·�'�"$'�4�%_�:,;�; 326 .. -..... ··� ··• . ... �.- .. �1-r:...,;;....,;,.�. _ .... ,� ... --....:- .....:.. .. � ........ : ....i... .. ...i.- �-.... Jh.'l::.t. -···•::N.f. n ... E ..... :J..,_1;,•_ '�. �I 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 

County Commission Mar 7, 2022 

0 700 

0 
2,515 2,000 

2, 5 1 5  2,000 

1,033 I 
(50) 

I 
2, 5 1 5  2,000 

2, 5 1 5  2,000 

0 0 

6,983 0 

F G H I J 

Approved i Proposed 
Amended Proposed Amended 

Budget Amendments Budget 
I 

700 700 

550 I 550 

0 0 I 
0 0 

200 200 

500 500 

0 _ _  5,ooo I 5,000 

1 , 000 I (558)
1 

442 
500 I I 500 -

65 I I 65 

300 I (94)j 206 

700 I 652 I 1 ,352 I 
0 5,000 5,000 i 
0 0 

4 , 5 1 5  1 0,000 14, 51 5 

4, 5 1 5  1 0,000 1 4 , 5 1 5  

1,033 I 7,033 

4, 5 1 5  9, 500 1 4, 0 1 5  

4, 5 1 5  1 0,000 1 4 , 5 1 5  

0 (500) (500) 

I I 
6,983 ! (500) 6,483 i 

I I I 

Page 10 of 14 



1 -
2 
3 ,___ 

A 1a c 

------ti- Public Library ·Fund 1 1 5 
' I 2/22122 1 2:44 PM 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 15  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

I D I E 
I 
I 2021-2022 I 2021-2022 
. Adopted Approved 

4 
---!-l=-

! i I Budget Amendments ,___ 
327 t-328 
329 
330 
331 -
332 -
333 ,___ 334 ,___ 335 

�t.ibfund .TEL - t�Hi¢o '/jtlage»Li�r�i.Y. _ 

REVENUES i � - 43000! Charges for Current Services 

--· 4J_i5oM Copy Fees _ 
433�ibrary Fees 

---MS70 f contributions a Gifts 
Total Charges for Current Services --- i J 44000 \ I Other Local Revenues 

· - -
- I I · ·· - � ,.---I I I i-

900 I --;---t-- 900 

I 1 , 800 I I -f ,___ --44S7o! !contributions Ii Gifts 

� 
336 0 -
337 Total Other Local Revenues 0 ------ : i 338 - ------ ....;-+--
339 46000 �State of Tennessee -

·--

-
340 46980-GRA�T Other State Grants 0 
341 Total State _of{ennessee ---- -----------------1---�t-
342 ,___ --- -++---
343 ,___ 344 ,___ 345 
346 

347 
348 
349 

48000 ! :�ther Governments and Citizens Groups 

4813oI c"antributions from Governments (From Library Board) 
4861 0-GRANT Donations from Citizens Groups (Rcitary_Club) 
Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

=---n---
Total Revenues 

---- ·- -r-r---·-

l i 
-----------

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 

County Commission Mar 7, 2022 

t- 8.200 I 
8,200 

1 0,00� 

0 

0 

0 

F 
Approved 
Amended 

Budget 
I I 

900 
900 

0 
1 , 800 

0 
0 

0 

I J 
0 1 

8,200 

1 0,000 
I 

G I H I I J I 
! Proposed , _ 

Proposed I Amended I 
Amendments Budget ' I 

- I ' ·-+----' I _J_ __ 
' 

I i -· 
I _,___ 

-i :�6+---1 
i a l  

0 1 1 , 800 I 
i 

--1---·-
0 I 
0 I I I -
0 1 L._ I o 1 I 

�'""'I i -' o � 
0 8,200 I --r--
0 1 0,000 i -

- · ·  I I 

Page 1 1 of 14 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A la C I D E F G I H 

2 ==--- =---- -- -- 2122/22 12:44 PM _ I 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved -I Prvr----
1 �1 -Public Library Fund 1 1 5  I I 

--L 
3 _______ J ·---- I Adopted Approved Amended Proposed I Amended 

-

1 ·---
4 ___J Budget Amendments Budget Amendments I Budget 

l I I ! I - - -. 
351 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services _L_ I , -----+=± 
352 56500 1 Libraries I . I I 
353 ==- 3oi}"_!Adverti�ing ___L ____ L I O 1 _____ o L _ _ -i-:::.._-= 
354 ---��! i licens�s- --------\-- 845 I 10 855 ' y __ 855 ! _ -+ ·---
355 -----�_:J2[@!.�:._e_�quipment Maint 6: Repair ___ j__ 300 : 300 I I 300 l ---t 
356 --- -��Postal Charges i i ' 0 ! -�� 0 i ·-:---T-=::= 
357 _ 359UP.2_spo_sal Fees --i-- =--=t 0 �-----oj_ _I ··--

358 __ 399! l�ontracted Services , _____ L 0 ! _ 0 I � 
359 -- -�_IC��dial Supplies ! . 300 j 300 ----�-�l ____ _j_ _

_ 
·= 

360 4 1 5 !  °[Electric + I 0 T 0 I i 
361 �-==--4.!iLlUbra,.YBooks _ ; . 4,500 : 1 1 5 I 4,61 5  500 I 5, 1 1 5  I =+----
362 ___ 435 / romce _Supplies I 1,000 I 1 ,000 I I 1 ,000 t ! 
363 437! ! Penod1cals ! 2,350 I 2 ,350 I 2,350 
364 =- 45�-;;t�r 6: Sewer ·- -----==i=-------r---· 0 t------�J----i-- -1 
365 ___ 499( Toth�upplies � soo T BOO __!100 i___,- 1 
366 ___ _7�

-
9��f.0_ce Eq':'!P_ment - T or 0 I - y-r- I I 367 ___ lJ____ _ ______ · · - '  I I I I ! -l-

368 Tot�� Librari�r-- ! 1� 1 25 1 0,220 500 j 1�.120 -=__J_ __ -= 
369 ! ,  $ I  ! 
370 ==-=-�TTot�·Expenditures -

-
---- 1 0,095 1 - 1 25 1 10,220 I 500 I ·1_0, 720 _j_ __ _ 

371 ! I I . I 
---

__ _]___ 
372 _Beginni� Fu_nd Balance July 1, 2021 - Includes Cash on Hand I 7,

425
1 

I 7.• 
373 ____ I I Less Ca_sh on Hand . (50)_ 
374 

, I 

:25 
375 ------r��tal Revenue - 1 0,000 ! 

O I -��-��----_-__ -_lf_,_I ! T?ta'.!:�penditures -------- -----------10,091__ 1 25 1 0.000 ' 

378 I !Effect on Fund Balance I (95)1 ( 1 25) !  
���.Estihl;\T�f.> -�N�lf'.lG fUND �AlA�c.i:juill=u�b-JEC' . . .. :I 1.2� (125)1 
381 I ! 1---9---- . 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 

County Commission Mar 7, 2022 

- 1 0,220 
(22� 

-7(155 J 

Page 12 of 14 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 
A la c - I D I E I F I G 

2 2/22122 12:44 PM 2021-2022 Approved . -r 

1 __ -1' Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

3 ---- - ---------
Adopted Approved

-· 
Amended Proposed 4 -·-- 1 __ 

------ � Amendments Budget ' Amendments 
_ 411 ____ __iL _ I i 412 lJ :�! =--=-=-i J

I
TOTAL R�E & TRANSFERS IN 5,000 �o� 73,500 : 463,8�4-==+=---

415 ____ .. ! TOTAL EXPENDITURES 367,570 29,731 I 397,301 i 84,200 I 481 ,501 r=� - I 416 __ I t___ -- -- I i=: _ _l___ II :�: ==-- rCT ON FUND BALANCE ____ ---�-- 1 7.754 ----+---+ 1 ( 17.677) 1 __ 419 71ES! BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 711121 ·- 4 1 6, 641 4 1 6,391  ! I 41 6,391 I I I 420 _J_. Less Cash on Hand (250) ; : . . 421 ! I 
- -------

I 
,------: - -----i -- , J :�� =-�vailable F.und Balance 11112021 -��---��=----+ 4 1 6,391 I +--�--r- I \- ___ T ___ I 424 = '.f STIMATED ENDINGFUND BALANCE -- I 434, 145 i 409,414 1___ I 398, 7 14 1 I I 

:�:=----� -==--=--- - - H : • : ·- I 1---427 �: · 
-----� L ___J 42a ____ \�-- ___ -}--==±--- I 429 , I ===i� :E =--------�-�-------=- ----- --

1--- l---_- ---
I 

--E i---l 
433 _

_ =LJ.___ I 
I f---i 434 l . I I - ·--T ---

I I --r-=-j 
:::----- · ·� 

--- ---------- ·-1- : =+-- -+- -_____ _u___ ·-- . ----+ +--437 -- ---+J,-- . I I ± I I 438 ____ *otal Ending FB by adding SF __ ___ - - - -+-- ---_j _ ___ _ 1 __ 439 I I 434, 143 I I I I ' 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 

County Commission Mar 7, 2022 Page 14 of 14 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, March 7, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

High way Department Fund 131 
A GENDA ITEM 8D-3 



Loud o n  County 

Highway Fund 1 3 1  
Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30, 2022 

A Isl c I 0 I E I F I G I H 
1 .  . : \ Highway D ept 131 l-- - I i i i 
2 ---A-c���n-t-- ��--=-----· ---2/2 1/2022 -���� ·--__ -__ -_ �--�-- I ---�21-2022 202 1-2022 r=-�-p_p_r_o;ed_� -+r-P-;:-o_p_o_s;ctJ--Pr-o-po-s-�d--_---_ 
3 Number ! I Org Bgt Amds j Amdcd Bgt ! Amds I Amded Budget 1�0 ��;��j-l����� ··��--��:•=�-��� �--L�t�� -�---�--� 
1 01 : : I I i I 
1 02 ==��-�-��83f.6-9\ lothei="°Go�ernments & Citizens G�OilPS'-. -----i · .  j __ ___e- I -

--·----
1 03 ___ 4_�!__4_Q_:f!i�1=.Lj_C�.��ac!����e_s _________ �-------�-----1! _ _________ o l I O 
1 04 i ! -+ ! ! l 1 05 --- ·---·-----·--n--·---- -, i I ! I ��� ===-��-��-�-+F'-�t�Qihe� Go�er_l!ments -�g-�i��E_�!f==-�--0 \ __ _Qt- --==-_Q+-_--0

-+-
j ------ ---0 

f----1----- -··--i-·j------------------·---+- I -i 
:�: �=--=::--;9��o]�.:�:�:::�---�---··-----�-+- I ·· \ -------� i ----
1 1 1 49600-TRADE-Fiif i Sale of Assets-Vehicle Trade�in ----� 0 I J OT 1 62,000 I 1 62,000 
1 1 2 =----=--=-=-·=����[L · ------=-�-=-=! I ·-1· ! I -----
1 1 3  

___ _ _ ·-·------i-+-· Total Other Sources I O_i ___ _____Q_l_ ___ Q_+ 162,000 I 1_�2,000 
1 1 4  I ! l - - -1 I I 1 1 5 Tot�-�=�-����c-------�-=-=-==-==-----11 4,524,747 i 141,060 \ 4,665,807 1 162,000 . 4,827,807 I 1 1 6  I i I I I I 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 

County Commission Mar 7, 2022 Page 4 



Loudon Cou nty 

H i g hway Fund 1 3 1  
Fiscal Yea r  Ending J u n e 30, 2022 

A TBr c -� D I E I F I G I H 
l i Highway Dept 131 I I ! / I -- ··- -· -- ---i--·---- ----· ·--··- ·--···--·----- · ·-·---- -------- __L____ ____ ..J _____________ r-- I -------

2 Account i- -i- - --· - --- - -----2_12!_120���:-� �-- --- --·----i---2021-2022 J 2021 -2022 [ Appr_o_ve_ct_i __ J2_op_o_sed �_P_r_o_p�=-�-----·-· 
3 Number ! ; ! Org Bgt ! Amds [ Amded Bgt ! Amds i Amded Budget __________ _: ; . - --·-· __ _J _______ ___ ! __________ _j________ _i - l 

1 1 7 Total Highway/Public Works Expenditures i i I --·
I ___ I ___________ _ --··· ·-----·--�·---·--·---------··------··-·-------L---------r------·------ ·-------··---

� � :---- :�6-6-�H��g�::��:atio-;---- -----··------j -------- i i -------·----+----+ ------- --·---!---!--···-·--·- ____________________________ __J ------+-------- ___J__ __________ . _________ ---·-· 
1 20 l O l j  i County Official J 1 0 1 ,8 1 1 I 9,824 ! 1 1 1 ,635 I ' 1 1 1 ,635 ��� =�-- �mf ]E::!�"plement �- �-� ��j _ __  

75'65�1 -.;91sf ���t-
1 _ 1���% 

1 24 - =�--�-��L�.JJB°��ha�i��- - --�-------------=-�=t---� ,62 4-----=1-==-· 4 1 ,62·1�+�=�+-· 41:621-
1 25 ______ _ }�]+-t?qu'.pment Operator_'.' _ _:_ _________ _ _J_ ______ +-----·----1-- 0 , ______ O_ 
1 26 ---- -�-�:.Li_Eqme_ment Operato��Heavy____ J 202,488 1_ ____ �! __ _102,48�.L · __ 202,488 
1 27 _____ __ _ _ l�.?l_LEquipment Operators - l,lg�.!_-- - --- --�----- --296,276 ! -----! ----- 296,27? I -r 296,2�!£-
1 28 1 47 ; I Truck Drivers i 1 1 7,02 1 ! I 1 1 7,02 1 t --r··· 1 1 7 ,02 1 
1 29 

--------- i61ns�creta"ry ! 44,700 i r-
· 44,700 ! I . 44;700 . 

--·-- --·-- ---- · -·--···· -t·--------·- ·-·---···· ·-·-· ·-- ·--·-·------t-·-·----�, ------T-- ----·-· . -----·- ·----
1 30 ________ _  l_�?j_, C::J�ric�!��<?.!:!.�---- ·-- ·- ·-· --·-----�-----·- -·- ! -+------ 0 ! I __ _Q 
1 31  __________ _ }§_�l_JI�!�orary Personnel __ _________ J __________ i __ _ __J _______________ O_l___ ! 0 
1 32 .:_ _______ __!�9 ! j_!'art-time Personn�------ I 14 ,976 I [ 1 4,976 _L ! l�,976 _ 
1 33 ----�--=---=-���J�[i�--�-��--�-m_is=�:_g�_Y __

_____________ =-�---=------�=�=-=-t----�-�2��� I ------ -·i ____ l_5 ,_��-�-b-=--_(_58_)1 _____
_ 1 �,��%-

1 35 ___ _ _____ 3_?.QJ_J.J2�es & Membershi.e._ ___ ·-----j 6,0�------l--- 6,0QQ__i_ __ _J ______ 6_,00Q_ 
1 36 ____ ________ }?_J J_J L�gal_Senjc_�-----·-------------·--

j 
500 i I 500 :-----}-------�00 _ 

1 37 ________ }_3_�-V�1aintenance - Office Equipr:r2_e.!:!.! _______ ---------1----- --1------··--Q_+ -----� . 0 
_ ��:----- · -Hi: f��i:���'h;;;t�:nery &Fonns ---- : ��� ! J_- ��� r- - - -5! 1 --- -���------·----- ·---·1:----------·----·-------+- · ! I -----

I 

·-------
�:�---·----- - --�H-t-+b1��c

e� Supplies . --- -------t- 1 ,500 f 3,SOO_f _____ �:���f--- I �:���-
1 42 ----

-
-

-
-
-
· 5-24�Service/StaffDevelopm�nt i 2,000 ! I 2,000 T 2,000 -- ------- --- --- ·' l -1-��-------------··-·-·-----,-----·--- ----- · -- ·--· 

�:! ==�=�-i�ETu�:
r
e�q

a
��;�ent ____ ___ -:_=

-�--��
- I ---1 ,-0�--------t----- ·----·--1 ,o

-o� : I 1 ,00� 
1 45 1 1  I i i : + 
1 46 =��=-�--� .

-= L[Io_!�!_Administra_E_?_�- - --- ---
·
==�---1__ ___ 921 ?§43 --! _____ _18,23?_L __ __ ___ 939,8821- _ 0 -�?l���-

1 47 I I I ! ! : 
Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 

County Commission Mar 7, 2022 Page 5 



Loudon Cou nty 

H i ghway F u n d  1 3 1  
Fisca l Year Ending J un e  30, 2022 

A 1 81 C I D I E I F I G I H 
1 l i Highway Dept 13i  - -I -_--- - � 1 i I 

. - --
----

---·· ··--··
-

-1-··---
- -·-·--------

-
.---·-··-------- -- ' --··----- ---+--------:---- · - - - ·- --- -- · --···· 

2 Account \ : 2/2 1/2022 1 6 : 1 8  J 2021-2022 2021-2022 l Approved ! Proposed j Proposed 
r- -,--------------------------- - -----1---------- - -----+ -r-----,-- ----------3 Number i i I Org Bgt I Amds I Amded Bgt j Amds I Amded Budget 
I i i I i I 

241 _ ____ _ __ _  ���- 6-8Q"_��U_g_�ita1 outlay _____ !_-__ -
_ __ 

-

__ 

- ' ----------_-_--------
-+
--, _----_-_--_---=-

-
---��-----_---

242 32 1 -BMILK! ! Engineering Services j J I 0 I 1 0 
-- -- - - - - - ------:-i-;:·- ----------------r--------�- ------------.------ ----- ----

243 _ _ }�1-STBGJ.> _ _  Jl�ngineering Services _________ J_____ i ___ t______ 0 J _ _ _j_ _ _______ �_. -244 ____ }32-BMILKl_lvaluation and jesting ----------�---�- 0 �------! ___ _ ___ _ _ _ __ 
O_ 

245 _· _______ 339\�Match'.ng Share- Add'! for STBGP _J 0 � i 0 
246 ___ _3-_3_2-BR.-l1?.9J-+M.atchmg Share . _______ J__ __ 3 ,5 1 5  __ 3 ,5 1 5  · _=:) _ ____ 3 ,5 1 5 

�:: ==�}3
9
9-:��\��j}�:::�'.�! ��:�: 

______ -:___�----T��-- �:!�: I 2,62�±==_-t.ffi-�
1
1 --��-------_l�-� 

249 404-BMILK ! I Asphalt - Hot Mix I ! 0 ! 0 
250 ---- --40±-sT8

-
oi:>tL��-h.a1t - Hot Mix ·------�==--�=------ 963,780 -1------i--1 963,�--�-------9�3 ,78o 

___ 409__L I Crushed Stone _____ ____ _L 3,000 I 
_ 

3 ,000 I _L _ _ __ ____ 3,000 _ 
252 ____ ____ ?.92.Lf Bri_dge Construction _______ _j_ 486, 1� 

_____ 
I 486, 1 00 I _L_ 

__ 
_386, 1 0Q__ 

253 __:_ _ ___ _ ___ J06! 1 Building Construction 
___ _ _____ j_ __ _ ___ -L l -_+ -+- ___ _ �:: ��== -fi¥f �!:::�u:;,:::�:otte<) 

- --
__ _ _ ] i -l------%t-==- L-===-- � 

256 
__ _

_
__ _____ 

7_1 4J-ll!l:ghway Equipmont 
_ __ J _J_ 0 ! _ ___ ' ______ O 

��: �=-��-����-=E � b-��;;e�:��:1�s
quipment ���=-��-�=�--r-- - 50,000 I __ :-----+-- 50,00� l ---- -- -+--- 50,00� 

259 ��I_!ZA-q_E-F2 �y-�_i_::� __ Trade-ins ---------+----- _ 0 11 _1-____ _QJ __ l 66.?�ZQ.L_ ____ _!_§6,870 
260 726 ! : State Aid Projects - Add'l for STBGP 1 

_ �-- 01 I 0 
261 �=----��26-:_�:!'��i;?f�-�tat�_Aid Projects -- - - -- - - ----=+--__!!�300 ! _ __ �?J.?_Q_�-� 3 l 1 ,36�_1! ________ _L _________ 3 1 1 ,360 
262 -----�26-S'"C�Q� I : State Aid Projects _ I 262,1 02 I I 262,1 02 , I 262,1 02 

�:! -_-_-
-
-����==--_-__ -jjfif�[ C-a-pi_ta_l_O_u-tla_y _

_
__ - ---�=--- _-_-_

_ 
-�l-,9-58�2�-_!_-33-,Gsrl- _bQ2�_ \ 1 66,�70_;_-=_===2± 

�:� io-���--:��:11��=.-- ________ 
= ___ 

- 4,5��,1 �8 1  _ �10,531 \ 5,0 1s,n5 ! _i�� 5,18���-
265 I I  � i I I i 

�:!------ -----j-l-- - - - ----- - -- -- ------1---=+= I : -----
270 --:-------- ·-H-- ------- -- - ---4---- ---t----- I 

1--·-----

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 

County Commission Mar 7, 2022 Page 1 0  



A 1 81 C 

Lo udon Cou nty 

Hig hway F u n d  1 3 1  
Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  2022 

D E F G 
I l I I 

H 

2 
- A;���;;1·· - - -�- --�!!�.[l��a)'__.Q_ept 131 

Number rt--- -- -- - --- -212 1j_2_o_2_�_ .1_� : � �- -�---=�--- -- I I i I -- --- ,---:--- - ---· - ····�------- ------- 1·----- - --·-;----- -- - ---- ---- - - ·- --

2021-2022 ! 2021 -2022 ! Approved -i-J>roposed ! 
-- --�roposed __ 

3 
-··---

Org Bgt _J Amds ! Amded Bgt ! Amds i Amded Budget - -----····-------_l_l __________ : -· - -------·-__J___ 
I I : 

302 Audited Total  FB June 30, 2021 ----1 1 ,367,553 ! ! i 

��!-��;m��.:�-l�:���l� :Fiii�d: Balan�e:Jh- 1y: i, :2oii · · 

-

· 

'
· . , :�ftf.�- :!!'.��: i--==-�==--944,47� -�---- ---+��-��==94�.���-

305 ����- - �:-� ·__: _ · - - ·: L�.-�:. :·- -���--�---- -
-

-·-----�-�� 1 __ :T�==--=�-=--- i --·=.=r��-=�==�-
306 _____________ j_I -------·--- _____ _ ________ ___ ____ i. ___

_ 
1 _______________ [ __________ L_ ____ _j_ ____ ______ _ 

307 , r 1 ! 1 1 

308 
----- - - --- - -n-- - -- - - -· ----- ---- - - - - · · ·-

-

+: i --- --+-f- -- - --- T ------------- ---

- - - -·---- --- -· -- 1-L
-

-- -------- ···--·-------- - - - ·-- --'- · ·- -------- - --- -r- - -- ----- ---��� Io���-
-

R�v

_

e

_

n __ "�
-

g
-

-�
-

-

-

-

-

�:_
_

-

__ 

-_-

__ 

-_--
_
--=-:-_-=-_�----------1 

_ 
4,524,747 1 141 ,060-j__

. _
_

_ 

•
_
,6
_
65-,807 1 1��-,0-01-------���:��-�� 

31 1 I . __J I 
31 2 Tot� Avaii;-b"ie Funds ----------· - ----------, 5,469,222 : 141 ,06-0j ·---5-,610,282 j 1 62,000 : ---S,772,282 . 
31 3 I ! I : 

·-- -- -· - ·  - · - - -- - ·  =o=·- -------· ---·------------- ·  ---i--- -,--··---
---- ----·-----------· ------ --- ------ ---- -·-···- -- ----------,-

- --- --- I ----; -- _j------r----------
3 1 4  Expenditure Budget I 4,548,178 I 470,537 j 5,018,7 15  I 1 66,870 I 5,185,585 
31 5 

--------- ,,-- -- --------- - - -- - -----------r------�---- - -r- - - - : ·---------

-· -- ·- -·- - ------ -·-----··-- ---- ··----------------"'i-· - _ __ _,__ , _____ _ 

3 1 6 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out I 4,548,178 I 470,537 ! 5,01 8,715  1 66,870 j 5,185,585 
3 1 7  ==

-
=-=-==-

-1�
-�=-

- ---·
'

---- ·----
-

1 ---�-[_____ -----L----·-------· 
31 8 _!!:_s_!im_ated E_!li�und Balance _ _

_ _ _ ____
_

_____ _ ___ .!__ _ 921 ,044 (329,477) L_._ 591 ,5� (4,87_0)J.... _____ 5_86,697 ! 
3 1 9  ++- +- � ! ! ��� =�==-=�

·=-ti-=--������=-=�=--==--====- =- -1 __
_

_ 

:�- - - · -·1·- - -----�T---- ; -=�====----
322 

-·---- ------- ---- �! f - --- ---·-- ------ - ---·-- - - -- --T 

I 
- -- ---:-- ----·----,-------· ··:· -----·--·-------·---, 

��:� -�:====-l=_�=:--� ���; ==��i-- t--=--I==�-1---- ---= --��� ... ---- -- - -- - ---H=-- - - - - ----- - - - --- -- - -1---- -- -t--·- -- - -·!- : --+------------
��:----�-��--- �-�==��+---�==-=-- -

-
-

-:---- · - -
-

-
· 

-·-=f---- I -
-

-- +-==��=--1 -=-��-t-�==��------
Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 

County Commission Mar 7, 2022 Page 1 2  



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, March 7, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
A GENDA ITEM 8D-4 



Account Number 

Total Other Local Revenues 
46000 

46500 
465 1 1  

465 1 5  

46590 

46590 ACE 
46590 FRC 
46590 LEAP 
46591 

46592 

46594 

466 1 0  

46640 

46800 
46840 

4685 1 

Total State of Tennessee 

BOE Approved Feb 10, 2022 

Budget Commirtee Feb 22, 2022 

County Commission Mar 7, 2022 

46980 

46981 

46990 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  

2/21/2022 1 6:4 1 

State of Tennessee 

State Educalian Fund' 

Basic Education Pro!!rllm 
Early Childhood Education 
Other State Education Funds 
Other State Education Funds 
Family Resource Center 
LEAPS Grant 
Coordinated School Health 
Internet Connectivitv 
Family Resource Center 
Career Ladder Proirram 
Vocational Equipment 

Total State Education Funds 

Other State Revenues 
Alcoholic Beverage Tax 
State Revenue Sharing-T. V .A. 

Total Other State Revenues 

Other State Grants 
Safe Schools 
Other State Revenue 

Total 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 Ano roved 
Orit?inal Bud2et Amendments Amended Bude.et 

139,400 1,935,775 2,075,175 

22,205,000 0 22,205,000 

738,754 0 738,754 

58,467 0 58,467 

0 74,000 74,000 

0 0 0 

1 78,002 524 178,526 

1 60,000 0 1 60,000 

0 0 0 

30,21 l 0 30,2 1 1  

88,600 o· 88,600 

0 0 0 

23,459,034 74,524 23,533,558 

0 0 0 

1 , 1 50,000 0 1 , 1 50,000 

1 , 1 50,000 0 1 , 1 50,000 

24,609,034 74,524 24,683,558 

0 9,998 9,998 

0 83,6 1 0  83,6 1 0  

0 0 0 

0 93,608 93,608 

-·--

Pronosed Pro nosed 
Amendments Amended Bude.et ···--0 2,075,175 

-- LCBOE: 

New Jan revised BEP 

1 9 ,000 22,224,000 allocation - indudes 
0 738,754 Insurance adjustment. 
0 58,467 - -
0 74,000 

0 0 ·-
0 1 78,526 

0 1 60,000 

0 0 

0 30,2 1 1  

0 88,600 --
0 0 

-
19,000 23,552,558 

- -
0 0 

0 1 , 1 50,000 

0 1 , 1 50,000 - -

--
1 9,000 24,702,558 

0 9,998 

0 83,6 1 0  ·--
0 0 -

0 93,608 

3 



Account Number 

47000 

-J7/00 
47 143 
47 147 
47 147  EES 
47590 YR 

-J7600 
47640 

Tota l Federal Governmen t 

48600 

486 1 0  
486 1 0-ALT 
486 1 0-BIT 

48610-CAMP 
48610-CHR 

486 1 0-CL 
486 10-FAM 
4861 0-FRC 

486 1 0-LCAP 
486 1 0-LCEF 

486 1 0-MUSIC 
486 1 0-NMS 

48610-RTI 
48610-SHOE 

48610-SUP 
486 1 0-WSF 

48990 

48990 
49700 
49800 

Total Revenues 

Total General Purpose School 

BOE Approved Feb 10, 2022 

Budget Comm;rtee Feb 22, 2022 

County Commission Mar 7, 2022 

B UDGET AMENDMENTS 
Gener3l Fund 141  

2/2 1 /2022 1 6:4 1 

Federal Government 

Federal Through State 
Special Education - Grants 10 Stales 
Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant 
Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant 

Other Federal Through State YR Gran! 

Total Federal Throu!!h State 

Dimt·r Federal Revenue 
ROTC Reimbursement 

Total Direct Federal Revenue 

Citizens Groups 

Donations 

Donations - Alternative School 
Donations - Brid�es in Transition 
Donations - Came Bravado 
Donations - Christmas 
Donations - CL 
Donations - FAM 
Donations - FRC 
Donations - LCA 
Donations - LCEF 
Donations - MUSIC 
Donations - North Middle School 

Donations - R Tl 
Donations - SHOE 
Donations - SUP 
Donations - WSF 

Total Citizens Grouos 

Other 

Other 
Insurance Recovery 
Transfer In 

Total Other Source 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 All!>roved 
Ori2inal Bud2ct Amendments Amended Budget 

0 27,744 27,744 
249,284 (5 1 ,900) 1 97,384 
95 ,27 1 (1 8,6 1 8) 76,653 

2 1 0,632 0 2 1 0,632 

555,187 (42,774) 512,413 

7 1 ,000 0 7 1 ,000 

71 ,000 0 7 1,000 

626,187 (42,774) 583,4 1 3  

0 1 0,385 1 0,385 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 6,445 6,445 
0 5,600 5,600 
0 9,0 1 8  9,0 1 8  
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 2,358 2,358 

0 33,806 33,806 

0 0 0 
0 2 1 ,837 2 1 ,837 
0 0 0 

40,797,558 2,1 16,776 42,914,334 

0 0 0 

40,797,558 2,l l6,776 42,914,334 

-----
Proposed Proposed -- -Amendments Amended Budget 

··-
-----

- - · --

--·--0 27,744 -
0 197,384 - --··-0 76,653 - -
0 2 1 0,632 

· ·-·-

·-----0 512,4 13 -·- --

--
-- --0 7 1 ,000 · -

--0 71 ,000 ---

0 583,413 --·-

- -
---·--

- -
0 10,385 

-
-··-

-0 0 -- -0 0 --0 0 --
0 6,445 ---
0 5,600 
0 9,0 1 8  - --
0 0 --
0 0 - - - · -
0 0 ----
0 0 -·· -
0 0 
0 n 

LCBOE: 0 __.....,,- 0 Weekend Food for 
0 ------ 0 students donation. 

4,500 6,858 

-- ---
4,500 38,306 

__.,,.,- LCBOE: 

__...---- LHS water damage 
0 __...---- O insurance check. 

1 4,522 36,359 
0 0 

--

38,022 42,952,356 
--0 0 

--

38,022 42,952,356 

4 



B UDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141  
Account Number 212112022 1 6:4 1 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved 
Origin11l Budg:ct Amendments Amended Budget 

General Purnose School Exnenditures 

70000 

71000 

7 1 1 00 

BOE Approved Feb 10, 2022 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2022 

County Commission Mar 71 2022 

1 1 6 
1 1 7  
1 28 
1 63 
1 95 
1 98 
201 
204 

205-RET 
206 

206-RET 
207 

207-RET 
208 

208-RET 
2 10  
2 1 2  
355 
399 
429 
429 
429 
429 
429 
429 
429 
429 
429 
429 

VIS 

LIF 

MED 

DEN 

EES 
FLM 
GBS 
HPS 
LES 
LHS 
NMS 
PES 
SES 

Education 

Instruction 

Uef!ufar /n.�truction Prooram 
Teachers 
Career Ladder Procram 
Homebound Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Cenified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Securitv 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Unemployment Compensation 
Employer Medicare 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Instructional Supplies 
lnstrnctional Supplies - Eaton Elementary School 
lnsrructional Supplies - Fort Loudoun Middle Scho 
lnstrnctional Supplies - Greenback School 
Instructional Supplies - Highland Park Elementarv 
Instrnctional Supplies - Loudon Elementary School 
Instructional Supplies - Loudon High School 
Instructional Supplies - North Middle School 
Instrnctional Supplies - Philadelphia Elementarv Sc 
Instructional Suoolies - Steekee Elcmentarv Schoo 

14,688,469 294,000 14,982,469 
50,000 0 50,000 
7,000 0 7,000 

1 ,207,684 24,200 1 ,23 1 ,884 
45,600 0 45,600 

1 28,9 14  0 128,9 14  
997,423 19,700 1 ,0 1 7, 1 23 

1,588, 1 1 9  3 1 ,900 1 ,620,0 1 9  
2,803 0 2,803 

57,632 0 57,632 
14 ,700 0 14 ,700 

2,622,9 1 3  0 2,622,9 1 3  
52,828 0 52,828 

1 32,143 0 1 32, 143 
36,800 0 36,800 
25,000 0 25,000 

232,448 4 ,600 237,048 
5,000 0 5,000 

98,600 1 0,061 1 08,661 
1 1 8,000 2,000 120,000 
48, 197 1 ,67 1 49,868 
19,786 1 ,896 2 1 ,682 
33, 1 96 738 33,934 
25,832 (385) 25,447 
35,623 985 36,608 
46,040 7,458 53,498 
42,256 8,193 50,449 
26,782 8 1 7  27,599 
13 ,975 1 ,530 1 5,505 

-----

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budget 

---

----

-----

--

--

-

----

0 14 ,982,469 ·- - -
0 50,000 

----

0 7,000 
- - -

0 1 ,23 1 ,884 
0 45,600 
0 1 28,9 1 4  

- -

0 1 ,0 17 , 123 
--

0 1 ,620 0 1 9  
----

0 2,803 
0 57,63? 
0 ---- 14,700 

LCBOE: 

Additional health 
19 ,000 2,64 1 ,9 1 3  insurance BEP fonds. 

0 52,828 
0 1 32, 143 
0 36,800 
0 25,000 
0 237,048 

-----

0 5,000 
0 1 08,661 · ---
0 1 20,000 
0 49 •. 

LCBOE: 

0 ----- 2 1 ,682 Moving runds to GBS 

(4,000' 29,934 equipment/technology. 

0 25,447 
0 36,608 
0 53,498 
0 50,449 
0 27,599 

----

0 1 5,505 

5 



Account Number 

BOE Approved Feb 10, ZOZZ 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 

County CommiSsiOn Mar 7, 2022 

449 
47 1  
524 
599 
790 
790 
790 
790 
790 
790 
790 
790 
790 
790 

EES 
FLM 
GBS 
HPS 
LES 
LHS 
NMS 
PES 
SES 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

212 1no22 1 6:41  

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 Aooroved 
Oriuinal Buduct Amendments Amended Bud!!et 

Textbooks 225,000 0 225,000 
Software 50,000 1 0,000 60,000 
In-Service Staff Develooment 2,000 0 2,000 
Other Charges 0 0 0 
Other Eauioment 250,000 0 250,000 
Other Em1ioment - Eaton Elemenlarv School 12,780 (5,227\ 7,553 
Oiher Eauioment - Fort Loudoun Middle School 13,272 0 1 3,272 
Other Eauioment - Greenback School 9,037 0 9,037 
Other Eauioment - Hiehland Park Elementarv Schc 7,776 0 7,776 
Other Eauioment - Loudon 

"
Eiementarv School 9,369 4,726 14 ,095 

Other Eauioment - Loudon High School 1 3,526 1 ,476 1 5 ,002 
Other Eauioment - North Middle School 30,865 

-
(4,500) 26,365 

Other Eauioment - Philadelohia Elementarv Schoo I 1 ,6 1 9  1 0,062 2 1 ,68 1 
Other Equipment - Steekee Elementary School 60 1 1 ,000 1 ,601 

Total Rc!!ular Instruction Pro!:!:ram 23,039,608 426,901 23,466,509 

· ·- -· 

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Bud.,et 

0 225,000 
0 60,000 
0 2,000 - -
0 0 --
0 250,000 

··--

0 7,553 --
0 13 ,272 ------

4,000 1 3,037 -----
0 7,776 - ---

1 ,9 1 6  1 6,0 1 1 
0 1 5 ,002 
0 26,365 
0 2 1 ,68 1 ----
0 1 ,601 

- -
20,916 23,487,425 

6 



Account Num bcr 

71300 
1 1 6 
1 1 7 
163 
1 95 
198 
20 1 
204 

205-RET 
206 

206-RET 
207 
208 

208-RET 
2 12  
336 
355 
425 
429 
499 
790 

Total Instruction 

BOE Approved Feb 10, 2022 

Budget Committee Feb 12, 2022 

Counry Commission Mar 7, 2022 

VIS 

LJF 

DEN 

PES 

BU DGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  
212112022 1 6:4 I 

Vocational £d11c:atinn Prof!ram 
Teachers 
Career Ladder ProITTam 
Educational Assistants 
Cenitied Substitute Teachers 
Non-Ccnified Substitute Teachers 
Social Security 
Stale Retirement 
Emolovee and Deoendent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emolover Medicare 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 
Travel 
Gasoline 
Instructional Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
Other Equipment 

Total Vocational Education Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

202 1-2022 202 1-2022 Approved 
Orie:inal Budacf Amendments Amended Bud!!et 

776,072 3,928 780.000 
6,000 0 6,000 

2 1 .258 425 2 1 ,683 
5,700 0 5,700 

1 0,000 0 1 0,000 
50,534 270 50.804 
8 1 ,338 432 8 1 ,770 

1 73  0 1 73 
2,7 1 4  0 2,7 1 4  

400 0 400 
1 46,360 0 1 46,360 

5,400 0 5,400 
8 1 0  0 8 1 0  

1 1 ,8 1 9  63 l l ,882 
2,300 0 2,300 
8,000 0 8,000 

200 0 200 
74,386 0 74,386 

0 9,998 9,998 
59,000 800 59,800 

1,262,464 15,916 1 ,278,380 

27,680,107 507,866 28,187,973 

--·-·-

- - - - --
Prooosed Pro1>osed 

Amendments Amended Bud�et 
· · --

----· 0 780,000 -----
0 6,000 ---
0 2 1 ,683 
0 5,700 
0 1 0,000 
0 50,804 ···--
0 8 1 ,770 
0 1 73 ----
0 2,7 1 4  
0 400 - -
0 1 46,360 --
0 5,400 -----
0 8 1 0  ---
0 1 1 ,882 --·-· 
0 2,300 --
0 8,000 ---·--
0 yn LCBOE: 
0 �.386 Moving funds to CTE 
0 _,,.,,.-- 9,998 contracted services. 

(3,500) 56,300 

---
(3,500) 1,274,880 ---

- -
17,416 28,205,389 

8 



Account Number 

72210 

BOE Approved Feb 10, 2022 
Budget Committee Feb 221 2022 

County Commission Mar 7, 2022 

1 05 
1 1 7 
1 29 
1 6 1  
201  
204 

205-RET 
206 

206-RET 
207 

207-RET 
208 

208-REF 
2 1 2  
355 
432 
432 
432 
432 
432 
432 
432 
432 
432 
524 
524 
524 
524 
524 
524 
524 
524 
524 
524 

VIS 

LIF 

MED 

DEN 

EES 
FLM 
GBS 
HPS 
LES 
LHS 
NMS 
PES 
SES 

EES 
FLM 
GBS 
HPS 
LES 
LHS 
NMS 
PES 
SES 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 1 4 1  

212 1 12022 1 6:4 1 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2.02.2. 

2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved 
Orie:inal Bud�et Amendments Amended Budoet 

ReP-ular /n:rtroction Pro£Tram 
Suoervisor/Dircctor 278, 1 1 9  5,562 283,681 
Career Ladder Prol!Tam 5,000 0 5,000 
Librarians 5 1 2,631 (5,000) 507,63 1 
Secretary (s) 293,930 5,878 299,808 
Social Security 67,561 709 68,270 
State Retirement 1 0 1 ,447 967 1 02,4 1 4  
Employee and Dependent Insurance 465 0 465 
Life Insurance 3,448 0 3,448 
Life Insurance 1 ,790 0 1 ,790 
Medical Insurance 1 90, 1 5 0  0 1 90 , 1 5 0  
Medical Insurance 5,000 0 5,000 
Dental Insurance 7,725 0 7,725 
Dental Insurance 3,6 1 0  0 3 ,6 1 0  
Employer Medicare 1 5,801 1 6 5  1 5,966 
Travel 1 7,000 0 17,000 
Library Books/Media - Eaton Elementary School 8,768 0 8,768 
Library Books/Media - Fort Loudoun Middle Scho 4,697 0 4,697 
Library Books/Media - Greenback School 1 3,385 0 1 3,385 
Library Books/Media - Highland Park Elementary 3,659 0 3,659 
Librarv Books/Media - Loudon Elementary School 5,606 0 5,606 
Library Books/Media - Loudon High School 9,536 0 9,536 
Library Books/Media - North Middle School 6,696 (2.207) 4,489 
Library Books/Media - Philadelphia Elementary Sc 4 , 1 3 7  (3,000) 1 , 1 37 
Library Books/Media - Steekee Elementary School 3,500 (8651 2,635 
In-Service/Staff Develooment 12,000 0 12,000 
In-Service/Staff Development - Eaton Elementary , 5,500 0 5,500 
In-Service/Staff Development - Fort Loudoun Midi 5,300 0 5,300 
In-Service/Staff Development - Greenback School 1 3,300 2,742 1 6,042 
In-Service/Staff Develooment - Hi�hland Park Ele1 4,900 0 4,900 
ln-Service/Staff Develooment - Loudon Elemental"' 5,000 0 5,000 
In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon High Scho 5,255 0 5,255 
In-Service/Staff Development - North Middle Schc 6,750 (500) 6,250 
In-Service/Staff Development - Philadelphia Elem. 6,400 (4,000) 2,400 
In-Service/Staff Development - Steekee Elementar 4,000 ( 1 ,000) 3,000 

Total Regular Instruction Program 1,632,066 (549) 1,63 1,5 1 7  

Proposed Prouosed 
Amendments A mended Budget 

0 283,681 
0 5,000 
0 507,63 1 
0 299,808 
0 68,270 
0 1 02,4 1 4  
0 465 
0 3,448 
0 1 ,790 
0 1 90 , 1 5 0  
0 5,000 
0 7,725 
0 3,6 1 0  
0 1 5,966 
0 1 7,000 
0 8,768 
0 4,697 
0 �5 
0 ------ 3,659 

(l ,9 1 6  3,690 
0 9,536 
0 4,489 
0 1 , 1 37 
0 2,635 
0 1 2 ,000 
0 5,500 
0 5,300 
0 1 6,042 
0 4,900 
0 5,000 
0 5,255 
0 6,250 
0 2,400 
0 3,000 

(1,91 6  1,629,601 

LC BOE: 

- -

· -

-- ·----

---

- - ---

-- -

--

· ··--

----

-

-·--·-

-----·- · 

--··-

- -

--

- -

Moving funds to LES 
equipment/technology. 

-- · 

---

· -

---
--

·---

-
---

--

- -

- - -

·--·-· 

ll 



Account Number 

72230 
1 05 
1 62 
201 
204 

205-RET 

BOE Approved Feb 10, 2022 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 

County Commission Mar 7, 2022 

206 
206-RET 

207 
207-RET 

208 
208-REF 

2 12  
355 
399 
524 

VIS 

LIF 

MED 

DEN 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  
212 1 12022 1 6:4 1 

Vocational Education Prnvram 
Suocrvisor/Dircclor 
Clerical Personnel 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Emplovee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emolover Medicare 
Trnvel 
Other Contracted Services 
ln-Service/S ta ff Development 

Total Vocational Education Pro�ram 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved 
Ori!!inal BudQ'ct Amendments Amended Dudact 

79, 1 60 1 ,583 80,743 
4 1 ,596 (4,000) 37,596 

7,487 98 7.585 
10,922 1 60 1 1 .082 

1 02 0 102 
360 0 360 
300 0 300 

1 6,930 0 1 6,930 ' 
0 0 0 

845 0 845 
440 0 440 

1 .752 22 1 ,774 
2,000 0 2,000 

500 0 500 
3,000 4,200 7,200 

165,394 2,063 167,457 

----
Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Bud�et 

0 80,743 --
0 37,596 
0 7,585 
0 1 1 .082 
0 1 02 --
0 360 ---
0 300 - -
0 16.930 
0 0 

--
0 845 
0 440 

- -
0 1 ,774 - -
0 2,000 

3,500 4,000 
0 7,200 

----

3,500 170,957 

13 



Account Number 

72610 

BOE Approved Feb 10, 2022 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 

County Commission Mar 7, 2022 

166 
20 1 
204 

205-RET 
206 

206-RET 
207 
208 

208-RET 
2 1 2  
399 
399 
399 
399 
399 
399 
399 
4 1 5  
425 
434 
454 
502 

VIS 

LIF 

DEN 

FLM 
FY21 
GBS 
LHS 
NMS 
PES 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141  

2/2 1 /2022 1 6:4 I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved 
Original BucJoef Amend merits Amended Budget 

r>neration nf Plant 
Custodial Personnel 1 40,6 1 7  40,905 1 8 1 ,522 
Social Security 8,7 1 8  2,536 1 1 ,254 
State Retirement 9,435 2,745 12 , 180 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 275 0 275 
Life Insurance 800 1 60 960 
Life Insurance 840 0 840 
Medical Insurance 49,783 7,768 57,55 1 
Dental lnsurance 1 ,880 375 2,255 
Dental Insurance 2, 1 02 0 2, 1 02 
Emoloyer Medicare 2,039 593 2,632 
Other Contracled Services 1 ,295,000 20,000 1 , 3 1 5,000 
Olher Contracled Services- Fon Loudoun Middle � 2,500 0 2,500 
Olher Contracted Services - Prior Year 0 64,567 64,567 
Other Conlracled Services - Greenback School 1 2,500 0 1 2,500 
Olher Conlracted Services - Loudon High School 1 0,000 0 10 ,000 
Olher Contracted Services � Nonh Middle School 2,500 0 2,500 
Other Contracted Services - Philadelphia Elementa 2,500 0 2,500 
Electricitv 1 , 1 13 , 1 1 8  0 1 , 1 1 3 , 1 1 8  
Gasoline 1,000 0 1 ,000 
Natural Gas 1 00,463 0 1 00,463 
Water and Sewer 1 54 , 1 83 0 1 54, 1 83 
Building and Conlenls Insurance 348,064 44, 1 96 392,260 

Total Oneration of Plant 3,258,317 183,845 3,442, 162 

Proposed Prooosed 
-

Amendments Amended Budeet 

--
0 1 8 1 ,522 
0 1 1 ,254 --
0 1 2 , 1 80 - --
0 275 --
0 960 --
0 840 -
0 57,55 1 
0 2,255 
0 2 , 1 02 
0 2,632 ·--- - -

2 1 ,000 1 ,336,000 
0 2,500 
0 64,567 
0 1 2,500 
0 10,000 
0 2,500 

···· · -
0 2,500 -
0 1 , 1 1 3, 1 1 8  ----
0 1 ,000 

·-
0 1 00,463 
0 1 54 , 183 

--·-- · ·  

0 392,260 
--

21 ,000 3,463,162 

18 



Account Number 

72620 
335 
335 TNRMT 

72710 
105 
1 89 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
2 1 2  
3 1 3  
3 1 5  
327 
336 
340 
348 
355 
399 
435 
524 
599 
790 

72901 

7290/ 
1 1 6 
201 
204 
2 1 2  
399 
790 

Total Education 

BOE Approved Feb 10, 2022 
Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 

County Commission Mar 7, 2022 

I 

BU DGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 
2/2 1 /2022 1 6:41 

Maintenance or Plant 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 

Total Maintenance of Plant 

7i·anse.ortation 
Supervisor/Director 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Contracts with Parents 
Contracts with Vehicle Owners 
Freight Expenses 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Eouipment 
Medical and Dental Services 
Postal Charges 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Office Supplies 
In-Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Other Equipment 

Total Transportation 

Education COVID-19 

Sunnarf Sen1ices 
Teachers 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Emolover Medicare 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Equipment 

Total COVID-19 

Total Su1iport Services 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 202 1-2022 Aooroved 

----
--

Pro nosed Proposed 
Original Budget Amendments Amended Bude-et Amendments Amended Budget 

! 
i 
I 

275,000 0 
0 0 

275,000 0 

56,901 1 , 139 
0 420 

3,529 7 1  
3,8 19  1 1 8  

1 60 0 
1 0, 1 00 0 

375 0 
826 I I  8 

9,070 (5,000) 
1 ,830,000 5,000 

1 00 0 
6,243 0 
3,000 0 

1 00 0 
1 ,750 0 
3,200 2,797 
2,000 0 
5,000 0 
5,985 0 
4,000 (3,25 1 )  

1,946,158 1,412 

-_ _  :::-2m.60oi _________ o I 
1 2,590! 0 i -
20�86

-
0 !  o l  

2,950i 0 -1 i ·---=- -6_q;-QQQ.! -
---- ---- o I 

0 0 

300,000 0 

13,420,049 454,094 

41,100,156 961,960 

' 

-- LCBOE: 

275,000 (21 ,000) 254,000 Moving funds to 
Contracted Services. 

0 14,522 '---- 14,522 

275,000 -6,478 268,522 LCBOE: 

u-tS water damage 
check. 

58,040 0 58,040 
420 0 420 ---

3,600 0 3,600 ---
3,937 0 3,937 --

160 0 1 60 --
---

10 . 100 0 1 0, 1 00 
·----

375 0 375 
944 0 944 

4,070 0 4,070 ---
1 ,835,000 0 1 ,835,000 ----

1 00 0 100 --·--
6,243 0 6,243 ---- -
3,000 0 3,000 - -

1 00 0 1 00 
1 ,750 0 1 ,750 -·---5,997 -o 5,997 

------
2,000 0 2,000 ---
5,000 0 5,000 - --
5,985 0 5,985 

--
749 0 749 

1 ,947,570 0 1,947,570 

-----
--

203,600 I 0 203,600 
12,590 ! _·-- - ---� 12,590 

- --

20.860 : o I 20.860 
--

2,950 .L=----=-:::----o-i ______ - ----
2,950 

60,000 i 0 60,000 --
0 0 0 

-----
300,000 0 300,000 - -

13,874,143 16,106 13,890,249 --- --
42,062,116 33,522 42,095,638 

19 



BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 1 4 1  

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

Account Number 2/2 1/2022 1 6:4 1 2021-2022 2021-2022 Anoroved 
Ori!?inal Bud!?et Amendments I Amended Budget 

n 0 1 _ 399 i::-____ - i Other Conlracled Services 0 1 v 1 I I (���!! �_::�=�=�.:=- ig���-��t������§:�- ==�: l.��� . . VVVH 
_ _ __ 2_?_9.J!:EAP_ I 01her Conlracted Services - LEAP __ 0 �I _________ '!_2_:�_j__ ___ ____ .lf£?.d�lies ------··--·-- ·----·-- 5,300 v 

, .. '""'' ' -----·---4�1-�9:&_ l!:E��- CCLC_____________ 5,000 \J.vvv" 
________ .. 422] cCL�:EESlFoad Supplies - CCLC - ------·------- 2,000 1£.vvvH ..... "",....' '  

'" l'\l"\r'l'll 
1n ".I.CO I 

----·· -·· · -422_l!::,�AP -��plies - LEAP ·--- 8,000 1o.vvv" 
-· - ------ -----422 J��---l� Suppl_ie_s _______________ --- 0 • v,JJU .. .... . . . 

1 ·  J -�•IO. l I 
-------·--·--.. . 429 !�C:L,_� -�s_tructional Sueplies - CCL�------ --··---· 2,501 1 � .-v • ,,  
-----... ----·-· 429}_CCLC-EEl>��truct ional Suppl��-- CCJ,..f___________ 2,305 ,�.���-.; TA l>A l 'l l  -..  ·---·----�.?:?I LEAP ____ J lnstruE�_nal SuPf'_lies - LEAP -----· ---· 4,941 h.>� . , ;  
--··---�99j _ __ _ J 01her Supplies and Materials 4,000 

-� M�" 
---· ____ .. _______ 499f�9&__.J.Q.�1er Supplies & Materials - CCLC _____ -·- -·-- 10,883 '"" 1.1:11 
- ·----- 499TcCLC-EESI01hcr Supplies & Materials - CCLC 8,75 1 r.1:,ov:,11i , .. ,.. ........ ... . 

1 0,345 1 
., "Tnn --------- -�-l-9.HR_ iOlher Supplies & Malerials - CHR __ 0 

---------·-- 499 :_<;:-1:, ____ [0ther Supplies & Malerials . .:..f_L___________ 0 . , , vv 
--·---·- -�-_._JOlh!'.J:�'!PElies & Mal��l�.:.EAM ____ -··- - 0 • • .� • � I 1 1 A 1 U I 

n ' ______ _______ 499 __ �UEL, ____ i Othe.!:�..".PPlies3 Materials_:.£.UEL ··----- - - 0 v 1 11 I rtr ll:'"'l l  
25� I 

__ -------- _499 [ LE�--__j�er Supplies & Materials :_LEAP_S._9rant .. 1 5,000 I , •  ,,u,1i 
-··---- --- -�.2i�1=!.�.--__j_Ql!!�£l'.'!.PPlies & Materials - SUP O 
___ __ ____ _?��J___ _ __ J_l_l!._��ice/StaffDevel�ment ------ 500 v , 

524 i CCLC f in Se1vice/S1aff Development - CCLC 3,732 \ J . 'JL" ,., "'\'1"1\1 
11 nnn'\r 

" . =--=-:..:..:�==--"}24jccu:::..!O_E:��ervice/S1aff Deve�ment - CCLc·---:-- 1 ,000 , , ,vvv ·�- _ 

--- - ------524] F.!3-f __ �Serv_ice/Slaff D��.!£?.ment - cc�---- 600 v I rso�JI 
n •  

(2,000)1 

_ ___ ___ ... 52�LE�--����ce/Staf!.!>eve��..!.nenl - LEA_!' ____ ·-- 500 
_ ___ __ ____ 5�� __ -f ther Charges . .. ----+------0:+------'v'--+-' --

-- - ·  _ _  .. _ _  .??.Qj ______ ()_!her Equipment 2,000 v 
790 I CCLC . Other Equipment - CCLC 2,000 

BOE Approved Feb 10, 2022 
Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 
County Comm;ssion Mar 7, 2022 

Total Community Services 575,382 -29,923 

0 
0 
0 

5,300 
0 
0 
0 

1 0,358 
0 
0 
0 

4,000 
7,9 1 1 
6, 1 42 

1 0,345 
7,700 

1 1 ,4 1 8  
0 

3,035 
250 
500 
500 

0 
600 

0 
0 

2.000 
0 

545,459 

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budget ---0 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 5,300 
0 �TLCBOE: 
0 � 0 1�.:���dd=:i: 
0 � 0 

4,500 1 4,858 0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 4,000 
0 7,9 1 1 
0 6,142 
0 1 0,345 
0 7,700 
0 1 1 .4 1 8  
0 0 
0 3,035 
0 250 
0 500 
0 500 
0 0 
0 600 
0 0 
0 0 
0 2,000 
0 0 

4,500 549,959 

21 



B U DGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

Account Number 212 1 /2022 1 6:4 1 

80000 Debt Service 

82130 Principal 
601 Principal On Bonds 
602 Principal on Notes 

82300 Other Deut Service 

82330 Educa1;on 
699 Other Debt Service 

Total Education Deut Service 

80000 Total Education Debt Service 

90000 Capital Projects 

99000 Other Uses 

99100 Transfer out 
590 Transfer to other funds 

Total Expenditures 

Total Other Uses 

Total General Purpose School 

Beginning Fund Balance (Unaudited) 

----
LCBOE: 

Total Revenue Updated new rund 
balance based on FY21 
audit 

Total Availaule Funds 

Total Expenditures 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

2021-2022 2021-2022 Annroved 
Orie:inal Budget Amendments Amended Budect 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

42,514,458 951,297 43,465,755 

0 0 0 

42,514,458 951,297 43,465,755 

-s;o<r9,785 0 5,049,785 

----

40,797,558 2,1 16,776 42,914,334 

45,847,343 2,1 16,776 47,964,119 

42,514,458 951,297 43,465,755 

3,332,885 1,165,479 4,498,364 

Pro nosed Pro nosed 
Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

38,022 43,503,777 

0 0 

38,022 43,503,777 

0 5,049,785 

38,022 42,952,356 

38,022 48,002,141  

38,022 43,503,777 

0 4,498,364 

• S300,000 was transferred to suu fund 999 of fund 142 that can be 11ulled back for regular fund balance purJJoses at any time. 

BOE Approved Feb 10, 2022 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 

County Commissio? Mar 7, 2022 

----

-

-----

-

----

--

--

---·· 

---

-·-

· -· 

--

-

- -

-

---

--

--

--

--

----

-

-----

-

·-- -

··-

23 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, March 7, 2022 

Budget A1nendments 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 
A GEN DA ITEM 8D-5 



Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June JO, 2022 

A 18 C I D I E I F I G I H 

. · • i Federal Fund 142 I I I ± : -:���-u: Numbe�i-1 - - - - · . - - · ·- _ .. _ ___ 212 112022 1 6 56 -T-=Z021-2022 -·-T 2021-2022 i __ A_pproved _ _ Proposed-t Proposed---, --::.=-==-----
3 1 i I Org Bgt I Amds ] Amded Bgt ! Amds Amded Budget ! 
4 I I I 

;:: =��:=--��----4+-----==:_-==��- ----=--=t-- I :-+-=---- ----+-- -
- ' ----------r--=-==--=--m--

151 SuI:i.FuncC_._ -
· - - ] +93�Iie5t rorAttGrant Revenue - -----------·--·-- -·!---·-----··--· - -�-�------ 1 ---·-·-

;:� -- -·��=- ;j7_3.jit�;2����gi�- �- --�----- --- -·0.0�----- -:J----:J=�---:.:�:t=---���-===--=--
§: -��-�--I-��-.�---�-�- �l�-�-1 ••••·�- -�-�:� 
765 Suh_Fl.1

_
ITTI ____ !i9:i3-:B;st for All Grant Expenditures --------·---·---: - --· -- ·- --j--- i --- I 1-- --- ------

;:� =-
�--=-==ll-

-
�=--·------�- ---------=t---=�===----.. r-- ____ _ ! ___ __l_ + _. _____ J��-- ------=�=·-

768 I.!.!JIQ _ _____ .... -.. �legul�r /nslruction Program -----------,-- -----------� 1 
1 _J_ __ _______ i __ 

769 .. _ ----- - -·--
·
221.j 1 Re�ar Instructional E�iJl.'!'.''.!'.1 __ ._ _ ____ -·- : 0.00 1 0.00 i 0.00 I 200,000.00 I 200,000.00 ! 

;�� ---- ------ -- -ff�-- -------------··-· · ---------+-- ·--·--·--·-� 0.99_\ _____ _Q_Q� l 200,000 .:+- - - 200,000.00 : 
�� ==--=�-=:=-�rW-E��filur��===·=--�===--=�� -r-=:::_______ 0.00 : 0:00: O.Ooi=--��0-'-�-=- 20.Q,QOO.OO i ---===-� 
��: =-�- ��=�-

-
�--�fo�����=�==·:�-�--���:�=-==-=�----·-·--i=== - -----= 

_
_

_ _  Q,Q_OJ__ o:�-�-=-�:::1���� 
·- - --

;�� --
-

----
-fh;:�c

-nditur�-,---
-
--· -·

- --+--- o.oo+-· 0.00 ! 0.00 l 200,000.00 I 200,000.00 \ E�:���;==� =±=��-=�J ___ _ _ � �! · -�------_
----� 1s1 i ! I i I I ! 

BOE Approved Feb 10, 2022 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 

County Commission Mar 7, 2022 20 



Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A C D E F I G  I H ] 

: - -:��:-un;,;.,�ber i+--:�- -=��=-�ed;:�u�;���------- _ _ _ _ _ --- J--��--t--2021-2022 ___ f-�r�_L_�!'.��--� ---Pro1;�-s�d-=--! --===�-
3 ! · i Org Bgt Amds : Amded Bgt ! Amds I Amded Budge! I 
4 ------- -- --- -- Jl______ ------ __ _L __________ _J_ _ _ ___ _ ____ _j__ ____ _ ______ _J__ _______ J_ ________ - ---·-- _i==-==----890 Sub Fund i ! 938 - Elementary nnd Secondnry School Emergency Reliefl.O Revenue I j I I I 891 i ; I r-------------r ! 892 -=------- -- 42�_qIJJESSER 2.0 G_'!'.!!_I _ __ -j o.ooi- 2.273,236.29--r- --i.273.23629f___ 0.00 i 2.273.236.29 i ::: =--=--=-===----+�i:otal ESSER Revenue 

------=------=--=--==t-=-�-==-��-��l'.l+--__l?!_��2__, 0.00 L=R?��d------
896 ---

--- -------- --r+----------------- -------·--:--------· i +--------i�-------+ ----r-----------

897 -SUbFuiiCI- - - · - - -T1"93s-:-Elementary and Secondary School Emerge-ncyReiiC'f i-:OExp."..;-clit;;'"r-;;-s-----·---!---- I 
-! 

-
-- -------1------

-
------�1 ;::::--=-=�===t��;:: -=- -=���� �- �- �-::==�t-===� ---t -- - - : ----=--�-=-��--=- ' -

902 ::-----------��--=-�-; I  =----==::.=--=-======----==-=-====-=r__--=---=--===---=--- _I _ ---!- I I i --
904 ___________ JUi!"iTeache!" __ - _ _:__·-------------- ------=-- -�=--o.oor=--- 1 97,500.00 ---197,Soo.oo ---- o.oo --- 197,500.00T _ _  

_ 
903 71 100 - ! j !legular /ns1111c1io11 Program 

=+= ____L I ------==---i_--- ----------:---------

905 ______________ !8_2t1· Ot��_?alar�_&._ Wa�------- --------------------- 0.00 i 34,450.00 ! __ 34,450.00 --------0.00 ------34_-450 _·00j 
906 ---- ----------12� Non-c;:_!i:tjfied Substitute Teache_£s __________ __ ______ ! _ _______ 0.00 I 45,000.00 l ____ ___ 4_5,000.00 0.00 __ 45.000. : •· ----
907 __________ _20l i _Sociall�ll__ri.!Y._________ ____ -j·-------- o.oo I 1 7,1 7 1 .00 j __ __ !?.c!2.!.:.QQ I  o.oo ,_7__1 .ooll 
908 _ __ __ __ __ ]_Dii+S.�!���-tir_e_m_en_t --------

--
----- --- ----

-
-- ___________ o __ o_o_!__ 23.892.0}t----2�.892.00 ________ O_.o_o_I _____ 2�._8_92_.o_oIJtnctude msurance. 

909 _______________ 2_D_§J_ l-:Life_!��urance ________________________ _____ _J__ 0.00 I 0.00 - ---·- 0.00 __ 470.00 _________ <129.00.J_ -J 910 --------- __ __ 207 1 �j�l.I:i�umace ______ __________ ______ j_ I __ 0.00 _ 0.00 I ____ 0.00 . _____ 23,600.00 ___ 23,600.00_j_ __ ______ _ 91 1  ----�_j_j_I?._�-�l_ lnsurance__________ __________ _ _  __ 0.00 I 0.00 I _____ 0.00 __ 820.00 ____ 820.0_Q_ ! _ 
912 ______________ .2!JJ_(E_i_rp�xer Medicare _________ j_______ _ o_oo I 4.0 17.� ____ 4,Q.!_7.00 _ 0.00 '1 4,0 17 .00i ______ __. 
913 --------------- --�i-.L!.���onal Suppl ies & Materials ---------- ! 0.00 37,263.72 ! �7,263.72 0.00 37.263.721 __ 
914 - 4491 ! Textbooks i 0.00 557.478.57 t 557.478.57 0.00 I 557,478.571 i 915 --· 

- - - -----722 Tf!;�(�;�i;nal E� 
· 

-
--- --- -t------- -- -----o:OO 65.400.00 1- - -- - - 6s:;tti0.ii0 o.oo --- ---6s:;i0o:OoT __

_ _ 
916 =�-=:_:__-=-�=::=Ic-==:_�-=-- - --------��------- -----�,oo . 982.172.29+--- 982. 1 z2 29 ---�-_?9o.oo ___ _ 1_,Q_9z.062"29 r· --==--=-----== 
917 ' - : 1  : -+ : 
:�: �{Iq==���� --: ---���tl����;�:'�t�rials ___  -==_�-- -

---��-:: ___ i o.oo : 20,000.00 : --- - ���a�o.oor o·oo r-===:�� �=� 
:�� =��_:_-=-�=---�: _:�=-·Jc_�=--- ------------�===-=--=�=-==±=�--=-_:_-=-=== --��l--=- 20.002_:9

0 l _
__ _}��o oof-----Q�+=��---=- --�-2�Q��-�-----:=_-==_-_] 

922 7 I 300 : i Vocationol lid11ca1ion Program ! l i I · 

923 ==:: ::_:::=-��=�:l±T!:"l��E�-a�e ----=�-=:_:__--==-====-==�-::1------ ·- o.oo I 6 1 ,000.00-:--- 6 1 .ooo-:oor----Y¥1------6I:ooii �6oi_=:::-=----==--
924 _ _______________ ___;_ [_ __ _ _____ _______ ___ _  l o_oo I 6 1 .000.00 ! ----�1 .000_00 I o.oo I 6 1 ,000_00 ! -:--

:�: �120==-.-:---==�=�--1���----------�==--=---==== : ===��-- : - �=-:.=·-- -�--:_---- --=--=--=---=-_:_=-+--- ------
927 ___ ______ __ !_:l_l j : Medical Person'!e_I ______________ �- ----�I ____ _ ___ 0.00 I 40,000.00_j___ 40,000.00 I 0.00 ----�0,000.00 [ 
928 20 1 1 I Social Secunty I 0 00 . 2,480.00_L 2.480.00 I 0.00 2,480.00 ! 
929 :=:=-_:::::.=-::�--2Q��i State Retirement 

-
__ _ I_.:=.:=-=-�-=-- o.oo I 2,684.00 ! _ _J.��_!00 ---

_ o.oo -=::::-J,684_00'4• ____
_

___ 
-1 

930 2 1 2 j Employer Medicare i 0.00 580.00 l 580.00 0.00 l 580.00 i :�; :_:-�:_::=:_-���::-: :-�- ::__
_=:_:___ _ _ ---=_ _______ ____ �-- - ------ - ---2.:� 45,744.00 : ___ 3_5,744.oo I _____ o�----�44.o_o+:---------1 

BOE Approved Feb 10, 2022 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 
r.n11ntv r:nmmi�!i>inn M;;ar 7. 2022 24 



3 

A IEl C 
I I · - -- -------····· ·-· ·--J-.!--------·--Fedcral Fund 142 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F 
i 

G 
I I 

H 

Account Number �!- · - - · · - -·· ·· ··-----···-� 2121/2022 16:56 ------·----- �-
� . 

-·-----·---.. -·-- --· · · ·t-- 2021-2022 I 2021-2022 !-Approved I Proposed I Proposed 1------
0rg Bgt -r-- Amds J -��--;;:;;-;�-;--T Amds·-- -

Amded Budge�
· -, ---- ------

i j ; ! ! i --·--------

---=-
-��:--_�_1lij}tr;�;����-=--- --��-_-_- _-_--_-_------�---:=--�::-��-=-- - - - - - -o.6o+ ·-

4
-
o�;��;-:---==-:�i@�

oof--
_
-
_:=_�-- - -_=4ii�oooo+-=�-���_:__-··-_. __ · ._---_-:-_ 

-·
=---

--- -----Ts-� i=foi��; �Ta�;;
s
& Wages ·-

-
==-=--=::--=

··
==

-
-=1�-=-�·--t.�t-- 1�ri:666:66 i----=�-ri:66��+=-==- 6�6 I - ·==- 1�ri:�K6��==-���== 

·- ----- - ����L\�-���·�:�����1------·------- ------ ---+--- 6:66 \ - ��:�:�:�%+---- -
-�H:�:6�-----6:6ci-f--··· .. - ----H�1�:%6·· �--.. -----· ---

940 ----· ------���;Ju����::�-------====--=- . �:
·- --1--- ··

--
-

---=�----�-----�-==-��-- 7i�6:66 ·----·
�7{%6:6�--��===-

941 �_::�=-=:.:-_-=-::- ·20s[l!i�t;1!;;,ir.��i:�--=-----·- ·----·- - · --�:I�------- o.oo I .. -----o.oor=� -�=-�·0:00 1---:===�o.oo ---=--350.ooT:�.
·=::--=

-
-:=-�-==-

942 _ _ _ _ _____ __ ___ 2_1��!1���Y.!:':.Medicare ·----·--- ··- ·-- ! __ o�- ---- 3,104.00 '. ____ __ 2,1�---- 0.00 3, 1 04.�fri----------l 
943 -·--·-·· --- -· · --4_2�IJOtl!er S�_E�& M���- ---------- ----·-·-·· -�- 0.00 2 1 ,244.00 I 21 ,244.00 I 0.00 I ____ _l!,?�4.00T, ··-- ------
944 ·-·- 790 1 ! O�>!'r.��-ipment __ _ .. _______________________ l 0.00 I 0 .00 0.00 I 0.00 ! 0.00 '-·-·-------945 -----· __ ______ l...:_ ____ ·--·--·- ·----·--·- ·-· ···----- ___________ ]_ __________ 0.00 I ___ 273,?58.00 L_ ___ �73,658.00 --- 8,3 1 0.00 ' ___ 1_�_,9_6.!_0_q_L._ _________ _ 

947 72j�(i--==��:.�_J_j,�-;;pp;;-11s;,�'.�ce:' - Re011/ar lns!111crim; ... __ _:_-----=�=��-=t�==---==-=-==-+---==-=--� -�-=�:·--- ,- -·--:::._ -==--==�==t-�-:-:-----· --· 

946 ----···-
---�l.i.J���l Security____ ---J- ------�----6,200.00 6,200.00t ----· 0.00 ·-----�·00 l --------

949 _ -----�...?�J§1!'.lt:B-_etirement __________ ____ ____ _ _ ____ _ _ _ _ _  ... _ .. + 0.00 : 1 0,300.00 L .  . .. _ _!0,300.00 ---�00 1 0,300.00 l-----------
950 .. 2 1 2j JE�11P.l�_e:.!-l•dica�---·---- ··· ·- -- -·--

--·-·-i---·-----_Q,_O_}t---· 1 ,450 .00+------ ·l.,�50.� 0.00 1 ,450.00 i -------
::� =--==--===-�fil8�� ��:;�:�red Services . ----�-==:-:_�:-�==---� ·--===:=-J��i----�����---- ----���§i���d .. __ ____ _ 6:�6 j --�a.Q�66J�==--· 
953 ---·- ---- ·---· 790i_j0tl�i:i:_E_g_ui.P.�---·----·-·- --· ·--····-----·-··--- 1 0.00 ! 50,000.00 \ 50,000.00 I 0.00 50,000.00 I · ---- -l ::: ==��==-_:::_-=--±t==-:- _ __ -=_-__ -__ =:_-:==:!=-_----. o.oo l -�

292,���-- 292.950.00 L-_-_-_=t�_-_-_-
_
__ 

29_
2.9���-L-

-------
::� 7222_()_ _________ 3.oih��'ffi:'"�nj�;���� -Seecial £d11cario11 ·--------·--+- ------·-o.aoT 8,400.00 I - -8,400:oo+-----o.ooj--------8-:;10o-:-oo""l-·---

-- i 
956 =-==-=--=-= =�n- -�=�-==-=--------===�

-
...:::���-=-==---L ·-·--·----� 8,400.00 1 __ 8.400.00 � _ _______ q_._00_1 __ ____ _ !�0�0.Q_r=:�===--- · , 

::� ��50_-==_�4]Tl.:���;:��-- - - . ·-··--
-
---==��---· -----��- 50,000.00 I 5o,ooo.oot--:_-· o.oo I ---:=-sO:�Q�Qft.:=_-=:. _ __ __ _ 

961 . 790 ! i Other E9!!!£!nent [ 0.00 i 380,000.00 I 380,000.00 I 0.00 \ 380,000.00 ! ::� ==-_:::_�:=-�...::H�-��-=---------===-:-===--:==�=�1 _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _  0.00_1 430.000.00 �0.000.00 1_ 0.00 
I 

--�9..9.Q_9.:2_q_r·-=::===-=-
::: 72620--· --- -��ifi!;���::i�r-ce_s 

___
_ __

_
_

__
_ -��=. ---=F�==-=-����f- 16.9:0 I _:_-==���;��=:�---- o.oo I ---1�-4���-==----H! �27io=�����-����ffg�n;��::���,�==-=---�==�-�---�:-�:����===�-=:-\- ::::::.:: I ·-;.;;�==-�-=:��:�����=------< 

!�� ��=�;��=-�-
-

����
-
i�;�l��::diru::.- - -

_
_

_ -��;-���-���--- ]1=-=
· --

-==--:�!+1, -��:-: 1 -� "��:: - ==:�--�- ,,;,��f_ - --=. 972 j ; . I 1 [ s13 ---------·
.=..::li o�-;;i;�;n° fudBalance --· --·- ·------ --

1
------·-·--o-.oo i o.oo -----o:ooT o.o�---·-o:ooT __ ______ _ 

:�: ---- =- --� --:=�:� t:�:- ··-----����=-�-----=--==i=- _ __ - �=�:��r 2,273,23§.�+-� 2.2������·-- 0.00 �:;����-��r��-- -�--=----1---l 
· · ---r-

·
-=---=--==

·
=Jl:QQ._I 2,273,236.2�-i-:273,23� _ _ o.oo - -- �236.29 i __ _______ -1 ------··- ··---�· �--· . . --·-------····-·-+··-·· --·------·-nnni-------L·--- -

-
·---� �----�-

--
-·-::� - · - -·-··-- ·-- ··-- - · ·H·E?_�i���------·----------· -· ···+----· o.oo i �-- ·- · -----· o.oo i -�----- -- _Q,Q!J+·----------

BOE Approved Feb 10, 2022 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 

County Commission Mar 7, 2022 25 



Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A 18 C I D I E I F I G I H I 1 ;-1------ --------H------------ - __£ed:l�0�2UIJ�:�� ----- m-- I 2021-2022 + 202 1-20ll---1 ------;:;;;;���d--+-Pr�+- p;;;;;-��- - · -+----------
Account Number n · ··- -- ··- ··-- ·-------·· ··---- -·---··- --·- -· ·--·--: Org Bgt i-·- Amd�---1- Amded Bgt 1 ·--

---
�mds I Amded Budget 

-·:
--------

���� sllb F����=
-
� ��t9��;���=��0;�����;=�==-=-=---0--·

---
----���-_::_=---=-::::--=_=+�-====��-=--==---=+======--t===

- ---
-
- =--

-
���: ·-- ----· ·---

H
--------·-·- --- -·------- - -- - -----· -� +-------+----- ! ------- --------�==:==-�-== 

���� -�lflJJ .. :�- ��-Jl�==-f��:��:�1ory-c-;��rx.@_Q_Reve;;-���-==-==�=J-----------o.oot---186�+=�;f----·-o.oof ·�--786,29��;r-=--==-=�=--=--=--=-
���� �-=

·
-=-======q=:===--=-���-===�======--=-�=��--==:f------+-. ----------1----------�==�- I ·

·- -
+ 

----
-

··. 
1014 - ·--· ·-----�;Total Reve11_u_�----·-- ·--·· ·------------- -· -

· o.oo ! 786,294A� t- -____?86,294.42l_ ________ o.oo i-----7����?J -�::=�-===�= 1015 I •  l t I . T I 
1016 SubF.imY-__

_
__

_ 
Tf949�

··
EPld�mlolOgy & Laboratory CapacitY (ELC) expenditu·;:;;--r--------- -··--· ·------

T
------ --- 1 ·-------· : ----··-·-·--

���: }21:1-�����==---�::==��a;���-===�::�===--======���:=.t:--==------�-��-=-=- -t ____ 
- i =-=��=---=r==--====±�;-- -�_:_. 1020 I 05 Su ervisor/Director I 0.00 ! 5,500.00 I 5,500.00 1 0.00 I 5 500.00 [ ���� =- - - - :�11�1�,�������e�

�
��- ---��=�-- - -=���-�=�=_£=-----�-=��cif[ ____ --�·� ----f[[F . �02�:�_1_[ -------=--

1023 ____________ ___lOI lsoc�S.ecurily_ _____________________ -
-
-·-+ a.OH-- --- 22,983�--"·'"'"" J------�+ 22,983.00 I -------

1024 _ ___ 204 JS1ate_�<:_t_!.remen_t_ _________ ___
_ 
--- -------------

. 
-·----1---------···---0-·�-- 24,874.:2.Q..l_ ___ A874.00 _____ O.O

&:t= 
. 24,874.�----

-
--

1025 ------� JI_ITlployer Medicare _____ -· ----- ___ _ _ . .. 0.00-1-- · - _ __ 5,375 .00 ! __ __ _ 5,3�5.00 __ ____ QJJO ____ 5,375.00 I----- --·--·-l 
1026 _ ·----····---_-3.!.��!:.'."��!!i_Privale_�ll".'1��--------- --------· --� 0.00 I 30,000.00 i 30,000.00 i _ _____ o_.O_Q 30,0 _J. LCBOE: 

1027 _____ _:_�J-�.�.lJr��----- --------------·- 0.00 ! _ 2,000.00 ! 2,00mt=-- 0.00 2,000.0.Q I. Moving funds to Building 
1020 _________ �J_�J_romgs & M"_dica�.EE_�"._5_ . _ __________ _____ �----·- ___ J 0.00 ! --�'� 239,37� (40,000.00) 1 99,373 .491 lmp:v�ments for clinic 
1029 7�5 '-+Health E�mcnt � 0.00 \ 0.00 t- 0.00 0.00 0.00 rem • · 

1030 ==---===--1�0 ��r_J:;g��P.!nen1 ---�===-�-===-=�-===- o.oo I ·----14,00D.OO , 1 4,000.00...,...------
� 14,000.00 l ________ , 

1031 _____ _ ----
±

-- --------·---··----------- ·- _ ___ L _______ __Q�QL ____ _?.Q_�d.9-�:i'.ll 709,294.� ______  (._<!Q,OOo.oo __ 669,29'.!:_42_j _______ ______ _ 
1032 I I I i I l 

���: �1112��-�-----�-991 r.;_::1�0;::�-
-

-=---- -===�=-=�-----0.001-------z.oo�=---:a:�J------;::r- ----ioa�E--�--===-

���: ==-:::::=:�_-:-__:=JT-_:_-�=.--:=.�=--=-�-=-=�-=-====::::=-====:--l-.=:=_--- o�o�-----=--- 2,�
00 oo j -==:22_o_Qo�:J _ ___

__ o.ao i 
·-

2.000.oo
_:L--====--���: 761oq_ ____ -· -1071J ��f::i'.��J;.1:�e�nu:��v - -- -- ·-------------· ----+-·------ o:oo+ - ---· --75,0o·0M-f--·�o:oo-f---- · ·-40,000Tof=---l!s:000.0o+- --- -------

·--· ·-·-------1 --·-- ··-------------··-·---·--------· · · ·-·-· ·-----
1039 ------ -- --------1 1-- --- --- --- ----- - --- ------------------ ----i-- 0.00 I - --- 75,9

� 
75,000.00 I . 40,9.9.9_!!._�-� 1 15,000.00 � -------1040 lli -t- I ·-r-· I ; j�� �;-- ._::��we���"'":-=�-=::- -

_ --rn:: -�- � ---��=_":"" :-�=-:;,. ,, I =::;:r�=�:: _·:i_ _ _,�--�-:::�------� 
1045 ==�--=�-- �ve-;;���-=-=��--===--��------ -----==_:_1 ------ 0.00 r-=:�-- 786,294.49 I 786d2Y9 1�:--==- o.ool-=--786,294.�-----·- -----·--

��:� �=-=-�-=::: _ _  JJ���!!�.��-��--=��-=--=-=-==--====-------� o.oa I ------786.294":49f 786,294.�-----�- 786,294.49 : =-==�-
1048 I I I ; I I I ' 
1049 ·--- - - ------ tTE;;".J;;;",,-f"�;;;!Balancc -·---------- ------ -----1·- -----0.00+--- . ·- ---o:oor--

o.oo : ----
-·-

--· o.oo o.oo t- --·--

BOE Approved Feb 10, 2022 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 

r.nuntv Commission Mar 7. 2022 27 



Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A 18 C I D I E I F I G I H �--- _ ------··i'i ____ £ederal Fund 142 ±-----L-------� I ___ 11_____ ·--'-·--·------------. 
Acco�� t

-
Number -·------·- ·· ---· ·- ··

-�/!022 1 6:5�-·--- -- -- -·-·-- - -· 2021-20��--+ 2021-2022 I Approved -J ___ Propose�---
T 
____ _!'roposed __j _______ _ 

, \ I Org Bgt I Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 
4 --- -- - -- - - ---\-i_j' -- ---- ---- \ � - I --- - - - -- -� �, -

I i ���: Sub-Funcr -·· - ·-
. ... i· 1999=-RES'fRic'ffo FOR CASH FLCJW-- - -- ---·- - - ·- -i------- ----.. 1-------· - --

-
i ---:------ ·----;---- I mi����-: _ _ _=:_�r-==--==--=-===-=-�---_ - -���=-- i --:- � · -t=- 1 --- ��-��- -= 

1 1 14 ___ _ ________ �2.00ofjUnassi�<:_<!_ . -------------- ----·--- 300,000.00 \ 0.00 1 300,000.00 i 0.00 300,000.00 I _______ _ ___ _ �����=���o���- �----- --�� m� ----������ 
ii� ===���;k-;, ·:�?==�:==�;:_:�- - _-:= r - -�:.::r--���J;f1---�� -= ��-:-�:,···� -

-==-, 
1 1 22 --- . -- ------I JTotal RESTRICTED FOR CASif FLOW-------·----i------300,000:oo+ --- -----· o-:oot-- 300,000.00 ··----o:oo! ___ 3o0,ooo.oo r----

jj\l ���:����:1���=�=-����-�i��;±�-:��====��-=L¥ -= = 
1 128 11=.= I i I ' I ���� � =--=--=---====--+���fftot3�1nning Fund Balan��-==�----- ·-- 0.00 �--------�QQf 0.00 

11 
0��---===__Q.00 l-·-----·-

1 131 ==��=-===�imc!_14�..!��al -Expenditures ---=-=--==----· i 2,212,519.41 T--11,2��,03s:3Q+-�3,456,554.71 200,000:Q.QJ 13,656,S-54.71 L=-----=-=-= 
���� ��=�-=--=�-=-jtFund 1-��Tot�!:ievt!!l_ues . -------====-t-·

- 2,512,519.4d- ---fi"J44,035.30 ' 13,756,554.71 ! 200,000.00 r----u�56,"554.7ff 
1134 i i t _l I ���: �-=-�-=� - nFUndf42TotaJ_�-�0g Fund Bala�e _ _ __ __  -�=---t-==-·· 3_!!0,00_Q_.00 '. ---==�-0.00 -300,000.00 ___ O:!!TI-t-��o.ooo.oq_ ___ _ _ __ _ __ _ 

1 1 37 - ·
·
- ---·

--
.. . . . .  --

-· - tt;sJoo,ooOi�·�;;i;fund 999 was transferred From Fund 141 Fund balance ;nd can be transFe�back to Fund 141 Fund balance at an time. --- ------ --+i --
-· 

BOE Approved Feb 10, 2022 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 

Countv Commission Mar 7. 2022 30 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, March 7, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
A GENDA ITEM 8D-6 



LOUDON COUNTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I B I c I ol E I F I G I H I J K ; -t-j-- -tt---- 02121 m - : : -+----- i I I _ _  

3 __ I --L . I 2121 /2.Z 6: 5 1 PM I ! 2021 -2022 I 2021 -2022 i Approved Proposed Proposed 
4 T \---r: ----· 

1 I Org Bgt ·Amds j -�·mded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
---·--·-- -----6 REVENUE I --l----- -- --·-- · i -'--

5 SUBFUND 022 I -- ! - --- 1 1  �----L-7 --�_9jlocal Tax;s '  ____ i I --
8 _ _J__��\Jc"'""'--""��'-- _ _ � f . +- o . L I _ o�-:= 
9 _l__ I 401 20 Trustee's Pr Yr I \ =i== ; 0 I O 
1 o �m __ l _J�OE.5 Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy \ I - ·----r- 0 __ O ___ , __ 
1 1  � ! .�130! 1Clerk and Master's Pr Yr ... I 1 0 0 __ 

_ 

12 _ I I 401��L _!_nterest and Penalty . ·--------- \ ==+=----· I 0 O ___ _ 
13 --+·- I� 10 I Local Option Sales Tax 

I I __ I 0 _ _ 0 
14 , l 40320! Bank Excise Tax I I 0 -r- 0 
1 5 ! I _-_TITotal Lo�-;;.i Revenue . _ o \ o i o o 0 
16 __ J_ _ _  +=�L--- ------ l � I -�: =-l __ __ t---++----------- - - - �-===+= -·------
1 9 - ___ _J ____ l_I________ I I =r ·--
20 CASH TRANSFERS IN FROM OTHER SUBFUNOS I I I I 21 -� - ,-=L-� Tran�er in from Subfund GSG-· .. 200,000 I 

- I 200,000 =1 200,000 -= 
22 ! ! i Transfer in from Subfund BAL I I 1 7,448 , 17 ,448 I 17 ,448 
23 ---1 . \ I I ---
24 -----+---t-==Ihota l Transfers 

__ ____ _ _ __ I I 200,000 I 1 7,448 I 21 7,�48 I o \ 2..s._4��---�=-
�: ---; --i-------- i l - ------ i 1 ---=t-----:---- I r----------
27 ___ I 49000�����u�ces (Non-Revenue) ·-----�=---- I I 1 ! I -----== 
28 ___ 149600-TRAD�-3-�.r \ Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets-FY21 Vehicle Trade-ins -r- o,__ : --'-- 0 I 91 ,000 I 9 1 , 000 

-----
29 \ 49600-TRADE l I Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets \ 6, 1 98 ! 6, 1 98 ! 109 , 802 1 1 6,000 
'° _. - 1----,-- _ _ __LJ:rotol 0th" Noo-Rm""° '"""" O 6, 1 98 I 6, 1 98 _ ! 200 , 802 I 207, ooo ___ _ 
31 I i I I 
32 

------- -:- --r--t - - -- 1 
33 I I --- ! I I I I ---

-
-1 34 =--1T __ 0 ----1 \TOTAL SUBFUN� 022R'\"N_UE __ 

200,000 23 , 646 -1 223,646 : 200,802 424,448 _ _ � 
35 : , ! I : 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 
f"n11nf11 f"nmmiccinn M:Jr 7 ?07? 



LOUDON COU NTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I B I c I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K � ---f--_j__ __ _ _ __ ! ! -------
0212

1/U----------: _! --------[ - -- - --+ - -- ---· - ----- -------·--·---

-� _ _ J ___ J_L._______ --- ' --�---- - -----
3 _ -+--- I -- -H' !_. 2/21 /22 6:2!_ PM I 2021 -2022 \ 2021 -2022 

_ _  

! Approved Proposed _ Propose�----
4 _ __l_ ____ _, __ L __ ______________ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  __J_ Org Bgt L��s _ __J ___ Amded Bgt Amds � Amded Budget 
36 EXPENDITURE� ____ j_l._________________ ! ! _L________ ·-- -----

37 ---��900IMiscellan�o�s 
. . 

_
_
_ - �:�:��=�����- ___ I ------ ----i- -=---=== 

38 ---t· __ ' -----��-\-'.:rustee s Comm1ss1on 
__ Supplies for podium at 4 ,00� ! 4,000 (4,000) 0 

39 - -- ·---.--1------- -t !T��I Miscella�eous �penditures --·- Annex Meeting Room _ 4,00_<!_.. ! 0 -+---4_,900 (4,000) I O 
40 __ __j_ --· 1---- -

-·--- 22Feb 07Mar2022 - ----· - i _____ __J_ :� --���� General!'-�l_i_nistration Projects _ [ -
l 1 i -----i---- - --· � ----�--0-_-_-_·---+ 

43 ==:::-+ ·=-39�·-=-=-! -J�th�r Contracted Services-(Appropriat�j� �eeded)°
_

_
_ I I 142, 5_?3_ +=-=-- 0 -�-40,89� ----

44 �___]99 _COMM J_jCarpet and Vinyl - Comm Meeting Room @ Annex _ �----L-�4�� I __ ,___ ---+---'-· 

45 =-�-�I 471 _'.'URC��ftware - Purchasing D�-------------
- 0 

_

I __ 2��E- __ T 2,000 
___ _ __ 

2,0_D_I?_ ___ _ _ 

46 __ __ 4_9_9 ----- 1��-
Su_p_p_he_s_&_Materials _________ _ __ o _____ !____ ___ _[ ____ �----- 286 _L __ 2_86 ________ _ 

47 5 10  !_�rustee's Commission · . 0 i ! 0 4,000 I 4,000 
48 -- 708 ----·r !Phone Service - co Bldg & Annex 

----
-
- 1 I ------r-15,ooo--i--15.0oo 

-
1 5 ,ooo ----

-- ·-- - ----------·---- -· --· - --·· - ---L -------'- · ·- - -- - -- -�---·-- ----·-- · -----

49 ___ 712 l__ 1 HVAC - Justice Center _______________ _J_ I _ _J__ 17,726 ! 1 7,726 +- - · 

17 ,7f6
-
--�= 

50 ___ __?_1 B  _!"_LAN _f !Vehicles - Planning Dept i I : 26, 1 97 I 26, 1 97 _ I ___ 2�!.2_? ___ _ 
_ 

51 718]TRADE-FY21 1Vehicles - Trade In Program - FY 202_1____ I I 0 _ '----=--1----0_____ 89,786�----�.J86 
52 _ __ i_ ___tihlTRADE �.J��hicl�s - Trade In Program __ __l__j ___ o__ i 42,698 . i 42,698 ·- _ 1 1 6, �� 1 59,203 
53 1_232 LUTTR _ ! jBu1ldin�_Purchases (Metal Building - Luttrell) =+: 1 3 ,448 j 1 3 ,448 _ 

-
1 3,448 _

_ 54 -i 732 MAIN'.:.__JTstorage Building - Maintenance ------------ -- ·---· -i- 1 5 ,000 _______ 0 
55 - 790 ANNEX ! Other Equipment - Panic buttons @ Annex I O I 5, 1 85 5, 1 85 -r- 5, 1 85 " I '!' ! ANii0]_ 0th" ''"'""'Hoo - s�c T•ok - Mim•l '""'" T!---- I 1 5 ,000 1 5 ,000 --r --1 5,000 ·-- ---
:: -- --· _ f=- ! !

Tot�l���n:1 Projects #'�::�00 

__ 
l 5 1 ,  1 46 

_L07, 146 I 210 , 577 I 4 1 7,7��� 
59 1 9 1 1 30 1 Public Safety Projects - I l I � 60 ____ _J _2Qili1vE -T_lcom_munication Equipment -_�adio�_for Dl.Y� Team =I--�_-9__:-_-=.:=! 8, 100 1" 8, 1 00 _ ___j __ _y���-=-� 61 ______ f - 71 1 I E� ___ j TFUr"niture & Fixtures T t __ _j_ J O I I O 
e2 __ _t_ 71 8ISHERi::__t

1 
!
1
vehicles - --·------ ---1-�o,ooo ! (40,000) _L o ] ______ o __ � 

63 + , ' I . 0 0 
64 _ I ���==�r- Total Public Saf_ety Projects 

-

_ 

i I 40,000 __ µ , 900) --· 8, 1 00 0 8, 1 00 __ 
65 I+= I 
66 ___ _L 9 1 140 Public H�alth and Welfare - __ l 

- -- -·-
::-- 1 "l '�=lt'"

_

Eq
_
u

_

i:e
_
n
_
t 
_
- P

-

ri

-
�toc �-�='""" - Sc ''"'" 

I j 
O t- 4�� 4,

�
oo __ t 4,

�
00 -=---� 

70 =-J---�- - ---=-1- ITotal Health an_�"'!'elfa!:_e Proj_i�ts -� _ --· __ o __ __:J__���- I 4!iOO ___ t O I 4,400 ___ _ 

71 i i i l i I i i t I 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 
? 



LOUDON COUNTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I B I c I DI E I F I G I H I J K 

=- - _ _J_l -- - · 02/�1 /22 --- -----.---__
_ J__ - - ·  -· - --·--� +=+- I LL ++ I �--

·--i--.u___ 2121 /22 6:51 PM � \ 2021-2022 I 2021 -2022 ! _ Approved Proposed Proposed � r l J__J Org Bgt I Amds j Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget .!l:_ j 9 1 1 50 Social, Cultural &. Recreation Projects I t- _j_ _ _ __ !_______ I [__ ..!2 _ 708 SRCTR _[E:ommun_i_:�t10n Equipment (Security cameras at Sr Cntr) I 1 I I 0 I I- O ----
� __ - ---f---�-L ----+i � I ___ _ � _________ �---

-
_
t+Totat Agriculture & N_�!�:� Re���ces Pr�ects ----Tr-�-±------;- o : +- o _ _ 

77 91 1 20 Administration of Justice Projects I i l I 
78 -�_:_-�_?1 1 s.��-- 1 !urn�ture__ I I I o - I T o --� -·-f-·--·-·-----�-��al Adm of Justice Projects O ! O --+----o___ o J o 
80 I I --l-
:� i 91��� ��0e�0GT:r1�0���:�t:��t Projects ·----���------- i 

I 1·
-

-·---:--·-0-
-
--�------- i---

0 ---
--�=1 

�--�---+��lf�'"" �"""'' "�•mmoo< P"J•<"-__ =+ I O I O +---- O I O F o __ _ 

::--r:�f ighw•� ��::,'�::�:�:;1·'�- ---_--�---_ _ ti--· +�--- -r--, --1---- r-
-

-.-
-
-----= 87 _ 790 Other Equipment I \ ! ! 0 O 

88 - Total Highway and ?treet Capital Projects -1-_L_o ____ L_�_ I 0 0 I O J 
89 - I i -i I ----
90 I 

- i . I 
91 --;--jTOTAL SUBFUND 022 EXPENDITURES -- 200,000 I 23,646 I 223 , 646 I 206,57$430,223 ---i-:-;... - - -
92 I I 
93 --- -+TOTALSuiiFuNilil22 EXPENDITURES I 200,DOD I 23,646 j 223 ,646 ;-206, 577_---430,223 t* ' - - -i- - -i- - - - 1- �-- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - _ _  I_ J _ _ _  - - - - !- - -----�---- -- - , ---- - - - - - - - - - --

96 SUBFUND 022 SUMM,\RY:� I I ·-t----- i i :: - - =r= H Beginning Balance July 1 ,  �021 r I 
0 

_J__ -1 : ----·-- --

�-- ! --�-flus FY 21 -22 Revenue I I O --+- 6, 198 � 6, 1 98 _L200,802 207,000 __ 
�--_j ... . I i I I r- - ----
1 01 j . ! I Less FY 2 1 -22 Expenditures 200,000 ! 23,646 \ 223 ,646 I 206,577 J 430,223 
1 02 . I ' ' I I t "'1. i==l_j••••""""''""'" Effo« (200,DOO) I ( 1 7,448) ! (21 7,448) (5,775) I- (223 ,223) 
104] !_' ____ ' I 1 1 05 I ! I I I I I I 
1 06 FY 2 1 -22 Cash transfer- In from Subfund GSG 200 200,000 
1 07 FY 21 -22 Cash transfer In from Subfund BAL 1 7,448 1 7,448 5,775 23,223 
1 08 I I I J_ __ J_ __ _J ______ i ---

-+
---+ --

1 09 ---T I Estimated June 30 2022 Subfund 022 Balance L i 0 ! 0 [ 0 0 0 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 
r.n11nf11 rnmmiccinn M::ir 7 ?11?? " 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 1 7 1  
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I B I c I DI E I F I G 1 H I I I J K : - -t= :.:!:-�- =:�+t::===-- 2�::;�7;;�.:�=-- --1___[ho=2�l�:��2:;�t-::;=-4--;,�,,,., -:.,.:��--
4 -"�-- -- _L ______ J_l ---- ----· I I Org Bgt J __ Amd� ___ __L __ Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

249 SUBFUN. D 
����S51 

OF UNOBLIGATED PROJECT FUNDS i 1. I _____ _J____ -·--- --·---

�:� ==·�--=�+rra��l��m �ther Subfunds --- -----F+--�--- . ______ _!_ ___ __ =1 I ___ _ __ · -·=���= 252 
__ _  �! ___ 1 ___ ____ l 1Tr_ansfer in from Subfund 021 

·

------- 37, 365 I ! 37, 365 I I 37, 365 
253 _j_ i t-; j ! I 
254 =---+-=�i==� ! Total Transfers In from Other Subfunds 37,365 i ---4=- 37 ,365 ---- O I --�-=�_!._36 5_ �:�-�t 

_
_ t:--__._�:lOTAL SUBFUNo BAL TRANSFERS IN -:_:_:_: �s I _:_;_� '""' =-t��----=3

-

-
7
-
,3
-6
5

-
� 

250 _:_ ___ �--- -L---- - 1 _ _ 
__ -----=R===t= _ ___ _j__ __ ---·---

::: =-=-r _ J_."!·���,��::::.:�:'��::"", '" _-__ - -=--=-� : i ------ 0 -� - , ,g ,, .. , f -----,;;937 
262 --·---i-----�--- --- ---1 .. . �.!!ansfer Out to Subfund SIM ----------� ! ___ ! _ 

=rr=. _ _ ________ Q_I 
�::-

-
-+-----

j ··-------+-f�ansfer Out to Subfund 01 6 -----··--+ l : _________ 
0
+- - · -----H---- -·-1--- -··--- --ii-

-·-·-· -·--·--,--- _ _l�-· 
-------- · - · · -·-------.;--;------+--------+------+--------+------� :::-=-1-===-f ===-�:��:i:ot71Tci"'fe� Oot to Othec Sobfooi< _ ___ __

_

_ J--t---�-______ !_7 .4* ��--�if, 489 (=.:=_ __ 22, 9) 7 
268 �-·r---=.r.:=-=: 'ITOTAL-SUB_FUND BAL TRANSFERS OUT -�=---=--- o 1 .17,448- 1 7,448 5,489 -----i2,937 
269 ! : I -
270 · - - -i- - -· 1 -· - --:�c==- -- - - ---- ---�-==-=--=-===-=H-- - - - --=i=--=�---=-�-=+-=-- - -- - --=-=r ----=-=--=-� �: :±�'�-�::J1··����··1'",. Joly 1 .  2021 _ _:_:=_ I I 21 •.•01 r--- � --F=--=--1-------=------
274 ! l I Plus FY 20-21 Revenue 37,365 r 0 37,365 0 I 37 ,365 
27s -�-- ---1 ----J_ 

----

_L__ 
--

-
-

-----··---
276 =-+=--�:c=-���-- Less FY 21 -22 Transfers Out to Subf��� 022 ·-··--- ---o --1-17�448 .=__�7,448 5 ,775_

_ ___ 
- 23,22X 

__ 
_ 

277 - - I i I I i 
278 --, -- ----4+, -·--�- Revenue/Expense Effect _ ·----

37,365 (1 7,448) I 1 9 , 9 1 7 
279 --

-:·
- ---1 i . (5 ,775) -�14�-

---�-- -t---·---l --- ----- I ::: :-:-:-[:�=t - -- .-� !T'!-"''°' lo from Sobfood 0 1 8  --------- =++==_l,__+-1--�---t=- : � -o---1=��-6-------
��l =�--�r� =��-�-

��=:�·�'�"�_:::::��:��:���-�;�+1

"��) ! 238, 5 1 8  ("=-+--��,,���= � 
Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 
"' - · · - � · • ,_. _ _ _  ;_ ,,.... ;,.. _ llA ... .- 7 ?n?? 8 



LOUDON COU NTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 1 7 1  
Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2022 

A I B I c I DI . E I F I G I H I I . I ! 
K 

2 I i i I 02121 /22 : I ----+--· · --- --------·-! ---
�po�� 
Amded Budget 

3 :=_:=-_-_l ______ f.:::_:-_�j� 2121 /22 6:51 PM -�--- I 2021 -202212°21-2022! Approved Proposed 
4 l I I I Org Bgt Amds ! Amded Bgt Amds 

287 ��BFUND 1 5M )�IR!;�ovation _ I I I __ =! , ______ _ 

-----·--··-

�:: REVEN��490��-�h�-rSo�fd--.. -- ---- -- -- - - ----++ --------����------r---- ---�- � . --==��.:: 290 _ - 1 49 1 00 ' I Bonds Issued I I 0 i 0 o �:� =--!==r-=-��
1 1 0 ! l��ent Income _____ -----�=�---!-I O� 

_ 
-=--T : 1 0,00Q_ _ _ =-:�10,oo: 

293 -- --1----;-·· 

·

---·

r

T

_

____
_

___
_ +-· 1 1 ! 

294 =--=:r �=�-=tJI�ta1 other s���- -·-----
__ 1 __ � o i -=:i_i- 4- · 1 0,ooor=:-:-:=_10,0oo · 

295 1 , n ! : 1 1 
::: 

_EXP�1i'f��-:�t�:&
-
sJot;P,,�e�t> 

-==-=====--=�::-:-� j -.---·:.y= -- -. I ·-- ---·--

I I i 
298---:---!-3011 lcommunication I I O ! -o----· -200F --WO 

��� - - -f-�T- ��;\J��:��n��acted Semces--- ----- --- - - -�--t--- � : 
__ 
f= � 3�'.��� - -�- --�-����

� 301 ___ _L_�- - -��91 Crushed Stone _____ -___________ _j ___ L_ CJ_J__ ______ _j__ 0 4,000 -�,000 
302 \ ! 464 Top Soil i i or- i 0 21 ,000 21 ,000 
303 =.--r==-r_---- 4� I 

_ 

Oth�S�j;pfes ft -Mat�rials -- -- I _____ __Q_J_ 
_

__
_
_ 

·-1------ 0 15�=·=-=:�=- 1 50 
304 ____ -�----�--·�Other Equipment ___ l i � ! 0 1 1 ,000 ! 1 ,000 

:�: =-j=:t��--�- - ! jror���ND 1 5M EXPENDITURES------�=�=J I o I ------�- J o I 58 ,037 1 _____ 58 ,037 
w7 . _ _  � _ _ _  J _ _ _ _  LL _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  LJ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  L - - - - - - � - - - - - - - - - - - - - -l _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  _ 

:�: susruho15M �UMMARJ+- ·--·-----t+-- I ·- \ 
----·1-- ---- - -·------

310 -·- -T=T-=·r··Total Beginning Balance July 1 ,  2021 �-- - - - - -· - 466,973 I ---· 
_ 

I _ 1 ________ _ 3 1 1  i L \ Less PY Encumbrances · I , 1 --r-
312 ==+=--+-�=T Ava�.�ble Fund Balance July 1 ,  2020 -�------.- 466,973 I ____ ·--F - ·=i==---==:_-_ :�: =- + -=t-==�0·21 ""'""' - -

I 
0 �·�-- ' 0 I 1 0,000 t-10,00o--

"' �-=-1:::::._f --·---r ,,,, FY "·" "''"';,""' I I , , 
_ 

_,, __ J o 58,037± 58�037-�= 
317 I l l ��:---_ - 1==+�-�=-�enue/Expense Effect-----=-- . --�- ; 

0 [ __ o __ ·- l 0 (48,03 7)_+=-(4B,037L:::::. 

320 --T---1--- -ti ------------ T I I o r----0-·--

::: =-f _J J1f.���t�d J��3�r;�_CCM ;:i��cO�-=t::�-- ��-=J 466�973 I \�!Cr���·---324 i I i - I I I I 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 
r:n11nf11 r:nmmi.c:.:inn M;or 7. 2022 9 



LOUDON COU NTY 
Genera l  Capital P rojects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K 
1 -3-- -- . ___ : _____ ___ +--j---- · -- ·--- ·--·----------- ------+-t----- -j--- ---------+-- - ----- -- $-- ------. --2 - L i i 02121 /22 I i 
3 -----! ------- fl 

2121 /22 6:51 PM ------ - ! 2021 -2022 i 2021 -2022-! Approved Proposed -Pr�p;;-sed 
__ _ 

4 =--L=-T��-==[L_______ . -W Org Bgt - I  Amds _ ! Amded Bgt Amds ���9.!!..�T=� 
��: ��f0i��- -[��u��-�J::r:r

e 
--------- - - - ---=--=�=--:---1t------: ---- -1-=--=-=P---f-------

��:-=+��-
01�����0����ce�ns�r�nce Rec�very _ _ _ _J_� 0 I ----- -�- --=-- 0 � 3 ,80-2, 37-5 _(_==---3 ,_��.}T� 

329 i ! 49700 I Insurance Recovery I i I 0 I 0 
330 =-

-�-i--=-J==��=
-
T-ITotal Other�------ ------H- 0 � i 0 I 3 ,802, 3 75j_ _____ �_802_,]�--331 - - I j I ! - --- ---1------ I 1-332 �=+=�---- i · _\:!:OTAL�Fu_�_D CRT REVE�UE________ ---==l--t---- o _o_, .. j_ o I �_,�02, 3}�----

---£I�2�
-
375 

333 i ! ! I - -. - I I -- J � I 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 
1 n  



LOUDON COU NTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

1 ' ' I I : ---1-�-l�==tr---=--- 212:�;:�!; PM 
--- - ---H 20>1 -2022 : 2021 -2022 i .pp,,�.�--r::=-r---;-,,.�.�:�= 

4 
__ _L _____ i_ _ __ _____ J __ 

_ 
_ ___ _ _ ==cJ __ Org Bgt ___ ��-.! Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

334 EXPENDITUR��- 1 '----·- ___ _Lj__ 
., _ i i j_

·

----��= 335 ---+· ���201Ad�_0istration of Justice Projects _ _
_

_____ __________ J_ I J  ! __:.__J _ _______
___ _ _ 

336 
_

_ _ _J  ___ ]_O�-
[Architects 

__ T I 0 I __ ! O � o 
337 -�t i --

·
-- ��-� I Contracts with Government Agen:;ies i I Dr- t-- 0 200,000 --- Z00,000-

336 ___ l 
____ 

:D�_:_l'.}'�1 1 contracts wit� Government Agencies I I o ! _J__ 0 1 ,476 1 ,476 
339 _ j I 399 Other Contracted2_ervices r--L 0 I i O 1 , 500 s=-- _ 1 , 500 
340 ---- �--- . �- Other Supplies ft Materia�s I 0 I L_

__ O 500 
____

_ _ _  
--� 

341 : 1 707 Building Improvements ! 0 I - �  0 1 1 o 
342 =---1 --�==-T T_otal General Administration Proj���-

-
��-�----- - ! i 0 I 0 J 0 I 203 ,476 I 

_ 
_2�3 ,4� 

343 I ' I ' 

�::- �-�����E�::::���- · h-----�F=-==t=-----ar---F------==� 0 · 

346 -=t--- -\---· ·--- �-���l��_11er� A�ministration Projects __ __ __11 1 
I 

O i 
I 

. 0 : 0 0 �------ --_E_ 
347 ---1------- --+l- --- ---------- --·;-1 ·-·--- ----T------+-l ______ _ 346 �' - 1 __

_
_ LL ... - I ! J _J_ 1. - · --

349 ____ j__ =t----i--fI-OT�!:2_��.!'._UND CRT EXPENDITURES l i �i-----� 0 203,476� 203,476 

�:� SUBFUND CRT SUMMARY:Lf------·- · · - ---
---···---------t-t 

- l I --t--· ----··-·-
352 --·c�· 1 _ _ C-tB;g1���g-�6a�-;;-c;:.iu1y 1 , 202_1 _____________ _

_ ! I ( 1 84.727) I _ 
i i __ 353 i += ! J Less PY Encumbrances '1 'i 

_J_ l j 
354 ---=--i----+ --1-r=r;;"t;i-��b1� July 1 ,  2021 1 ( 1 84, 727) �------+ t_==-�=-=� 355 I I I I ! I : I 
356 

__ -+--- i - i. I Plus FY 21 -22 Revenue -
·
- I ! 0 r--0--� I 0 3 ,802,��02,375 -= 

357 
_ __j_ ____ L __ � I _ I ! __ 356 __ [ I ,1 I Less FY 21 -���_xpenditures 0 0 _L__ 0 203,476 i 203,476 

359 i-± i i 
360 =-+--

_
_ -�evenue/Expense Effect , . 0 0 i 0 3 , 598, 899 _ _ �. 3 , 598, 899 -�:� =��---i--

==t

---i+---·---·-·--- ·----n-- -+ I : I --j : 
364 _l_l _ ---.---- J I 1 I 
' 365==-_::

t
-r---; � \Estimated Ju_� 30 2022 Subfund COB Balance .---t-J ( 1 84,727) o 11 · ( 1 84,727) I 3 , 598 ,899-r 3 ,4 1 4, 1 72 1 

366 I I i  -ti I 

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 
County Commission Mar 7, 2022 1 1  



LOU D O N  COUNTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K � - -- -=i----- 1------t±H----------0-21-21
_12_2 ----- - 1-�-------- --1--------i ---j- ±--- -------

3 =- --+=�=---r=--=-�i - 2 �21 122 6:51 PM -·------T�o21 -2022 ! 2021 -i.022 ! Approved �oposed _ I  _Pro�<:_s!:_d __ 
4 ! r ! _J_J__ Org Bgt I Amds ' Amded Bgt _j__Amds I Amded Budget 
441 :�9if'-uND6oB��� REIMB i���-���=�--- +�-- ---------=-----�:------- t----_j------==----=--= 
442 REVENUE ; I I ' � 

. i � --- I 
443 _______ 14o163'

-
1 0ELCA T Paym�i-;;--Lieu of Taxes - Deleone-;;-

------ i 1 -------:;z-2,010 I i --� ��L__----�-- -r-- -· - - -----122,010-: 
444 _ _ l 49800l_���-T- Transfers in fro��-wy Fund 1�1 -=----==�----�-LT- l _____ T _____ _ _  O_ I _- - · ----

--- 0 ' 

445 - - -- i j ! j ! ! I 

::� _ -_

_ 

-L ���{_
-
_
-�_J
-
-
-
-
-� Total L�-ca-1-Ta_x_e�-----�=-=-==-·-=--=--=-�-���---�����--1�r--- 1 22,0 1 o  __ F�----_-

_
_ ; 1 2_2,0 1 0 - _ =t-_-=_-=_--�--!2_2_,-o-10-

44a + i ___l TOTAL SUBFUND 600 REVENUE i I 1 22 ,0 10 I T 1 22,0 1 0  
449 =---�-:=-- -- i --

-=====---=---=---=--I-+-------��--=--1------= ----· 

::� ��PEJ'il_!!���*Oth�;:G�eral Government P rojects________________ : ! +------1 : =±----------
452 -----;-- - �i---To9flContracts with Government Agencies 

. ---; -r--- 68, 573 ! --- ! 68, 573 I -----2,223 I -------70,796 
-----'- - -- ,-----�-----------· - - - ----------- I ::� -----�------ -t i jTOTAL SUBFUND 600 EXPENSES - ----- - -- - - ---- -!-1-- - 68 ,573 I 0 : 68, 5 73 -- 2�9---------70� 796 

455 -----�--=t----n- ·----_-_-_-_-__ 
-
--_--_--_--_--_-_-_--- ----------r-1 

-----
-
: -

-_-�____L=---__ -_-__ -_-_-_, 456 - . I : I : l i ·- - - . I ... - ... -· . - . ..•. · ·-· -- ·-·· ·--· -·-- ·--· .. .  · -·- - ·- ·- -- -· ··- .. . . . . . . . .... -·- . . .. . , .  --- .•.. .. .. ·- - .... ··- -··· -· -- -- .  - - ··- - -- " . .  - -· - --- . .  - --- ___ I_ - . -- . . . - . . --· - . -::: s_�D ,,,_il�· .. _RY
I 

I ••• ,,.,, •• ,.,,. �,,,
-

• •  202· -�= - _- -_-1t��.r----- r------�---- I -::::::�= "' I · ·-+-- ' -+  I I =+ ::� �=�r-�-----r-------1-i __ F_!'.:Y 2_0-_2_1 �='.".=�-e-- -- -----------�-----
=��

-
-_-_i� 1 22,0 1 0  : o ----+ _ _!_2_2,_0_1 0_�� __ 9_--1-_-__ =:_i?-2.00 _-_-

463 =---==r----�__::_L_ -�JLess FY 20-2 1 Exeenditur�--- --=--
�---------t _L_�3 

__ f- o ---1_�!3 ·-�-_j----��·-!?_� ___ __:: :::-u t 
_
:__:-f-� d•••eo;;;/£,p��Eff;;<t_ -+=�m ' - o ----t��E_ � (2,223���-�1__4 __ _ 

467 �-��-��'.�==----. . I-T -------+- I ---��=== :::� - -�---�-=tt ··-�=-- --------+=1--- i t : ---=f-�3----
471 ==-�--- -=!-- ii I Estimated June 30 2022 Subfu�d 600 Bala�__l -� 3 23 ,399 L 0 : 323 ,399 (2, 223 ) ·1-321-:-176 __ 

_ 

472 I : ' I I I i 
473 -·

·
--r- - --r---t-t ·-11-- . ----1---

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 
1 A  



LOUDON COUNTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A I B I c I DI E I F I G I H I I I J K : --=J l R-=--=-:�=�=---2-;:;�;�:----
-
--

·H·-
2-::::--j--���1�:-�� --�::::��t�osed I Proposed 

4 ' 
_ -- --- �'-! --

-
·-· 

__ _ ------
-

----· ________ __ 1_j___���=r:=:--Am�s __ J_ Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 
615 - - I - . I �· t±I I I L_ � 616 =-=�+=-- l TOT_� REYE���--- __ _ 627,406 6, 1 9 8 j �604 4,003, !_77 ---4,636J81 
617 I ! I ----\- I I :::------: i:--- -

-
+-4TOTAL EXPENDITURE/TRFS _ __ -·----�J± 3 58,393 i 7 1 ,  146 l -

-
429 ,5�68�90 

--
897,

-6��-
620 ---1--- I �TAL TRANSFERS OUT -+--� 400,000 I 0 ! 400,000 I - 2, 223 402,2� 
::: ____c:_: _ _ _ \=:__+�'""-'"""'""'.- -

__ __ I ! ( 1 30,987)1 ("·'"li --- ' · "" "' ----_____ _ ::: -l :- - --t+ -- --- ----- I j ----- i : -- ---·· - - - -

- -· - - -- --1 .. J_ . -·-·---- -
625 - - - \ - . ! I ! '! 

· ==+= 626 -- -r�_::_-=---r-1BEGl�NING FUND BALANCE_ � ; 1 , 8 1 6,457 i __ J_____ _ ----+---=---�-=--�=' 
627 _ _ ...... _ _j_ ___ _ J Less PY Encumbrances , ! __ I J__ 

----
-·-· 

628 i I j \Available Beg Fund Balance July 1 , 2020 lj [ 1 , 8 1 6!457_ \ I 
--;f' I 629 --r--i--- - -i- 1 

-� I I ------- . ---630 -· ---T--1-- --;-L--· I I � \ 
631 =--t _ _j_==!JEN��N�����---- ---------� I 1 , 68S,470 1----- \ -� ·620, 52�-- 11 5 , 1 53 ,386 
632 I I I � I : ! -+ 633 --- '----t-- ---H---

. 
l .. ; ; i 

� 

-

---
--i--

---- ---
634 __ - l-���J-_�-=_�1-·+---------------- ! I ------ --i--=----r-�-=��-- 1 _ _ __ -�-=-===-:�:- l 

___ 
-f----\- £"ormula - Beginning Ba�ances (��ches total FB per YE) I ! . i-----=1 ! - ----· -�J ________ , --- I r--··----------T-- -t j ·-------:�:---1---i----- :  Fci�-:·E�di�g-��rn---· ·------ : +-------: +------·--

Budget Committee Feb 22, 2022 
Countv Commission Mar 7, 2022 1 9 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, March 7, 2022 

Notaries 

A GENDA ITEM 9-A 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 

CARRI E  MCKELVEY COUNTY CLERK 

1 0 1  MULBERRY ST STE 2 0 0  
LOUDON TN 3 7 7 7 4  

T e l ephone 

Fax 

8 6 5 - 4 5 8 - 3 3 14 
8 6 5 - 4 5 8 - 9 8 9 1  

No t ar i e s  t o  b e  e l e c t ed Mar c h  0 7 , 2 0 2 2  

M I C H ELLE COGG I N S  
JAI DA G RADY 
MYRA G R I N DLE 
C H R I ST I N E  M GUAR I N O  
LAU R E N  H OWARD 
TAMARA LEE 
AP R I L  AYERS LOWERY 

ALICIA W MATTH EWS 
FRAN ROSE 
G UADALUPE SAN C H EZ 
LORI A SARTA I N  
KRISTI WAL TS 
P E R R I  NOELLE YATES 


